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Q. Ckay. Do you work or de you go to schoal
right now?

A I am a free lance makeup artist. I work
for myself, and I do showgirls, I do makeup, and I also
work for a cowple of real estate companies, but not right
now because it's so bad.

Q. Okay. Real sstate is pretty bad. All
right, and are you married?

& Na.

Q, No children?

AL Na.

Q. Ckay. Have you ever been trained in law
enforcement ?

o . fo 0

Q. Have you, or anybody close to you employed
in law enforcement?

A No.

0, Have you ever had any kind of experience
with law enforcement that would have some effect upon your
siltting as & juror in this kind of a case?

A I have had experience with law enforcement,
but not that way but not in that way as far as compared
te judgment.

O Nothing that would make vou give the testimony

of a police officer any greater or lesser weight than non
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police officer would ﬁave?

A, If you asked me a year ago, I would have
said yes, but I was young and stupid, and I wouldn't choose
them aver anyorne else.

. Okay., Have you ever been called for Jury
duty before?

a. No.

Q. Have you, or anybody close ko vou, ever been
the victim of, or accused of any type of sexual related
cffenga?

A No.

Q. Okay. Have you, or anybody close to YOu,
ever been the victim of or accused of any kind of a --
any other kind of <¢riminal offenzea?

A, 1 was actually arvested in 2008, in
Hepderson, but it wasn't anything particularly formal
arrest connected with that .

Q. Did anything happen as a result of the
arrest?

A, T had to g0 to court, but it was amended
to 2 lower -- a lesser charge.

Q. What was the charge?

Al It was @ssgault and battery, but it got
amended to a gross misdemeanor because it was with a

roommate, from a relationship.

NH1951
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o Okay. You and a roommate got into a beef?

A Yes.

Q. Okay. And were you the only one whs got
arrested?

A, Yes, I was, and I was also the one who
called the police.

Q. You were the one who called the police,
and you were the one that was arrested? Did that cause
you any problems?

A That is not funny. There is a reason. It
iz serious.

Q. No, I am sure of that. Did that cause you
a prablem?

A, Na, it's always been good after, it was a
year age. I used to Eave the whole gutlock about police
not really doing their job, but I think I can now admit
that T was drunk, and I did give up something, and I did
what I had to do.

Q. But it'wasn't like domestic viglence?

A, ¥es, it was. It wasn't ap assault and
battery, It was domestic vioclence,

Q. Okay. That's what it would normally be
if they showed up in the room that you were having a --
but you pled guilty ko disorderly conduct?

A. Actuzlly, I was really distraught over

001952
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it, but then my attorney just gave me -- just told me
to to take the deal, but I didn't like that,

Q. But you didn't plead guilty to domestic
viglence?

A. No.

Q. You only pled gquilty to dissrderly conduct?
It was disorderly?

A, Disorderly, vyes.

Q. Okay.

Anything about that entire scenario of events
that is going to cause you any kind of difficulty sitting
on the jury in a case like this?

A, Ne, this is a totally different situatiocn.

Q. Well, it is totally different, but, again,
it's going to be the Henderson Folice Department who came
out and arrested you, you know what I mean?

A I would have arrested me, too, the way I
was acting. So I don't hold it against them, the cops.

&, Ckay. ¥ou haven't been on a jury? 1
asked wvou already?

A. Ng, T haven't.

Q. Can you think of any other reason that would
possibly cause you difficulty in being fair and impartial
te both sides in & case like this that I haven't specifically

asked you?
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A, I'm sorry, what was the guestion?

Q. Well, I mean, is there anything else that
I haven't specifically touched upon, anything that might
affect your ability to be a juror in a case like that?

A. Yeah, I kelieve thatr I am pretty fair,
and I am pretty open-minded.

That's why I don't hold the police responsiple
for what happened ta me.

Tt was my faultc.

2. You wouldn't be a -- you won't go to the
deliberation room --

A. I'm not biased at all.

Q. You woﬁ't go to the deliberation room apd
remember all of the things that were going through your
mind when you got arrested, and ler that interfere with
your ability to just be a juror on thiz case and not
bring in anything else from that other inatance?

A. Not at all. I was just embarrassed for
myself. So I am over that,

Q. ¥ou realize that chere is going to be
quite a2 few witnesses in this case that are going to be
around your age?

A. What's the guestion?

Q. Tz that going to cause you any problem?

L. Mo, not at all.
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Q. You will still be able to listen co them and
weigh their testimeny, and weigh the credibility even if
you weren't somebody that locks just like you, =ame age,

and everything?

& I don't think that age will have --
Q. It isn't going to have any effect on vou?
A No.

Q. 211 right. Can you withhold Eorming an
opinion about this case -- this is prefty important --
until you have heard all of the evidence, and I have
instructed you on the law?

Can you do that?

A Ahaolutely.

Q2. Do youkthink you would be comfortable if
you were the prosecutor in this case or if you were the
Defendant in this case if somebody thar was sitting on
the jury would have yeour frame of mind?

&, Yes, I -would be.

THE COURT: Who is next?

M5. KOLLINS: Thank you, Judge.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JURCQR ABERNATHY
BY ME&. KOLLINEG:

Q. Good affernoon, Ms. Abernathy. How are
you?

A, Good. How are you?
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Q. Good. Who do you do freelance makeup work
for, for like salons &r --

A. Um, actually, showgirls, I have done a lot
of showgirls, and stuff,.

Q. Okay. So you go to each party, and you

do their makeup?

A. Whatever calls me, once again, whatever
it is.

Q. How long have you been deing this?

A, I have been doing makeup since I was 19

years old, and I havelbeen working for myself for the
lazt couple of years.

Q. Judge went through with you a lot of
the stuff about the Henderson police, and I don't want
to go on a drill on ik, but I just want te ask you:

There is going to be some cops in this tase,
okay? Are you good with that?

A, Yeah, I don't have any problem with cops.
Not all cops are the game. It doesn't matter. I don't
feel there iz anything about that.

Q. That situaticn, what happened happened, we

will leave it alone?

A ¥eah.
Q. For our purposes here?
A. Yeah,
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0. The Judge is going to instruct you that the
State's burden is prove our case beyond a reasonable doubt.

If you believe the wvictim and believe that we
have proved our case beyond a reasonable doubt, according
te the law, but you don't like the cops, ¥ou just don't like
them on a personal level, can you still come back with a
guilty?

A, Yes, I would, but I wouldn't hold that
against the Henderson cops, or anyhody. I can be fair ta
gveryone, you know,

Q. I mean, and the victims just happened to
be victimied in Hendefson, and we didn't have any control
aver what happened, right, vou know, whatever law enforcement,
it was just --

A. {Interposing) As long as the evidence is

there, there is nc problem with finding him guilty,

2. Where did you go te school?

A El Dorado.

Q. And did you go to graduate schoal?

A Yesg.,

Q. Any plans for further education?

A Yes, I actually do have, I want tg be a

nurse so much.

MS. KOLLINS: Thank you. Pass for cause.

THE COURT: All right, Defense?
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MR. BANKS: Yes, sir, thank you.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JURCR ABERNATHY
BY MR. BANKE:

ks Hi, Ms. Abernathy.

That situati@n in Henderson, now that you have
had that experience, we will get back on it. Would you
have done anything differently?

A. Well, because of my situation, would I do
anything if I had not called the cops?

T would have just =zaid it was my fault., I
don't think that there is anything that I would have
dene different. If I had not done what I had done, I

would have been in my car and out of thers,

Q Okay. So your emotions were running high?
A. Yes,
Q Okay.
A it was. the maskt traumatic thing that ever

happened to me, that would be it.

O. Ckay.

Looking back cn it, and your emations were
running high, and you said that maybe if you had it te
do all over again, you would tried not to act so erratia?

A, I would have tried nicely, but I was in a
bad situation, and I just kind of freaked out, and my

emotions came out. But if I bad to do it again, I'm nat
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sura that if would have gone any different,

Q. Ckay. A stressful gituvation. 1It's net like
you had a training for that situation?

A. Exactly.

Q. Okay. ¥You did the best vyou could with what
you had?

A. Yes.

MR. BANKZ: 1 think that's all I have, thank you,

Pags for cause, Your Honor.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JURQR BRUNSCN

BY THE {OTRT:

Q. We have Bonnie Brunsgon. Bonnie?

A, Yes.

Q2. How long have you been in Las Vegas?

A. I wags born and raised here.

Q. Wenderful. All right, What da you do for
a living?

B, Pardon?

G- What do you do for a living?

& I am 2 realtor, and thank God, I have an
event planning business, too.

Q. Not much going on with the real sstate
busginess right now thése days.

A, Ch, it'e doing godd. TIt's picking up.

Q. Ib's getting back, We will be fine.
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ATe you married?

A. No, not for gquite a few years.

Q. Be you have adult children?

L. I do have adult children.

0. Where da they live?

A My scn is 38, and he has his own business,
he has got his own grader, and he is close to the name of
thig other company, but they changed it. He has got a
service retenticn business from the builders, and my
daughter works for another group. They are architecks?

Q. Okay.

A. Is that right? All right.

Q. S0 nobody -- nobeody cloze to you is involved
in or employed in law enforcement?

A, Mo.

Q. Okay. And you have never been trained in
law enforce?

A. No, absolutely not.

Q. Have you, or anybody close to you, ever been
acoused of or the victim of any sexual related offenses?

B No .

2. Have you, or anybody close to you, ever
been charged wicth or the victim of any other types of
¢riminal offenses?

A. Mo
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The only thing I can relate back to at 21l was
my brother, who was a bit wild, and he was shot, he was
with some friends in California,, and they had marijuana
on them,

2. That was how long ago?

A Ch my gosh, I've got my years. That was a
long time ago, and I think he was about, wall, I guess he
was akbout 17 or 18. I'm three yvears older than him.

Q. 50 there was nothing about thar incident
that would affect your ability to be a juror in this cage?

A, No, it wag a misdemeancr, and my mother made

him pay the price, but other than that.

Q. Have you ever been called to jury duty?

A I have, many times.

Q. 2nd have you served?

A. Yes, I have,

. The last time, have you served on more than
ong juxry?

A, Yes, I have.

Q. When was the last one? Let's start with

that. How long ago did you serve?
A. The last one was probably 12, 14 years ago,
and it was so nondescript. T think it was a civil case.
Q. It was a civil rase?

F: 1 Mo, it was criminal cases.
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Q. Both of them were criminal cases?

A. Yasg.

Q. The one, you didn't actually deliberate?
A. No, we didn't really get that far.

. They made some kind of resolution before

they had vou deliberate?
A. Yes.
Q. What about the trial before that, previaugly?
A, That one, my kids were small. That was a
long time age.
0. Was it also a criminal trial?
A. It was a criminal trial.
Q. 2nd do.you remember if vou deliberated?
A, Ch, yes, guite a while, It was frustrating.
Q. Ckay. Now, we have something ta talk about .

Were you the foreman?

A, I was.
Q. You were?
A . Yes, egir.

Q. Okay. Bo you were not only on the jury,
and you deliberated, but you were in charge of deliberation?
A Yes.
Q. Witheut telling ug what happened, dig the
jury reach a verdict?

F- Yes.

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 ?ﬂz-ﬂﬂéﬂﬁﬁ}ﬁlgﬁz




. . 546

Q. Okay .

S0 you said that a couple of times. It sounds
like you deliberated a long time.

A, Yes, we did, and we didn't seem to hear
the same things, and we called the reporter back in, and
have things reread from the transcript.

o Okay, Do you remember how long it was that

you deliberated/?

A. IC was between five and gix days.

O Betweefi five and six days?

A. Yeg.

Q. Okay. Now, and this was a long time ago?
B, This was a long time ago. My kids were --

my son was probably four -- well, T was still married so
it was really a long time ago, He was under 16, and that
was about it.

Q. S0 can you take that experience and keep
it from interfering with your jury service here in this
cage? ’

z, Absolutely.

Q. Can you -- I know it was a long btime ago
50 probably you are not letting any of the instructions
on the law, or anything interfere with Fhis case, Jjust
they tell yon you remsmber?

A, Yes.
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Q. Okay. But what we will ask you to do is
to forget about anything that you might remember in regards
to that jury service, and forget about it, and pay attention
in this case, just to the evidence that you hear in this case,
and the instructions that I give you on the law in this case
and render a verdict on that, and nothing else.

Can you do that?

& Cf course.

0. Ckay, all right.

Can you think of anything that I haven't specifically
touched upon, or asked you about, that might cause you
difficulty in being a juror in a case like this?

A No.

Q. Can you withhold forming an opinion about
any aspect of thie case until you have heard all of the
svidence?

2. That's what we are supposed to do, and I
would de that myself.

Q. I will tell you about S00 times before we
get done., Can vou follow that instruction?

A, Absciutely,

Q. Okay. If you were the Defendant or the
prosecuticon in this case, would you be comfortable with
somehody that had yeur frame of mind being on the jury?

A. Absolutely.
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THE COURT: Ms. Luzaich, it is your turn.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JUROR BRUNSON

BY M5, LUZAICH:

iz in?

A.

0.

Can you be fair to both sides?
Absolvtely.

Keep an open mind until all of the evidence

That's what it has to be.

And not scare the jurors inte thinking they

are going to have to stay four or five days to deliberate?

&,

Well, if it needs to be done, it neseds ro

be done, you know.

2. That's very rare these days?

AL Yeg,

Q. Iz there any reason you can't =it as a
juror?

A Wo,

D, Sit as a juror in this particular case?

E, Mo

938 Knowing what you know about yourself, you
don't have a problem of sitting -- bless you -- in judgment

of somenne?

A.

2

Na.

So if you aren't convinced beyond a reasonable

doubt that the Defendant committed this crime as charged,
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wouid you be able to say, guilty?

A Yes.

Q. Okay. And just so say again, back when you
served as a4 juror two times before, the law has changed a
lot sicne then, so any instructions that you would have
heard back then, you would forget and only follow the
instructions that this Court reaﬁs te you?

L. Yes,

M5. LUZAICH: Okay, thank you.

Pasa for cause, Judge,

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JUROR BRUNSCON
BY MR. LANDIS:

Q. Yes, she's right, that's the second long
deliberation we've heard of today, and I think recple are
getting lazy because you never hear of deliberations that
long anymora,

Did the Defendant testify in either of those
trials, do you rEmembér?

B One .

Q. and one, they did it?

A, In one, they did not.

Q. They didn't get far enough for him or her
to tave an opportunity?

A Right.

Q. Haere you expecting the Defendant to testify

001966
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in the case where they didz

A It dae;n't matter,

Q. It doesn’t matcer?

A Well, it didn't matter in that case, I
suppese. Do you want to know why?

Q. No, again, I am going to get in trouble.
I am going to stop you.

Do you want that in this case?

A What?

Q. The Defendant to tegtify?

. I think that's up to the Defendant,

Q. Ckay. Let me ask you this:

What has been your favorite guestion you've heard
from one of the four of us so far?

A. My fav%rite one 1s tiie one you asked,

MR. LANDIS: Pass for cause, Judge.

THE COURT: All right. Counsel, approach the bench,
please.

(Whereupen, a brief, informal discussion was had
at the bench between the Court and counsel.)

THE COURT: Okay.

We are going te ask the following jurors te go
ahead and step down and report to the third flogr, Jury
Commisgicner's office, call the cffice tomorrow.

Bonnie Huerta, and we will replace Bonnie Huerta

001967
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with Joann Czerwinski.

Thank you again very much for vour service,

(Juror Huerta excused at this time. )

THE COURT: And, Joann, you will be in that
second chair in the back row.

VOIR PIRE EXAMINATION OF JURCR CZERWINSKI

BY THE COURT:

Q. By this time, Joann, I suspect that there

aren't too many surprises,

A No.,

Q. How long have you been in Las Vegas?

B I have been in Las Vegas for 12 vears.

Q. Okay. What do you do for a living?

AL I am an auditor with the Internal Revenue
SBervice,

2. Ch, my:

A Still friends?

Q. Are you guys real busy righr before the
15th, or 1t probably wouldn't have any effect on you guys?

A, I am not actually because I'm the auditor
when we do those years like three vears back, and so we
are not dealing with the current year.

2. How long have you worked for the IRS?

A 31 years.

Q. o you worked for them way befors vou came
¥ ¥ ¥
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te Las Vegas?
A

Q.

Ye=.

Okay. And is it true that the actual number

of IRS auditors in Las Vegas is about three times the number

for income tax in the United States?

A I used to work in Baltimore, and I think that
there was a fair number each -- either place.

Q. S0 that's just a -- that's just an old wive's
tail?

A. Yeah, it is a misconception.

Q. Okay. So what -- are you married?

B I was., My husband died,

Q. Chay. 1And what did your husgband do?

A, He was an auto mechanirc,

2. Ckay. Do you have grown children?

A No children. One dog.

Q. One dog? The dog is not emploved?

& Na.

Q. All right, So have you ever been trained,

being an auditor is not congidered with the IRS, it is

not considered in any.fashicn or form of law enforcement?

A
Q.
enforcemant?

A

No.

Have you ever had any training in law

| [= T
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2.

Has anybody, have you any other family

members or persons close to you employed or trained in

law enforcement?

AL

o.
the victim of,
pffense?

A.

Q.
gcoused of or t

offensa?

o

» © ¥ ®

0.
or prosecuted?
&
Q.
&,
What
up there found
got returned ba

we recovered mo

No.

Have you, or anybody close to you been

or accused of any type of sexually rslated

Ho.
Have you, or anybedy close tg you ever heen

he victim of any other type of criminal

My house waz burglarized back in 2001,
Here, obviously, in Las Vegas?

Yes.

Was anybody -- was a police report made?

Yes.

To your knowledge, was anybody sver arrested

Yes.

And were they prosecuted for it?

I am thinking that they did.

happened is they got to Oregon, and the police
the car with our bkelongings in it, and some
ck to Las Vegas through the detectives, and

st of our beléngings.

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 TDE—BG4-51J?

1970




o ®

Q. 50 it was an auteo theft?

A, No, it 'was actually a -- these two quys were
terrorizing the neighborhood. One of them was a neighbor,
and they were watching peoples' houses, and they were stealing
cars, or they were stealing stuff right in the people's housesn
and robbing them.

Q2. So they did prosecute as far as Vvou know?

A. As far as I know, but we were apprised of
the date, but I den't know what happened. T never did find
anything out.

Q. Is there anything about that incident that
would cause you difficulty in dealing and being a juror
on a case like this?

A. Not at all.

Q. Could you set that aside and not let it
interfere with your jury duty?

AL Yes.

Q. You wouldn*t hold that against the Police
Department, or the other prosecution?

A No.

Q. Or even the Defendant because of anything
that happered with respect to that orher criminal activity?

A, Naot at all.

Q. Okay. You can sit as a juror in this case

and render a verdict based strictly upon the evidence You
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hear and the instructions on the law, and that's it, nething

elga?

A, Yes.

Q. Okay. Have you aver been om jury duty
befare?

A No.

Q. €an you think of any reason that T haven't

specifically asked you about that would bear upon your
ability to be a juror in this case?

A, No.

Q. Can you withhold forming an opinion about
anything having to dc.with this case until you have heard
all the evidence and my instructions on the law?

A Yes.

Q. Do you think that you have a neutral, healthy,
mental state of mind in regards to your jury duties in a
case like this?

A, Yag,

Q. Would you be comfortable if you were the
Defendant or the prosecution with a juror that has your
frame of mind?

A, Yen.

THE COURT: I don't know, I can't think of anything

else.

MS. KOLLINS: I'm sorry.
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THE COURT: I'm done. I can't go any faster.

MS,

KOLLINS: ¥ will try to as well.

VOQIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JUROR CZERWINSKI

BY MsS. KOLLINS:

Q. Ms. Czerwinski, is that how you proncunce YOUL
name?

A, Yes.

- Do you have brothers and sisters?

A I have one brother and one sister.

Q. Do they have kids?

A. My brother has his deg.

Any other relativeg?

A, Wall, Ehey moatly live on the East Coast

g0 I don't really see them that much. I have to see

them before they see ma. They don't come to the West

Coast too much.

i [
summons?
A
£
A
Q.
A,
Q.
instructions.

What did you think when vou got your jury

I was pretty excited.

And why?

I just_want toc do ie.

Not like you're an auditor?
it's a different field.

The Judge is going to give you some
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Do you think that you can follow those instructions
even 1{ you disagree with them?
A. Yas.

Q. Hold the State to our burden?

A Yes.

Q. Give a fair trial to the vicrcims?

A Yes.

Q. And can you be fair to the Defendant?
A Yag.

Ms, KDLLINS; Thank you, pass For cause.
THE COURT: Counsel?
VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JUROR CZERWINSKI
BY MR. BANKS:
Q. Is 1t CzZerwinski? That's the --
A You are correct.
G. All right. In your years as an auditor,

do you find a lot of honest mistakes?

F Yeg,

Q. Okay., Some are a lot softer.

Q. Ckay.

A. A lot of times people arse their own preparers,

and they are not knowledgeable of tax law.
2. Ckay.
A, And as an auditor, I have Lo be aware of tax

law. So I have to kind of educate them as to tell them where
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the error was made, and to Lry to keep them more aware of

what -- they should be more aware of the law.
Q. Okay. So you don't have repeat the same --
A. Yeah.
Q. So they don't repeat the same mistakes?
A. Yeah, yes, we try to stop it.

o

it's i1ike oh,

on?

now,

Q.

Okay. I imagine some issues wyou gee, and

this again, and you kind of know what's gaing

Oh yeah, 1 have been doing it for 22 years

Okay,

And I imagine some of the things you Bee are a

lot more technical?

A,
Q.
A

Q.

Yes.
Is that fair?

Yes.

Ckay. Are you still learning new things

everyday a8 the Tax Code code changes?

A,
Q.
A
o,
in that area?

A

Oh yes.
Okay.
The Code changes.

Ckay, I mean, you have got a lot of training

Yes.
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C. Okay, It could be daunting for somebedy else

whe maybe not -- doesn't know what's going on?
A Sure
Q. Okay.

How did you feel about the charge when you heard
what it was, the charges?

A. I didn't feel one way or the other. It's --
I am just wondering what precipitated what happened.

0. Ckay. It didn't scare you?

A, Nao.

Q. Or turn you off?

A. No.,

. Or anything like that?
A. No.

g. Make you sick?

A No.

Q, Nothing iike that?

A, Ng,

Q. Okay. How do you Eeel about this whole
presumption of innocence thing? Is that something that

you are comfortable with?

A. Yes, I am.
Q. Ukay. Do you want to serve?
F8 Very much.

MR. BANKS: Okay. Thank you so much for your

001978
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ANSWErs.

Pass for cause, Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right. W®ill you approach the
bench? We are real close.

\Whereupon, a brief, infermal discussion was had -
at the bench between the Court and counsel.)

THE COURT: Okay. We are going to ask Stephanie
Abernathy to step down, please, and she will be replaced by
Juaneta Gibson.

Stephanie, we thank you very much for your
participation, and Juaneta, you will be in the last chair
in the back row.

We are almost done hers.

{Juror Abernathy excused.}

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JUROR GCIRSON

BY THE COURT:

Bz Juanekts?
A Yes,
Q. Can I start asking vou questions while

you are still moving?

A. Yas, you can.

£y ali riéht. We will start at the top.
How long have you been in Las Vegas?

A, I was borm here. I am a native.

. Good for you. Do you live in Henderson?

901977
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&, No, I was born in Henderson actually, but
then I came to Las Vagas.

Q. Okay. What deo you do for a living?

A. I'm a homemaker .

2. Ckay. Have you ever worked ocutside the
home?

A Yesz, I have been in retail for a time after

high school, and pat-time, but mostly I have been a homemaker
for most of the bime,

Q. Ckay. Your husband?

A, He's a contracter, a commercial contractor.
Q. His owm company?

a, Yes.

Q. What'a.the name of his company?

A. Gibson Constructicn.

Q. Ckay. Do you have grown children?

. Yes, I have cne of three children, one of

three children, two are adults, one a child. Reoth adults
are working. My son, my only child is 27. He is an
acocountant. .

Q. Okay. And what did you say the oldest one

doas?

A. Well, he is an accountant.

Q. Ckay, all right. bAnybody involved in law
enforcement?

ﬂUlg?B
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A. Ho.

0. Have you ever been trained in law enforcement?

4. No.

Q. No close friends or relatives in law
enforcement?

a. Not clege, My husband has a cousin who is

with Metro, we haven't sgeen him in years, so we see him
very rarely, like every few years, very rare.

Q. Okay. Nothing about that relaticonship that
would cause you difficulty in being a juror in a case like
thig?

b
It was Metro, not in Henderson?

Mo, it was Maetro,

S I

Okay.
Have you, or anyone close to you, ever been the

victim of, or accused of, any type of sexual related

cffensa?
A, No.

2. Have you, or anyonne close to you, ever

been the victim of, or aczused of of any criminal offenge?

a. No.
o. Have you ever been on a jury?
A, I have never served on a jury. I have been

called before, but usually was turned away.

001979
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. You never made it tg --

A. I nevar made it this far.

Q. Okay, okay. Can you think of any reascn
that I haven't specifically touched broadly upon that may
bear upon your ability to sit as a juror in a criminal casze
like this?

A No.

Q. Do you understand the importance of not
forming any type of an opinion?

A. Yes.

Q. About any aspect of the case until you
have heard all the evidence, and I instruct you on the
law, Do you understand how important that ig?

P Yes, I understand.

Q. And can you do that?

A, Yes, I.can do that.

Q. Okay. Do you believe that you have a
neutral, frame of mind in terms of your jury service
today, and your duty as a juror?

A. Yes.

Q. As you approach this kind of a case, if
you would be a juror in a case like thig, you understand
how important it is that vyou don't come with any leaning
toward the prosecution or the defense?

A. Right. .

101980
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Q. You have to keep a down the middle --

A, Open mind,

o. Down the middle, neutral frame of mind,
and listen tc the evidence before vou start making --
forming any opinicns, Do you understand?

A, Yes, Your Honor.

Q, Can you do that?

A. Yes.

Q. If you were the Defendant or the progecution
in this case, would vou he comfortable with somebady o
the jury that has your frame of mind?

AL Yas, I would.

M5. LUZAICH; FPass for cause.

MR. LANDIS: The Court's indulgence. We will
pass.

THE COURT: Okay. Then approach the bench hers.

(Whereupon, a brief, informal discussion was had
at the hench between éhe Court and counsel.)

THE COURT: Okay.

All right. We are going to ask Justin -- is it
Gries?

JUROR GRIES: Gries.

THE COURT: Justin Gries, we are goelng to agk
yeu to step down, and thank you very much For your

participation.
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(Jurer Gries excused at this time,)

THE COURT: We are going to replace Justin with
Brenda Medeiros, Branda®?

Thank you, Justin.

And Brenda, you are going to take the only open
chair there,

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OQF JUROR MEDETROS

BY THE COURT:

Q. Now, Brenda, let me ask you something
before you get even going you toc frem. You are from

Sandy Valley, right?

A, Yeg,
Qe How far is that?
A, From here to my work is 24 miles, and I work

on the Strip, at Planet Hollywood, so probably ancther 10
miles maybe probably 14 miles maybe from where I live
from here.
O. All right. Here is how this works. There
iz a distance, and I am not positive what i1t is, if it's
50 miles or &0 miles, but I am pretty sure that it is ope
or the other, and you are going to be right on that borderline,
and the borderline is thig:
We pay to have you spend the night here 1f you
want Eo stay in town.

But you might be five miles under the limit for
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all I know. All I can tell you is, is this going to be a
big problem commuting, and being here on time, and stuff?

. MNo.

Q. Are you, 1f you had any the opticn, would
you like to spend the night in town instead of geing back
and forth. You don't get te spend the weekend.

A. If I had te stay the night. Otherwise I
would prefer just to go back home.

Q. Okay, and they pay -- I think they pay
the mileage. They have a different arrangement, it's
either spend the night or pay the mileage, something like
that. But that wouldn't be a problem?

AL No.

Q. Okay. &All right. So how long have you
been in Las Vegas or in Sandy Valley? Have you always
lived in Sandy valley;

A No, I just moved there a year aga.

Q. Ckay and where did you live before then

right here?

A. Vegas, for 17 years.

2. Okay. And you work at --

. Planet Hollywood.

Q. Planet Hollywood, doing what?
A, Waitress,

0. Okay. Are you married?

?GE-BG&-El!llOlgSB
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A. I'm divorced.

Do you have children?

A, I have two., My daughter is 18 and mv son
i=s 12.

Q. Does your 18 year ald work?

A, Wo, she doesn't. They live in Florida with

their father,

Q. ch, okay.

A Yeah, she is going te scheol. She graduates
in May.

8 And you you said in May? Okay. Have you
ever been in law enforcement or trained in law enforcement?

A Mo,

Q. Anybody cleose to you been trained or engaged
in law enforcement?

R My two cousinsg,, they live in Massachusetts.
They are polics cfficérs; but I don't really talk to them

too much.

& You don't talk to them too much?
A, Nao.
Q. Is there anything about the fact that you

have got cousins that are police officers that would affect
your ability t¢ be a juror inm a case like this?

A. No.

n01984
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. Have yéu ever, you, or anycne close to you,
ever been the victim of, or atcused of any type of sexualily
related crimes?

A My brother told me one time that an aunt,
when he was a kid, did something to him, but he jusk
mentioned it, and we never really talked about it,

Q. There was no criminal case?

.8 Mo,

Q. A= a result, or anything 1ike that?

A, No.

Q. Anything -- well, how long ago was that?

A. Maybe 35 years ago.

Q. Okazy. Is there anything about that incident
that was involving ya;r brother that would have any effect
or bearing upon your jury duty here in this case?

A No.

Q. ¥ou can set that all aside, and pay attention

Lo this case, and render a verdict based upon this case?

A Yes.

Q. The evidence and my instructions, ig that
right?

A. Yes.

Q. Okay. €an you think of anything that --
did I say -- did I ask you if you have been con a jury
befare?

oO\AES
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Ho, you didn't.
Have you?
And T haven't, no.

Okay. TIs there anything that you can

think of that I haven't touched upon in a broad perspective

here that would affect your ability to sit as a juror in

2 criminal case of this type?

A.

Q.

No.

Okay. Nothing that vou can think of in

your background that would cause you to give the testimony

of a police officer any greater or lesser weight/?

A

Q.

o.

MNo.

Than any cother witnazs?

Ha,

You wcﬁld treat them zll the same?
Treat them all the same.

Okay.

Do you understand the importance and rhe necessity

of pot forming any kind of an opinion about anything that

has to do with this case until you have heard all of the

evidence?

Yes.
Can you do chat?
Yes,

Ckay. Do you think that you have a healthy

Qu19806
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mindset, a healthy, neutral mindset 56 that if You were
one of the litigants, you would he comfortable with scmebody
that has your mindset being on the jury?

A. ¥Yeg, I do.

THE COURT: 0Qkay, Ms. Kolling?

MS. LUZAICH: Pass for cause, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Ckay.

THE COURT: Fellows?

MR. LANDIS: We will pass, Judge, thank you,

THE COURT: Qkay.

Now, we have a juxy, and I am going to discharge
the rast of yvou so hE;E is how this works. Be real careful.

1 want to thank you very much for your jury
service. Asa you can see, we started off with 80 people,
we went through over two-thirds of them so we needed way
more than the number of people that we end up with, and
S0 just because you didn't get picked, T }eally and kruly
apprecliated your participation because we couldn't de this
it vou guys weren't hers,

So thank you all very much.

And T think it's too late to go to the third
floor, check in. You can just check in tomorrow. Give
them a ©all and let them know that you were discharged,
and that you weren't picked.

Hopefully, that will be the end.

11987
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Okay? And thank you all very much for your
participation.

All right. WwWhile they are going down to the
Jury Commissioner's office, I am going to tell you guys,
I have a bunch of inscructions for you, but I am nrot going
to do them until tomorrow. We are going to do that the
first thing in the morning. I

Tomorrow, we are proposing to start at nine. I

told you all we wouldn't start until 10. Is there anybody
that can't be here at nine?

Can everybody be here at nine?

We want to get as full a day in tomorrow as we
can. We will prahabiy bring them in, and we want to get
as full a day in as we possibly can,

I have some instructions to read to you about
generally what you do as a juror and what to expec .t

The farst thing that is going to happen -- where
did Joe gg?

THE CLERK: Take the jury ocutside,

THE COURT: Oh, okay.

The first thing that is going to happen, Joe
is goling to give you actual juror badges ingtezd of the
badges that came from the Jury Comissioner's office, okay?

It 1s real important that you keep those juror

badges on any time that you are close to the Couxthouse,

101988
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I mean, and there is a reason for it because it identifies
you as a juror 1n a case that is sitting in trial.

That's different than a prospective juror. It
is from being in a jury pool.

It tends -- it is supposed to isolate you and
keep vou apart £rom everyvbody else.

Don't talk to anybody arcund here because you
never know who you are talking to about anything having to
do with this case, in fact, just don't talk to anvbody about
anything to do with this case period, which includes with
each other.

From now on, you won't be going in and cut that
front door. From now on, you are going to go with Joe out
the back door, and it is the jury deliberation room right
back here, and if something happens, we have & conflict
with the courtroom next door, we will find another spot.
But for now, this is going to be your room,

So when you.guys meet, you will meest outside the
double doors over here, on the side. You will go in and
out those doors so stay away from the front out here, hecause
that's where all the witnegses are going to be, and that's
where the people are going to be that we don't want you to
be arcund, okay?

So you go running out those middle doors here.

When I tell you to congregate at a certain time,

(01989
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you will as a group congresgate over there, and meet with
Joe, until he brings you back to the deliberation room.
You will have a place to leave your purses, and stuff,
they will be gafe there. You shouldn't have to WOLYY
about anything.

At night, vou leave your notehocks such over
here in the jury deliberation rcom.

And next tame we are going te da it right now,
you need to give them their badges through Joe.

THE BAILIFF: (kay.

THE COURT: This is different than the jury pool.
Being the real jury., there is a different oath that you
have to take so the very next thing thing we do is gverybody
stand, and raise your right hand. We need to swear you all
in.

(Jury and alternates duly sworn.)

THE CLEREK: Qkay. You may be seated.

THE COURT: Okay.

Overnight, here is what is going to happen in
the morning.

You are going to meet at five till nine ou-side
of che double doors, ckay?

Make sure you keep your jury badges on, have them
on at lunch, have theﬁ on in the ewvening, have them on when

you are anywhere close to theCourthouse. Heep your juror
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badges ocut and keep them visible.

During this next however many hours until we meet
&gain, I am going to admonish all of you:

Do not talk or discuss this case with anyone,
including each othex.

Do not watch, listen or listen to any reports or
commentaries about anything having to do with this case or
any person having to do with this case until such time asg
the case has been finally submitted to you.

Don't watch, listen or read any reports or
commentaries from newspapers, radios, internet.

Don't look &nything up. For those of you who
have computers, which should be just about every single
one of you, don't get curious and start locking stuff up
on the internet to see if you can find something out.

Don't dg anything that would constitute some
kind of an investigation on your own about anything having
to do with this trial.

Everything that you should consider when vou
retire ag a juror on this case should come right from
this withess stand or the evidence that has been admitted
into this case and no place else.

Ckay?

When you converse with your family, your husband,

your wives, or whatever, that I am on a jury, it's a eriminal
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trial, that's it.

Say, I have been instructed by the Judge not to
discuss anything else about this krial until it is over with,
ckay?

¥ou guys are in recess. See you tomorrow morning
at nine o'clock. We will have all day long.

{(Jury and alternates excused at this time.
Thereafter, the following proceedinge were had cutside their
presence;)

THE COURT: Would you make sure that door closes
when you go out? Thank you very much,

Hack on the record.

All right. 'We need to be on the record for just
a second.

All right. Counsel, you wish to make a Batsen
challenge to the State's striking, challenging juror number
five by the name of Stephanie Abernathy.

MR. BANKS: Yes, Judge, Stephanie Abernathy,
badge number 284,

Defense's position is that Ms. Abermathy was part
of 2 pratected class that being that she was African American,
coincidentally, the aéme protective class as my client.

Based on the answers that she gave in response
to the Court's questions as well as answers from the

prosecution as well as the Defense, my perception is that
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she say anvthing out of the erdinary in fact, when pressed
without any prior incidents with the Henderson poelice, she
indicated that she was out of rlace where she was over that,
that she completely set it aside, it weuldn't affect how she
approaches this case at all.

And not only that, I believe she indicated that
she was a freelance makeup artist, and that she does makeup
for strippers, something like that. I don't know what a --
how the Court or how the State feels abourt that.

I know that I have clients prosecuted where strippers
are accusers, and the State in those cases put a lot of stock
in what strippers say.

50 I don't think the fact that she dces makeup for
strippers is really a,reason that, ¥ou know, what I am saying,
Judge, is I don't see any reascn hesides the fact that she
is African American, and I believe once we make Lhat elaim
that the State is now in a position where they have to put
forth a race neutral reason for this -- for the challenge.

M5. LUZAICH: Well, first of all, I wasn't convinced
that she wag actually African American when she sat down.

I thought is she Mexican or black? But she is
22, and as he said, she works with strippers. It aniy has
to be a race neutral reason.

She talked about an arrest for domestic violence.

That alone is encugh. She talked bout how she doesn't, or
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at least at ome point didn't like the Henderson Police
Departmeant .

That alone is also enough.

The faect that she has said that she has gotten
over that. So what, you know, I call bullahit on that .

But those are just z series of race nsutral
reasons, and that's why we kicked her.

THE COURT: I think that the State has
identified a sufficient race neutral reason, and that T
think that they have and responded appropriately to the
Baston challenge, and’ identified they have designated
& race neutral reason.

So you have made your record, she's gone, we've
got cur jury.

ME. BANKS: K Thank you.

THE COURT: And gentlemen, seg you at nine

o'clock.

ME. BANKS: Thank you.

THE COURT: And I will read through the Jjury
instructions. .

We can go off the record, Lsa.
{Discusgioni off the regord.)

L& 8

{End of proceedings.)
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Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 702-804-5167{) ()1 9 Q4




B ' »

S78

CERTIFICATE

STATE OF NEVZDA H

CLARK COUNTY J

I, LEE M. BAHR, CP, CCR 173, do hereby certify
that I reported the fcregoing proceedings; that the same
is true and correct as reflected by my original machine
shorthand notes taken at said time and place before the

Hon. James M. Rixler, District Judge, presiding.

Dated at Laz Vegas, Nevada, this

5th of December, 2008.

i

LEE M. EAEER, TP, CCR 173

l.ee M. Bahr, COR 1732 ?02-804—616901995




10
11
1z
13
14
15
16
17
18
18
20
21
22
23
24

25

% ® l
FILED

Dee 5 114’08

CLERK OF THE
IN THE EIGHTH JUDTICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

IN AND FPOR THE COUNTY OF CLARK

THE HOWN. JAMES ™. BIXLER, DISTRICT COURT JUDGE, FRESIDING

DELARIAN K. WILSON, aka
DELARIAN KAMERCON WILSON,

Rppellant, Sup. Ct. No. 52104
V. ' District Court No, C-232494
THE ETATE OF NEVADA,
Respondent
f

Certificate’of Delivery to the Supreme Court
COURTHOUSE
Decenber 5, 2008

Lag Vegas, Nevada

Submitted by: Lee M. Bahr, CP, CCR 173
Court Reporter

LEE M, BAHE, CCR 173 T02-BO4-61687

§01996




id

11

12

13

14

L5

1lg

17

18

ig

24

21

22

23

44

25

CERTIFICATE CF DELIVERY

Lee M. Bahr, CP, CCR 173, Court Reporter, do
heraby certify as follows:

That on or about November 17, 2008, I received
an Order Regarding Transcript from the Supreme Court,
which included:

1. <¢Change of plea hearing regarding Delarian K.
Wilson, aka Delarian Kameron Wilson, said hearing held
befcre Judge James M. Bixler on 3/28/08.

2. Jury trial of Delarian K. Wilson [Narcus Wesley?)
commencing April &, 2G0B.

This change of plea transcript was prepared within
a day or two of March 28, 2008, and filed with the Clerk
of Court's office, with copies to the 0. A.'s cffice,
James Qronoz, counsel for Mr, Wilson, and Casey Landis of
the Public Defender's office, representing Narcus Wesley,
codefendant of Mr. Wilson.

The codefendant, Narcus Wesley, (C-2324%2, wasz tried
in Judge Bixler's court commencing April 9, 2008, and I
reported the first three days of the jury crial of Mr.
Wesley (codefendant] commencing on April 9, 10 and i1, 2068.

This Certificate of Delivery is to acknowledge that
I personally received notice from the Supreme Court to
transcribe the 3/28/08 hearing of the change of plea of
Mr. Wilson (which had already been rranscribed on or about
4/1/08, a 20 page transcript), and the first three days of
the jury trial above-referred to, 4/9, 4/10 and 4/11/08.

I have now completed preparing the first three days
of trial, April ¢, 10 and 11, 2008 and I have filed said
transcript with the Clerk of Court on December %, 2008.

If the Supreme Court, or any counseal involwved in
these cases have any further questions, please contact.

I am supplying a-duplicate cc of the 3/28/08 hearing
to counsel involved, and copies of the April 10, 11 and 12,
2008, and the jury trial of Narcus Wesley will be supplied
Lo Mr. Oronoz's office (representing Darnanian Xameron
Wilson, and Mr. Winder's office (representing Narcus Wasley.
Thank yaou.

ceraly, ,
A Parly—
Lee M. Bahr, CP, CCR 173, Court Reporter
CC bao:
Ciark County O. 2. Appellate Division
Hon. James M. Bixler, District Judge
Attorney General's pffice
Nevada Certified Court Reporter's Board
Ed Friedland, Executive Officer
Public Defender's office; Draskovic/Oroncz Law Office

p,#-.u" U:uc?e 4

LEE M. BAHR, CCR 173 702-804-61673()1 997




F )

i0
11
12
12
14
15
16
17
lg
i3
20
&l
22

23

B

‘IHEGEHHT

®  Grical @ —

CERTIFICATE OF DELIVERY AND ADDEND
r.‘

& .

FILED

Dec 9 1) 25 04 *08
IN THE EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE 5T§¥§”5F‘NQ§EEE

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CLARK

THE HON. JAMES M. BIXLER, DISTRICT COURT JUDGE, PRESIDING

DELARIAN K. WILSON, aka
CELARTAN KAMERCH WILSCN, and
NARCIUS §. WESLEY, aka

NARCUS SAMONE WESLEY,

Appellant, Sup, Ct. HWo. 52104
. District Court No., C-232434
THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Respondant
/

Certificate of Delivery to the Supreme Court
COURTHOUSE
December 5, 2008

Lag Vegas, Nevada

Submitted by: Lee M. Bahr, CP, CCR 172
LE VED Court Reporter
92008

LEE M., BAHR, CCR 173 TO2-B04-5167

11998




10

11

13

13

14

1%

1&

17

18

20

21

22

23

24

25

@ L i

CERTIFICATE OF DELIVERY

Lee M. Bahr, CP, CCR 173, Court Reporter, do
hereby certify as follows:

That on or ahout November 17, 2008, I received
an Order Regarding Transcript from the Supreme Court,
which included:

1. Change of plea hearing regarding Delarian K.
Wilson, aka Delarian Kameron Wilsen, said hearing helgd
before Judge James M. Bixler on 3/2B8/08.

2. Jury trial of Delarian ¥X. Wilson (MNarcus Wesley?)
commencing April B, 2¢008.

This change of plea Lranscript was prepared within
a day or two of March 28, 2008, and filed with the Clerk
of Court's office, with copies to the D. A.'s ocffice,
James Oronoz, counsel for Mr. Wilson, and Casey Landigs of
the Public Defender's office, representing Narcus Wesley,
codefendant of Mr. Wilson.

The codefendant, Narcus Wegley, C-232494, was tried
in Judge Bixler's court commencing April %, 2008, and I
reported the [irst three days of the jury trial of Mr.
Wesley (codefendant) commencing on April 9, 10 and 11, 2008.

This Certificate of Delivery is to acknowledge that
T persconally received notice from the Supreme Court to
Lranscribe the 3/28/08 hearing of the change of plea of
Mr. Wilson (which had already been transcribed on or zhout
4/1/08, a 20 page transcript), and the first three days of
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Q2. In what field?

A. He pells dietary supplements to health

food stores.

Q. Ckay. Do you have ghildren?

A. Yes,
Q. Grown and employed?
A. Yes.

Q. What do they do?

A. Cne 2B year old, and he works for Cox
Communications.

Q. Okay. And that's it?

A Yesn,

Q. Okay. Have you ever been trained in
law enforcement?
No.

Anybody close to you?

o o A

No.

Q. Aanybody, a relative, or anybody close
to you, employed in any aspect of law enforcement?

F. Ho.

Q. Can you think of any reason why you would
treat the testimony of a police officer any better or
worge than the testimony of anybody else?

A No,

Q. Not a police officer?

Lee M, Bahr, CCR 173
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A. No,

Q. You would treat him just the same as
anybody else?

A. Yeg,

Q. Ckay. Have you, or anybody close to you,
ever been the victim of or accused of a sexual related
cffense?

A. Ho .,

Q. Have you or anybody close to you ever been
the victim of or accused of any other kind of criminal
offenze?

A, My husband was arrested. He was working in

a direct sales company and --

Q. Was that in telemarketing?
A, - T
Q. Okay,

A. And this was at the time when there was a
lot of focus on the EQIEmarketing companies, and there
was a bit of a tweak. They took sverybody out of the
company and arrested them.

Q. Who did he work for?

A, I can't -- I can't remember., It was over
10 years ago. I can't remember the company.

Q2. Anything then result in terms of criminal

prosecution as a result of this?

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 T02~304-61?i
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A, He pled, I would have to say under duress,
because he was so upset and, vou know, I have a lot of faith
in his ethiecs.

That he was aven arrested, and his lawyer advised
him to plead guilty to a misdemeanor.

He didn't want te, but the stress was so much,
and he had to spend a weekend in jall because he couldn't
get & lawyer that guickly, and they didn't give him his
medications, and so to pursue it and uphold his character,
it just seemed the thing would be too stressful for him
50 he pled to a misdemeanor.

Q. Was this in the Federal system or was it
in the State system?

A. It wasiin District Court,

Q. Federal District Courf orxr here in the State
District Court?

A, State.

2. Okay. And this was about 10 years ago,
or so*?

A. Yeah.

Q. Obviously, it's your husband, 80 you were

pretty intimately familiar with the whole proceedings?

A, Yes,
2. Okay. So what was your impression?
A. Well, we went and watched the other Defendants
Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 ?02«-8134-51?)?01900
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in gourt, and I think some of them said, guilty.

I don't think they 211 did, and like I said, his
lawyer advisged him that in this type of situation where
there was so much focus on telemarketing, and clszaning up
that industry, that he really didn't -- he wouldn't be
ligtened to when he would protest or state his innocence
in that situatiomn.

Q. Well, it sounds like you didn't -- you
weren't really impressed with the way the process worked?

A I think it was just bad timing, I mean,
if there was a bust of a company now, it would be a

gingular event, whereag, at that time there was so much

focus.

Q. It was the whole industry that was being
guestioned?

A, Right,.and. you know, telemarketing in

itself is not a bad industry, but there can be bad people
involved.

o, Let me ask you this:

Can you disassociate that whole experience, what
your husband and you went through, and =it 28 a juror in
a criminal case like this?

A I can, I can.

Q. I mean, this is a considerably different

kind of case than what he went through in regards to

Lee M. Bahy., CCR 173 ?ﬂﬁ-ﬂﬂé-slﬁﬂj
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telemarketing 10 vears ago, is that correct?

A. Yes.

Q. Anything about your experience that you
think would make it difficult if not impoasible for you
to be a fair and impartial juror in this case?

A Ho.

Q. Can you set that zll aside and just

concentrate on being a juror in this case?

A, ¥eg, I <«an.

Q. And not let any of that interfere?

A Yeuo.

2. Ckay . Have you ever been on a jury before?
A. No.

g. Okay.

Do you think that you can withheld forming an
opinien about any aspect of this case until you have
heard all the evidence and been ingtructed on the law?

A, Yes.

Q. Okay.

Do you think, considering your hushand's experiance,
yours and your bugband's experience, do you think that you
have a neutral, healthy perspective as you approach jury
service so that if you were the defense or the prosecution,
you would be comfortable being a juror on the jury that

has your frame of mind?

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 T02-BG4-8167
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AL Yog

THE COURT: OQkay. All right, that's fine,

Ms. Kollins?

VOIR DOIRE EXAMINATION OF JUROR GREGG
BY ME. KOLLINGS:

Q- Ms. Gregg, do you know what prosecution
cffice handled your husband's case? Was it the D. &.'s
office or the Attorney General?

A I think it was the Attorney General., It
was big. I think there was a task force.

Q. That would be the Attorney General.,

How did -- what did you think about how they
handled the case?

A. I thinﬂ that they wanted to make some
headlines, and let the public know that, yes, they are
sttacking this problem.

There was news media there, and they tock
evervhody out in handcuffs, and, you know, I think when
1t got into the courts, it was handled fairly, but I just
think the mindset, it could have been just his lawyer
saying, hey, you know, you are not going to get a fair
shot here,

We didn't know. We don't know anything about,
you know, never having been in that situation,

We have always just honorably, and it just --

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 TO0Z-804-6267
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it was a sad thing, you know, it tock its toll on my

husband.
Q. I understand.
Cbviocusly, aa a prosecutor's office, are you
going to be able to -- I mean, it was difficult for your

family, it was a difficult time.

Obvicusly, vou feel a little bit politically
targeted, if you will. This case has nothing to do with
that, would you agree?

A. Ch I totally understand.

Q.  Okay.

And so any feeling, you know, any unpleasant
feelings you have towards that prosecutor's cffice, is
it going to bleed over to the State's casge?

A, No, nc:

Q. You would give the State and these victims

a fair trial?

A Yes.

Q. Az well as the Dafendant?

A Yeg,

2. The Judge gives you some instructions,

and vou swear under oath to follow those instructions.
Are you geoing te follow them sven if you disagree
with one or more of them?

A Yes.

Lee M, Bahr, CCR 173 T02-804-6167
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Q. Any obligations you have going on personally
that would distract you for service to the end of this week
and to the beginning of next?

A. Mo, ng, otherwise -- I happen to be in a
job that I lave right now, you know, I have always wanted
to be on a jury when I was working retail, you know. That

would be nice but, you know.

. Just set me free hers,
A Yeah.
Q. ¥ou are clear? You won't have any problems with

being here a few days?
- No. '
ME., KOLLINS: FPass for cause,
THE COURT: Mr. Landis?
MR. LANDIS5: Thank you, Judge.
VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION Of JUROR GREGG
BY MR, LANDIS:
0. I am sensing & little regret in that decision

you guys or your husband made to plead guilty?

A Tt was.a hard decision,
Q- Is there some regret?
A. Regret in that there didn't seem to be a

hetter cheice.
Q. There is always one of these.

A, One of these what?

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173
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. Trials.
A. That's true.

But I -- it would have been harmful to my husband

te go through chat again.

Q. What do you mean harmful te your husband?

- Harmful to his health. Too much stress.
Q. Okay.
A. But he is a real fighter, and if he at

if he didn't think that he was being understood and having
an opportunity to be heard, it would really upset him.

Q. And you guys, and I think you mentioned
this, you had a 1ot of discussions with an attorney

that you had in the case?

A. Yag.

Q. Regarding that decision?

A Yes.

Q. Are vou gaving there is a risk aasocciated

with deciding to go to trial?

A. I khink so. Based on this, yeah, you make
a decision as to what is geoing to be best for a person.

2. and kigd of sometimes cutting your losses
or reducing your risks, is that something that motivated
his and your decision?

A, I think it -- no, it -- he never had a

daoubt about his innocence but it was more farcused on
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his health.

Q. Okay.

If he would have been in berter health, do you
think the decision might have been different?

AL Yesg,

Q. What part of the system do you think was
the greatest cause for that in being put in a position
where pleading guilty seemed to be in his best interests?

A. I think it was the politics of the time,
the timing of it, and he didn't even work there that loneg.

He didn't make any of those big bucks, you know,
harming innocent pecple. It's in cur past, and, you know,
and we are going alcné.

Q. Does -- is your view of the system different
now as a result of what happened chen?

Do you have any less faith in the system than vou
did before that?

A. I don't have any less faith. I have a little
more insight.

B Do you think there might just be some wrinkles
where it deoesn't work quite fairly if you wouldn't have cne

of those wrinkles?
A, Yes,
MR. LANDIS: Thank you.

Pass for cause, Judge.

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 ?02-3D4-515ﬂ019ﬁ9




@ B

THE COURT: .All right. MAppreoach the bench.

{(Whereupon, a brief, informal discussion was
had at the bench between the Court and counsel.)

THE COURT: Okay.

We are going to ask the following two jurors to
go ahead and step down, and report back to the third flaor
Jury Commigsioner's office. That would be Becky Hansen
and Robert Pranklin,

(Juror Hansen and Juror Franklin excused at
this time.)

THE COURT: We will replace Becky Hansen with
Aminne Menghisteab, how do you say it, Menghisteak?

JUROR MENGHISTEAB: Yas.

THE COURT: '‘And we will replace Robert Franklio
with Barbara Wagner.

And then as soon as we get all situated here,
weé are golng to take a break.

We are getting very close,

Ms. Menghisteab, in the middie geat in the back
row, and Barbara Wagner, ckay.

We are going to take a 10 minute break.

Everybody will get a chance during this 10 minute
break to go to the bathroom,

Within the next 10 minutes, just relax.

In the next 10 minutes, we have got to go through
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this.

During the next 10 minutes, you are admonished
that you can't talk or discuss not with anyone, or amongst
yourgelves anything having to do with this trial.

You are not to watch, listen to, or read any reports
or commentaries on any aspect of this trial through the
medium of information including radioc, newspapers, television,
internet, or form any opinion until such time as this case
is being subwmitted ko you.

You have got 10 minutes, and you will meet Joe
outside.

L BN &

{Whereupon, a brief recezs wag had.

After recess, all parties present, the following
proceedings were had in open court in the presence of the
jury pool:)

W a ok hk

THE COURT: Bring them in? Is everybody all
right?

All right, +Dkay. Have a geat there. Be geated.

Anyone in the empty seats? We have one here.

Greakt, all risght.

All right. Now we have got all of the blank
spote filled in?

Okay. Do the parties want to stipulate to the

Lees M. Bahr, CCR 173 7F02-804-6187%F
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presence of the jury pool?

MS. LUZAICH: Sure.

ME, BANKS: Yas, sir.

THE COURT: Let's szee, I believe ir's -- okay.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JUROR MENGHISTEAR

BY THE COURT:

Q. Tt's Aminne -- and help me cut here. It's
Menghisteak?

A, Menghisteab,

2. Menghisteah. Téll us about herself. How
long have you been here in Las Vegas? I

A. 14 years,

Q What do you do for a living?
A. I am a taxi driver.

2 Okay. And where are you from?
A. Criginally from the jungle.

. From the “ungle where?

A, A country called Atrios (phonetically).
It's in Africa.
Q. Ckay. And how long have you been away

from there?

A. Most of my lifa, 25 years.

Q. 35 years. What do you do for a living?
A Taxl driver.

2. Taxi driver is what you said? That's
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what you have done all the time that you have been here?

A. In Las Vegas.

Q. Okay. Are you married?

&. Yes.

Q. And deoes your wife work?

F. Yes.

Q. What does she do?

A, Housekeeping at the Riviera.

At the Rivera. Who do you drive for?

0

Whittlesea Cab.

Q. Whittlesea Cab? Okay. Do you have any
grown children that are employed?

A. Yeah, I have a 10 year old boy.

2. A 10 year old. Okay, and that's the anly
child you guys have?

A Yes.

G Ckay. Have you ever been trained in any
type of law enforcement?

A. 0ld family was.

Q. Did you give you any special training?

A What?

Q. Did they give you any special kind of
training?

A. 30 hours of training.

Q. 30 heurs of training?
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A. Yes.
Q. Security, law enforcement type training?
A Mo, just the Spanish on the roads, if you

have a problem to work with it.

Q. Qkay. Hew many years ago was this?

A, It was 1977,

Q. So almost 30 years ago?

A, Yes.

Q. Ckay. Anybody close to you, relatives or
close friends that are employed in law enforcement?

y- No.

Q. Okay.

Have you, or anyone close to ypu, ever been the

victim of or accused of any kind of sexual related offense?

A. 1982, my brother was killed in Europe.

Q. He was killed, was murdered?

A, Yes.

Q. Okay. Did that result in some prosecution?

F- No.

Q. Noc one was ever caught or prosecuted for
that?

A. Na.

0. And that waz just -- was it just a random,
how did -- what were the circumstances?

A, He was working for Rateece (phonetically}
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at that time, and he was assaulted at that time, and the
Spanigh, he was killed in New York when he was trying
to esacpe, and they never find any beody, and that was
the end of it.

0. That was the end of it. You just never
heard anything else about it,

A. As far as leave Enrope for the rest of my
lifa.

Q. bo you think that you would harbor scme
animosity towards peolice or the prosecution because of
the fact that no one was ever ceught or prosecuted for
that?

A. Not killed? Whatever it would be.

Q. It is a completely different case, mothing
to do with this.

a. Yes,

Q. So the fact that that happened 26 years
ago in where, New York you said?

A, Yes.

. You would not heold that against the Henderson
Police Department or the District Attorney's office because
nc one was caught or prosecuted?

A, Not yet, but I have recently heard scme reports
of Henderson polica,

Q. You have heen recently hearing bad things
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about the Henderson police?

A. Yeah, but as to molesting some kids with the
Henderson police. Help with the families, and they learn a

lesson.
Q. Are you by any chance referring to the --

Ms. LUZAICH: The inguest that's going on upstairs?

THE COURT: Yesn.
Q. There is an inguest geoing on upstairs right

now in regards toc a --

A Yes, I know,

Q. Is that one of the things you were referring
to?

AL Yas.

Q. Do you understand that that doesn't involve

any of the police officers in thisg case.

A. I den't krow any of the police officers that
were involved. I dcn;t know.

Q. Okay. Well, I am just making a statement
that none of the police officers in thie case ars involwved
in that particular incident that is going on right now at
Ehe inquest.

Would that cause you scme kind of probvlem abcut
sitbting on a jury?

A, NG,

Q. In a cyiminal case and seeing a police
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officer from the Henﬂérsnn Folice Department testifying?

B No.

Q. Would you hold anything againet a police
officer from the Henderson Police Department from the
things that you may have heard?

A NHo.

Q. Can you be fair and impartial to both the
State and che Defense?

A, Tes,

Q. And set aside anything that you may have

heard about some particular officer?
A Yes,
38 Okay. Any other incidents where anybody

close to you has been the victim of a crime of any sort?

A. No.

Q. Ckay. Have you ever been on a jury before?

A. I wag called, but T was excused. i
. Ckay. 'S0 you were in a jury pool. bubt you

never actually sat on the jury?

A, No.

Q. Okay. Can you think of any reason that
I haven't touched upon that may bear upon your ability
tc sit as a juror in this case, and ke fair and impartial

to both Bides?

A. Yeah, I have some problems in California,
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and some of these from my ability listen to the medical

issue.

[19E You Baid medical?

A. Yeah.

Q. What kind of medical issue are you referring
to?

AL Well, my prostate, I'm having it corrected,

and I have neck and back injuries from the car accident,

2. Can you sit for like an hour, an hour and
15, 20 minutes?

A. I can sik, but it is very painful unless
I take scme pain pille.

Q- I haven't really explained this, but any
time that you are sitting there, and you start to get stiff
or sore, if you need ﬁo stand up and stretch, or whatever,
that's certainly permissible., You don't have to sit there.
¥You can stand up and stretch, and if you need te go to
the restroom, or if you need to actually have a break,
you can raise your hand, you let the bailiff know, and
then we will take a break.

Would that help you out?

A. Yeah, definitely.

Q. Would you be able to sit as 2 juror under
those circumstances?

A, I can do but my second thing, after an hour
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or two, my ability to listen and to grasp the material in
diecussing because I cannot understand everything.
Q. You lose your ability to focus after an

hour or two?

&, Yeah,

Q. Me, too.

A, That's why I was excused from the last jury
pool.

Q. Well, I mean, I am serious. If you really

have difficulty focusing, and being able to pay attention
for a period of time, I mean, you really need tc be able
te forus on somethingtfcr more than an hour.

If you really aren't able to do that, if you
have a problem, either a medical problem or some other
kind of an issue that preohibits you from being able to
do that, I don't mean to make fun of ik, I am not making
fun of it. I am serious.

If you have a problem doing this, that's why I
am asking you these queations because you should be able
te do that even if we.try to make arrangements so that
you can stand up and take breaks, and we try to take breaks
every heour, 15, 20, 30 minutes. I haven't been very good
about it. But, I mean, if you have a problem, now is the
time to say s80.

A Well, primarily for me, it is not with me,
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and I don't discuss things I don't get in discussions if
I migs several points, I cannot tell you or discuss.

Q. Well, once again, you will have the ability.
You are going to have notepads, and you can take notes during
the course of the trial if you want to make little notes on
something, you will have a chance ta do that?

A Okay.

2. And I will give you all kinds of instructions
on that. Would that help you out?

A. Maybe.

Q. Ukay. Would you be comfortable if you were
the Defendant or the prosecution with somebody in your state
of mind sitting on the jury? Would you be comfortable with
that?

A, Yes.

THE COURT: OQkay. Geood encugh

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JUROR MENGHISTEAR
BY MS. LUZAICH:

0. Sir, when you talked about your brother, it
appeared that vou were getting a tad upset.

Is that something that you are geoing to relive
through the course of the trial?

A. That deesn't have any relaticmship with the
trial, just my watching it on tape.

Q. Ckay?
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A. That 1z a special person for me.
Q. Of course, of course.
A. It was my brother, With my family. But I

have nothing to do with trial.

Q. Well, of course, that has nothing to do
with the trial, but like the gentleman this morning, his
mother was murdered. You know, that's a very traumatic
avent .

It's a traumatic event for you ags well.

So is -- are you sure that you would be able
te sit through the trial with that in the back of your
mind?

h. Yes,

Q. Ckay . IYcu talked about not being able
te focus and grasp things. What do you mean by that?

A, Well, the law, and T don't know if I
can understand this.

0. Ckay. I mean, we are going to have 20
some witnesses come in here and tell you about events
that happened one weekend in February?

A. Yes, that is what I was telling you.

I don't know about this. Perhaps I don't
understand the terms and make a decision. From my
viewpoint it would not be fair, and I want to be fair.

MS. LUZAICH: I would challengs.

001921
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MR. LANDIS: The Court's indulgence.

MR. LANDIZ:  We will submit it, Judge.

THE COURT: All right. I think under the
circumstances, Aminne, we are goling to go ahead and have
you step down and go down to the third floor.

There are some other matters that are gaoing
on here that probably wouldn't be gquite as taxing as
this. 8o why den't you go down to the third floor.
You go back to the Jury Commissioner's office, and
they will work with you and reasaign you, okay?

JUROR MENGH&STEAE: Thank you.

THE COURT: I appreciate it. Thank vou veary
much.

{Juror Menghisteab excused at this time.)

THE COURT: We are going to replace Aminne
Menghisteab with --

THE CLERK: Robbie Holley, badge 281.

THE COURT: Robbie Holley.

THE CLERK: .R-o-b-b-i-ea.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JUROR HOLLEY
BY THE COURT:
0. Mr. Holley?
Yes, =sir.

How long have you been here in Las Vegas?

¥R ¥

36 years,

n01922
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Q.

A.

What do you do for a living?

I am & county dispatcher. I was with

Whittlegsea, and now I work with with Sierra Health.

Q.

LS - A & -

Do you know him?

Yeg, sir,
Really?
Yea.,

Hot too long ago we had a wife and then

five minutes later, we called her husband on the same

jury panel.

Ckay. That didn't last long. How long

have you worked for Whittlesea?

F.
Q.
A,

on 10 years.

» © ¥ 0 » O

Whittlesea, I have worked for eight years.
Okay.

And I have been with Bierra now for going

That's-fine. Are you married?
Yes, sir.

And does your wife work?

Yes, sir.

What does she do?

She works for Bank of America, something to

do with computers.

Q.
&

.

Okay. Do you have children?
Yes, sir, two.

Grown?

701923
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A, Yes, they are both grown. {ne is asgistant
manager at Wal-Mart. The other one is in real estate, and
he also rents his office for taes for Hewitt Jackson, is
that right, Hewitt?

Q. Right, good. Have you ever had any training
in law enforcement?

A Mo, sir.

Q. Hag anybody, any cloge family or relatives,
or friends, been employed or trained in law enforcement?

A. Well, I have two uncles in New York City,
that retired, police officers.

o. New Yark police?

A Yes,
Q.- Are you close to bhem?
R Well, they are mwy uncles, yeah, Not really,

real close. I den't talk to them maybe once a year when
I go back and visit my mother.

2. Okay. You don't discuss their work as police
officers?

A, Naot really.

2. Anything about that relationship that would
affect your ability to be on a criminal jury in a case like
this, and be fair and impartial to both sides?

A, No.

. That or anything else you can think of in

)
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your background that would cause you to give the testimony
of a police officer any different weight, any greater or
lesser weight than any other non police officer witness?

A No.

Q. Have you, or anybody close to you, ever been
accusad of or the wvictim of any kind of a sexual related
ocffense?

&, Na.

Q. Have you, Or anycne close to you, ever been

the victim or accused of any other kind of criminal activity?

A No.

Q. Ckay. Have you ever been on a jury?

A. 18 months ago.

Q- Really:

A, Yes, sir, five day trial, criminal trial.
Q. Five day criminal trial?

A. ¥es, and I was the alternate on the jury.
Q. And you were an alternare on the jury?

A, Y&s, right.

Q. Okay. B0 I take it then that as a juror,

they deliberated, and they held you in reserve?

AL Yeg, exactly right.

Q. Lid yoﬁ -- you didn't actually participate
then in the actual deliberation, cr did you?

B No, I didn't.

n
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d. Ckay. You weren't called upon as the
alternate to go, to help deliberate, okay.

Did you come in when the jury came back in? Did
you come --

A. No, they called my.

Q. And they told you that the jury had reached
a verdict?

A. Yes.

. Okay. And that wasn't very long ago either,

A. Five days was it.

Q. No, I mean, it was only a year and a half
ago?

A. Yeah. For some reason, every 18 menths I
get called for jury duty. You know, for zome reascn, I
don't know what it is, but, you know, I have been guestioning
this, because I work with 250 people, and two of us get
called every 18 months for jury duty, and the others never [
get called so, I mean, I don't underatand how that system
works.

Q. Actually, T don't knew encugh even to give
you an answer. I would love to buf I don't knew. I don't
even know how it comes to pass.

So you actueally have been called to jury duty on
more than one occasion?

A, Ch yes, definitely, sir.
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Q. But you pnly got in the box to hear a trial
just the one time and them it was as an alternate.

Okay. Well, is there anything ahout that experiences
of being on that jury, or any of the vast experiences of
being in the jury pool that would make it difficult for
you te bhe on this jury;, and sit as a juror in this case,
and be fair and impartial to both sides?

A Hao.

Q. Ckay. Because it isg important that whatever
went on, even as a juror, as an alternate juror, you heard
all the instructions. You heard everything.

8o it's important that you set aside anything
that you have in your mind about that experience, and any
of those instructions. I don't know what kind of a case
1t was, and a lot of it may not apply here so you need
to set aside all of that information, leave it outside,
Don't think about it. Don't consider it and pay attention
to just the evidence that you hear in this case, and the
instruction that I give you about this case.

Can you do thak?

&, Yeg, Y;ur Heonor .

Q. Okay, that's all I wanted to khnow.

5o can you think ¢f anything else that I
haven't touched upon that might bear upon your ability

Eoc be fair and impartial to both sides of this case?

01927
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A. No, but there is one thing you didn't
mention that I wanted ta.

Q. Go ahead.

AL I am an honorable discharged veteran, and I

am very proud of that.

18 You are an Army --

2, No, honeorable.

Q- ¥You are an honorable --

A Discharged veteran.

Q. Discharged veteran?

A. Right.

. Okay .

A Of the United States Air Force.
{Applausge., )

Q. Congratulatiens. Geod for you.

A, Thank you.

Q. okay.

50, now listen, do you think that it you have --
well two things,

First of all, can you withhold forming any cpinion
about anything baving to do with this case until all of the
evidence has been preéented. and I instruct you on the law.

Can you do that?

A. Yes.

Q. That is real important.

001978
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A. Yes, sir,

. Ckay. If you were the Defendant or the
progecution in this case, would you be happy, satisfied
with a juror sitting on the jury that has the frame of
mind you have?

A Yes; sir, I would,

THE COURT: Okay. Go ahead.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JURCR HOLLEY
BY MS. LITZRICH:

Q. Mr. Holley, how long did you serve in the
Air Forca?

A Four years.

2. And in your time, well, what did you do
with the Air Force?

A I was a crew chief, which was basically I
supervised work done on the jet aircraft.

Q. Okay. And in all your time with the service,
did you ever have occasion to participate in a court martial,

Article 15,, or anvthing like that?

&, No.

Q. Not as a witness even?

A, No,

9 You know, it's funny, once you serve, you

are not supposged to get called for two more vears. 50 you

should complain to somecne about that. But with all your

0919?9
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experience, you are getting besbter at this than I am.

When you sat as an alternate in the eriminal
jury, did that frustrate you, having to listen to sit
there and listen for five days and not deliberate?

A Ha,

Q. Are you worried that that might happen
again now?

&, Mo

Q. Ckay. What were the nature of the charges
in the case that you heard. Do you remember?

A. Yes, do you want me to tell you what the

charges were?

Q. The charges. What was the person charged
with?

A, Attempted murder, two counts.

Q. With a weapon?

A. Yes.

Q. Ckay.

50 you would hsve in that case heard a lot of
evidence about, you kﬁaw, weapons, and what not, and
probably some medical evidence.

You Know, you are golng to be asked to listen
to the witnesses, and the expert testimony, if there is
any in this case, and kind of forget about what you learned

in that case. Iz that possible?
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A Yag.

Q. Ckay.

There was no sexual assault, no sexual allegationa,
or anything like that, &0 no sexual assault instructions, or
anything?

A, Nao.

Q. Ckay. Additionially, the law in the State
of Nevada -- well, the law everywhere, but especially in
the State of Nevada is very fluid. 1It's ever changing.

Bo it is posgsible that instructions that you regeived then
may not be good law now, do you know what I mean?

B, Yes, I, do.

G. S0 when you hear the instructionsg from the
Judge at the end of this trial, can you only rely on those
instructions and not go back there, and say, well, you
know, in the last trial I was in, they said, this and this
ingtead?

A. Yes, I can. That's the backbone of the whole
gystem.

Q. Ahsolutely,

B. In the instructions.

Q. Absolutely.

20 when the Judge just read to you the instructicns,
if there are any instructions that you don't agree with, what

are you aoling to do?

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 702-804-6:091931




W ® 515
A, Well, whether I agree with them or not doess't

matter. That's the law.

a. And you will follow ie?

A, Always.

2. Whether or not you agree?

A Yeg,

Q. Write to the legislature if you have to?

A Well, I mean, this -- we got the best Bystem

in the world in my opinion so --
Q. Dkay. !
As a dispatcher for like 18 years, you have dealt
with many --
A. I did it a lot lenger than that. I

Q. In your experience of any of the cabbies

that have worked for and with you, been victims of robbery?

A, Oh yes.

Q. And did you in any way participate in any of
thosge investigatians?l

A, No.

2. Any of them investigated, as far as you know,
by the Henderson Police Department?

&, Ho. -

Q. You mention that your wife does something |

with computers at Bank of America?

L. Yesz, '
]

001932
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0. She is a ¢omputer person?

A. Right,.

Q. Has she always woerked with computers?
A. Yesg.

Q. Okay.

if you served as a juror in this case, and you
go back in the deliberation room, something you didn't
get to do before, if 11 of your fellew jurors feel one
way, and you feel the cther way, what are you going ta
da?

b, Well, T will give my point, and you want
me to elaborate and tell you why?

Q. Bure, sure.

A Okay. One thing I do, I'm a devout
Christian, and I believe that we all are going to be
held accountable to a higher power one day, so whatever --
what T de is, I will -- I take chinas right down the middle
becaué; if T think that you guys proved your case, then
that's the way it is going to go.

If I think you didn't prove your case, thep it's
geing to go te the Defendant, and, you know, I am going to
try Eo take myself out of it because I know one day someone
18 going to ask me, you know, why did you put yourself
into this, and put your own perscnal opinien into it.

Do you understand what I am trying to say here?

001933
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In other words, I know rthe law is the law go we have to
follow it. Otherwise the whole thing falls apart.

o, Dkay.

80 if you fee] differently., you are going to

argue to them why you believe what you believe?

A, Right.

Q. Try to persuade them of your point of view?
A. Right.

2. Now, 1if they are able to point out to you

something that maybe you missed or misheard, is it possible
that you could change your mind?

A. Yes, that's what it is all about, right?

Q. Uh-huh, well, yeah. But if you are sure
about your position, you will stick te your gquns?

A, Oh yes.

Q. COkay . .Do you have any preblem sitting in
judgment of somecne?

. No, not because that is our system and, you
know, it works.

o. Ckay.

80, if at the end of the trial, after you hear
all the testimeny and see the evidence, if you are convinced
beyond a reasonable doubt the Defendant is quilty of the
crimes he is charged with, would you be able to say, guilky?

A, Yesg.

N01934
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MS, LUZAICH: Thank you.

Pass for cause, Judge.

THE COURT: Who is next?

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JURCR HOLLEY

BY ME. BANKS:

Q. Hi, Mr. Holley.

A. Hi.

Q. Iz it the Air Force that hrought you to
Las Vegas?

A. Yes.

Q. Okay.

What was your gut feeling when you heard this
was 4 sex assault cage?

A. Basically, when I hear sexual assault, a
rape case, you know, but I didn't form an opinion guilty

or not guilty, you know, of this.

Q. Chay,
A It is what it is.
Q. Okay.

Do you think that whole presumption of innocence
thing is maybe a little harder to implement than, say, Fou
know, a case where somebody steals a candy bar, or something
like that, in a case like this?

A, Well, yeah. It is just like earlier I heard

you guys talking about the life experiences, and, you know,
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the things that each and everyone of ug have been through.
You know we form certain opinions on different things, but

you know the whole point of this is to set off on the other

gide.

Q. Okay.

A. And listen to just the evidence and go to
that.

Q. Okay. I mean, it's a pretty explosive

charge, I mean, you hear it, and it's like, you know, it
hits you?

A Yes,

0. I it harder in a case like this to do what
you just said chair, which is set all of that stuff aside.

It almost kind of defies common sense?

A. Yes .
Q. I mean, for part of ocur, I guess if in the )
end, we are just -- we are all made up of our experisnces,

and that's partially how we arrive at how we perceive
things, isn't it hard to set that stuff aside”

A, Well, me, we are talking about me.

Like T said, I put my faith on a higher power,
and my higher power says, do things the right way . Just
do the right thing, and if you do the right thing, you
won't have any problem.

See, this way I won't -- I take myself out of
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it as much ag possible.

Ckay.

And just go with the evidence --
Okay. A&nd --

-- or lack of evidence, or whatever.

© ¥ o » oo

Ckay.

And for you the right thing is whatever comes
from the witness stand, lock at the evidence, and that's
what we've got to base it on?

A. Exactly.

Q. Ckay.

Do you think that an accuser in a sex assault
case needs to act a certain way?

A. Wwell, just like I heard someone say earlier,
everyone is different.

Q. Clay.

A. And ng, I don't think they have to act a
certain way.

Q. Ckay. -Sec no preconceived noticns about
something like that?

&, No.

MR. BANKS: Okay. I think that's all T have.
Thank you for your angwers, sir,

JUROR HOLLEY: Sure,

MR. BANKE: Pass for cause, Your Honor.
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VCIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JUROCR WAGNER

BY THE COURT:

Vegage?

a living?

2

» 0

A,

Q.

And then we have Barbara Wagner?
Corxect.

Barbara, how long have you been in Las

Singe I was two months old.

Okay, good for you. What do you do for

I am a high schoocl registrar.

At which high school?

Centenﬁiel. Way out on the north side.
Is Janice Roland the principal?

Ho. She is at Cimarron.

Cimmaron, right. Carolyn Leavitt was the

tirst principal.

Q.

Okay. I know whe that is. 2nd how long

have you worked there?

school?

A,

Q.

2 F 0 :U"

At Centenniel, since the fall of 2000,

Okay. ,How long have you heen with the

13 years.
Excellent, Are yvou married?
Yes.

And your husband does what?
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A, We have an embroidery store, and he does
custom embroidery on buginesses, you know, their shirts,
the left chest.

Q. Legos, and that kind of stuff?

A Yes:

Q. Does he have one of those big computerized
machines that does all that?

A. He has three.

Q. He has three?

A Yes.

0. He doesn't git at a sewing machine doing
that?

A, o,

Q2. Ckay. That's how I do it. And you have
any grown children.

A. I have four boys grown.

Q. What do they do? Start with the oldest
one down,

A, The oldest is 25, and he works in the
store with my husband.

My second oldest is married and lives in
Frado, Texag and is attending school there and working
full-time,.

Aund my third son, who is -- well, my second

son is 24, the third son is 23, and he is at UNLV. He

1978
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works -- he goes to sthool full-time, and he works for
Wright Engineering, and my youngest son is 21, and he
attends UNLV, and he works part-time for Sierra there.

0. Excellent. Have you ever been trained
in any kind of law enforcement?

A HNo.

0. Have you, your close relatives, anvbody
close to you, employed in law enforcement?

A. My brother works, now he works for LARD.

He is a documents examiner. He retirsd from Metro here.

Q. He retired from Metro here after how many
years?

A, 29.

Q. What's his name?

A, William Lieber (phonetically).

Q. Okay.

And then he moved into the L. A. area and
works as a document examiner?

R, He did the zame thing here as he does
thera.

Q. Oh, okay. Anything about that -- your
brother, you are clese to him, I believe?

A Yes.

2. Anything about that that your brother

has been a police officer for Metro that would cause

101340
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you any difficulty with being on the jury and lisrening
to a police cfficerts-testimony?

A. No, T den't believe go..

Q, As a documents examiner, your hrother
probably spent a lot of time going to court?

a. Yes, he does.

Q. I take it you would be able to treat
the testimony of a police officer witness the same as
any other witness?

A, Sure, ves.

Q. Would #cu give their testimony any greater
weight than anybody else?

AL No.

Q. Now, have you, or anyone cloge to you,
ever been the wvictim of or accused of a sexual related
offense?

A. I have a cousin, a cousin that's not very
close to me, who was raped by an employer when she was
about 1€, but I didn't even know about it until probably
20 years after it happened 10 years ago. I'm not -- I
haven't talked to her for 10 years.

Q. Is there anything about that incident
involving your cousin that would cause you any difficulty
in being a juror on a.case like this?

A I don't believe so, you know, I wasn't

001941
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involved and --
0. You weren't involwved with it at all at the
Cime because you didn't know about it until 10 vears after

it happeend?

A. Right,

2. And can you set that all aside?

A Yes.

Q. And just in & case like this, base it strictbly

on the evidnece that you hear?

A. Yes.

Q. Okay. Have you ever heen on a jury before?
A. No.

Q. Have you, or anybody close to you, ever

heen the wvictim of or accused of any other kind of a crime?
A. Une of my sons was arrested for possessicn

of drug paraphernalia.

o A misdemeancr?

A. Yes,

Q. I assume that he was yvoung or was he owver --

A. He was ycung. He wasn't guper young. He
was 1B,

2. 30 he was treated as an adult?

A. Yeah,

. Okay. Did vou follow along what happened

to him as a result of that?

001942
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A. You mean as far ag letting him sit in jail
before I bailed him out?

Q. Well --

A Yes.

Q. I didn't think anybeody did that.

Well, in the actual prosecuticn of the case, did
you follow along?

AL You know, we had an attorney that went in
there, you know, and he --

0. And made a deal?

A. Yes.

Q. Ckay.

Was there anything about the way the case was
handled that gave you a problem?

A. No, I don't think so.

Q. Do you think everybody was treated fairly?

A. Yes, I believe eo.

Q. Did you see anything about the way the
system works that you thought was out of line?

Fi No.

Q. You wouldn't hold againet the Police
Department, or the présecutinn. the fact that your scn
was charged with, and I presume you made some kind of
an arrangement?

. Yes,

101943
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Q. Or negotiated?
Al Yes, we did.

0. A8 a resolution?
A Yes, we did,

Q. Anything about any of that that would causze
you to hold any animosity towards the Police Department
or the District Attorney's office?

A Ho.

Q. Okay. Did I ask you already if you have
been on a jury?

- Yes, you did ask, and no, I have not.

Q. I have asked that a couple of times.

Iz there any reason why you would be unable to
withhold forming an opinion until aftrer you have heard
all of the evidence and been instructed on the law?

A Nao.

3. Do you think that you have a healthy,
neutral frame of mind approach to your job as a prospactive
juror in this case?

A, Yes, having the boys that close, yocu again

try Lo listen to both stories,

Q. You listen to disputes amongst your boys?
A. Yes.
Q. And you pay attention, and you listen teo

everybedy, and then figure cut whe is telling the truth
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and who is not?

A. Right .

Q. Gocd for you. Are you pretty good at it?

A Well, you can't always be absclute with
your children because, you know, they f£ib, and things like
that, but, you know, you try to do your best to --

Q. Sort it out?

A. Reason it out so that you can sort it out.

0. All right. 1If you wexe the Defendant or
the prosecution in this case, would you be comfortable
with a juror being on’'the jury that has your frame of
mind?

a. I believe s0.

THE COURT: Okay.

MS. KOLLINS; Thank you, Judge.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JURCR WAGNER

BY M3. KOLLINS:

Q. Good afterncon. How are you?

A Good,

2. Ready Eo get out of here?

A I am sure everybody is.

Q. Let's cut right to the chase. You are --

¥ou know Brian Murray?

A. I -- he worked at Western High School

when I worked there.
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Q. Were you a registrar?
A. I was a secretary, curriculum gecretary.
Q. 5¢ what kind of interaction do you hava

with Mr, Murray?

- Not very much interaction with him other
than, you know, the students always want to koow whar
thelr schedule is going to be ahead of time, you know,
and who the instructor is going to be, if it is going to
work better for them, ox, you know, that kind of stuff,
but generally, I get a lot of that with them.

Q. Did you socialize with him outside of school,
unrelated school related?

A tle, I did not.

Q. If Mr. Murray comes 1in here and testifies,
are you going te accept his testimony as you would would
any other witness or hold him in a higher regard just
because you know him professicnallly?

B. No, he would be the same as anyone else.

0. S0 you weren't the kind of asscciates

where you got to have coffee or lunch?

A, Ho.

Q. Or anything like that?
A, No.

Q. You just know him?

A, feg,

Lee M. Bahr, COCR 173 ?02-%4-6&‘7’1945




. . 530

MS. KOLLINS: Ckay, thank you. Pass for cause,
Judge .

YOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JURCR WAGHER
BY ME. LANDIS:

0. I want to talk just briefly about your
son's arrest. I am guassing, and correct me if I'm wrong,
you found cut about it when he called from jail?

- Corract.

2. What did he say?

3. I don't like it here, Can you bazil me out?

a. Was the first thing he szid, mom, I got
arrested? Well, I assume from the --

A. Probably something to that effect,

0. Probpably from the recording, vou knew where
he was phoning from?

A. ¥e3, right.

Q. He said something like, mom, I got arrested.
Was your Lirst thoughé, how dare they arrest my son, or
what did vou da?

A. My first guestion tc him waa what were vyou

arrested for?

2. And his answer was drug paraphernalia?
A. Yes,

Q. What was the next question?

A Whar did veou do?

001947
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Q. And di? he admit to it?

A. Yes.

Q. How long did you make him sit in jail?
A. Well, it was overnight night.

Q. You talked a little bit about settling a
little bit about settling disputes amongst the kids and
how gometimes kids like to fib?

A, Correct.

Q. What do you think motivates them to do
that, at least with some of the reasons that kids use
today?

A, Well, my two oldest are very competitive,
and sometimes it's just their competitiveness.

The serond gldest was bigger and older by my
definition, so, I mean, you know, they are boys and like
for many, many times earlier, boys will be boys, you should
have little girls, and yeah, I know the difference, I mean,
all of my boys are very different, and they different things,
they express themselves differently, and, vyou know, you
have to take that into account when they are trying to make
their way through the mud.

MR. LANDIS: That's right. Thank you.

I will pass- for cause.

THE COURT: All right. Folks, come on up.

{Whereupon, a brief, informal discussion was
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had at the bench between the Court and counsel.)

THE COURT: All right.

We are going to ask the following two jurors
to go ahead and step down, please, and that would be
Jusan Gregg and Mark Snelling.

We will replace them Susan Gregg with Stephanie
Abernathy, and we will replace Mr. Mark Snelling with
Bonnie Brunson.

{Juror Gregg and Snelling were excused at
this time.)

THE COURT: .And Stephanie, you will the chair
in the back row to the left, and Bonnie, you will be
taking the chair on the lower right.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JURCR ABERNATHY
BY THE COURT:

Q. Ckay. .Sc it ig Stephanie Abermathy,
righe?

A. Yes.

Q. Stephanie, and he, how long have vou
been in laz Vegas?

22 years,
Is that how old you are?
Yeah, but I wasn't born here,

Ckay. .Where were you born?

I

In New Jersey.

N31949
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You said you will follow the law whether
it or not?

Yes.

Write to your legislature if you want to
foliow it anyway?

Yes.

What are you studying in school?

Mostly college English.

Did you ever take any criminal justice,

or anything like that?

A

Q.

Q.

No,

Hot that interested in that?
Un, no.

Political science at ail?

Ho.

I understand that. That's your opinian.

Is there anything about you that would prevent

you from being
A
.

and you listen

able to sit in judgment of somecne?
Na.
Ba if you sit as a juror in this case,

to all the testimony, and gee any evidence,

if you are convinced beyond a reasonable doubt that the

Defendant committed the crimes he is charged with, would

you ba able to

A

gay, guilty?

Yas,
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M5. LUZAICH: Thank you. Pasa for cause.
THE COURT: Mr. Banka, ig it your turn?
MR. BANKS: I think it wight be. Thank you,
Your Honor.
VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JUROR MARTIN
BY MR. BANKS;
22 Ms. Martin? Hi, nice to meet vou.

Are you the kind of -- let me ask you. Do you

like to argue?

A No.

Q. Mot really?

A Nao.

Q. Will you argue if you disagree with someone?
A, Yes.

Q, What if you disagree with 11 pecple. Let me

agk vou;

What if 11 people think that the finding should
be not guilty, and you are the one person that thinks that
Narcus is guilty of what they accused him of?

A. I know that I would want to know that he
is guilty of that. T-would want to be sure about it,

2. Okay.

Are you the Kind of person that will let other
pecple know what it is you feel real strong about?

A Yes, Ilwould.
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o. Have you had a lot of those kinds of

experiences?
A. [ 1w
Q. What is the most stressful, scared situation

that you have had?

&, I don't know, my car accident.
Q. Ckay. Was it a real serious one?
A. Mo

Q. It was one of those, you both kind of pull
over to the side, and exchange information, and the police
come kind of deal?

A. Ho, T was driving with my mom, and we had
an accident.

G. Okay.

So it was actually maybe a stressful situation
that you were able te, I don't want to say be on the
eidelines, but at least bhe there and not have to be the
one feeling, the first person dealing with the situation?

A, Right.

Q. Ckay. Sometimes there are situations,
stressful ones, that like 1t would be your first rodeag,
8o to speak. Would you agree with thac?

A. Yesg.

Q. What do you think when you heard of the

charges?
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I thought that they were serious.

A.
Q. Did it.freak you out at all or --
A HNo.

Q2. No, okay.

Anything beyond thinking that it was a big
deal, that things started running through your ming,
or anything?

A. Flashes.

2. Okay. What kind cf flashes?

AL I don't know, the situation. I would want

to think about it.

Q. A1l right. Do you want toc serve on the
Jury?

A, A . little bit.

Q. You caﬁ take it or leave it kind of a
thing/?

- Not like that, but it just locks like --
I kind af.

Q. Remembar what Mr. Baird said that he wants
to be part of the process, and part of the judicial process.

Do you have those kinds of feelings about it, or
do you see it as a duty, as a citizen kind of thing?

a. I would like to do it kind of a thing.

MR. BANKS: Okay, ckay. I appreciate your honesty,

thank you.
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Pass for cause, Your Honor.
THE COURT: Okay,
VOIR DIRE EXAMINATICN OF JURCR CARNEY

BY THE COURT:

s Mr. Everett Carney, is that right?

A Yes, sir.

5.3 Everett, we finally got to vou. How long
have you been in Las Vegas?

A. 40 years,

Q. Excellent. What do you deo for a living?

B, I'm a security guard.
0. For who?
A. For Becurity Unlimited. I work at the

Sand Creek Mobile Home, mostly senior citizens. I work
graveyard. I am pretty much responsible for the entire
property arcund there.

Q. Okay. Sand Creek is located?

A. Las Vegas and Lamb, or no, Sahara and Lamb,
axcuse me.

Q. Okay. -Gn the east side?

F- 1 Yes, right by the side of the Jercme V.
Mack Middle Schoel, which we stare at that wall every
night.

Q. Did you get security type training?

A, No, s&ir, just -- the security in this town

001854

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 T02-8B04-6167




438
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is not gquite what it sums up to be. They just grab you
and put you toe work. I wag & little surpriged they even
agcepted me when I went cver there,

2. Do you have a qun?

A, Mo, we don't. Don't like them.

2. How long have you been in this line of
work?

A. Oh, about two years, I gquess I retired,
and I wanted to do something sc¢ I figured I probably knew
more about that than anything so --

Q. Well, what did you do before you retired?

A Gee, T had my own pets to go business.

I have done 5o many tﬁings, kind of a Jack of all trades

in my life,

Q. Did any of those involve any kind of law
enforcement?
B, Just the security job. I work security

at the place called Santa Fe Hotel im Lincoln City, Oregon
for about a year and a half., Actually it was a job, I was
just grabbed, I was inbetween, and I wanted something to
do. It wag a very easy, very simple, and I did that, I

gidn't do something wrong, and so I did that job.

2. But you never received any epecific --
F No, =ir.
Q. -~ law enforcement training?
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A. No, sir.

Q. Okay. Are you married?

A. Yesg, sir.

Q. Doas your wife work?

A She works in the Emergency Rcom at Valley

Hospital as a maid.
Q. And is she --
A For the Culinary Union.
0. Ckay, all righe.
A She has been there 14 years that she has I
worked there.

Q2. Ckay. 3o has anybedy -- are you cloee to

anybody in your family, or clese friends, thar are employed
in the law enforcement field?

A. I have a son who has been on Metro, and he
now is with NHEP,

W. Qkay. Your son was on Metrg?

A My other son has been security and now works

for Coca Cola.

Q. Okay. What did you say about NHP?

o

The Nevada Highway Patrol.

Q. Which one is that?

S The same son. He was with Metro. He was
with the Metro Scheool Police.

Q. Okay .
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A Went from that to NHP.

Q. Okay. ,And that's your son, and gc you are
pretty close to him?

Al Ho, we are not close at all. I have never
been close to people in my life because of my background.
I have kind of a cold streak in me. I tend to be very
analytical about things, and we don't talk a whole lot,

2. So the fact that you have a son that's in
law enforcement would nat cause you any difficulty?

A, Nene at all. I am proud of him. I'm very
proud of him. I workéd hard to get over it.

Q. Good, good for you. It wouldn't bother
you being on a jury in a case like this and listan to the
testimony of police officers?

A. No, sir. because I have foster sons also.
I have 21 foster sons. They were locked up at one time
or ancther ion their lives, and I feel equally strong

about them the same as my own sons.

Q. S0 you were a foster parent over the
years? .

A. Yes, sgir.

Q. And you had like, you say over the course

of years you have had about 217
A. In lower California, in Sacramento, They

were patrolled -- patrolled, they were parcled to me

001857

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 T02-B04-6167




r- &

while 1 was on parole actually in the California Youth
Authority, and they were the worst cases they had, That's
part of my I D., I figured take the risk, you know, and
they all wmade out, they all did quite good.

One was a crap dealer here at the Golden Nugget
for years. They are all retired now. A&And I had a very
lively contact with them. That was my purpose,

Q. S50 jis there anything about all of those
relationships that weould cause you difficulty in sitting
a8 a jurer in a criminal rase like thig?

A, Ho, air.

Q. Anything about that background being a
reaponsible parent for these kids that were in youth parocle
status, anything about that that would cause you difficulty
in sitting on a case like this?

A, No, for the same reason, my own blood sons
and my foster scns are all friends and live together.

211 as eguales., It didn't matter. Their backgrounds don't

matter,

Q. Ckay.

A. And that's it.

Q. All right. Have you ever been on a jury
before?

A Yesg, sir.

o When was thisg?
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I think it was in 1982, It'e hard to

remember the dates,

Lo

ot

oo P D

Q.

Was it here in Hevada or was it --
Yeah, it was here,

Here in HNevada?

Yee.

The State of Nevada?

Yezh,

Was it a c¢riminal or a civil casge?
It was & criminal case.

And were you actually on the jury, or were

you just in the jury pocl?

A,
Q.
A.
Q.
deliberation?
A.

Q.

No, I was the jury foreman, yes.
You were the foreman?

Yes.

All fight. S0 you were in charge of that

Yas, zir,

All right. Without telling me what happened,

dild that jury deliberate?

A.
Q.
A.

2.

Yes, sir.
Did that jury return a verdict?
Yes, sir.

Is there anything about that experience of

being a juror, and especially being the foreman, being
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in charge of deliverations.

Anything about that entire experience that
would cause you difficulty in being on this criminal jury
at this tima?

A. Na, I have heen -- there were difficulties
in the jury itself, but it would not affect me on other
juries.

Q. That'a really kind of what we are getting
at. I am going to ask you to, and I am going to ask you
if you can do this?

Can you set aside that experience, that whole
scenaric of being on jury duty, and that process of going
through your deliberation, everything that you have been
instructed that goes for that case, at that time.

Can you set all of that aside, and obwigusly,
you are nokt going to be able to forget it, but for the
purposes of this case, you have to leave that completely
out of --

A, Haot. a ﬁrchlem.

Q. -- this whole process of being a jury
before, If you are going to be a juror on this case,
you have got to forget about that, listen to the evidence
in this case, pay attentiom to the instructicns 1 give
you on the law in this case, and render a verdict strictly

upon that information?
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A. Yag, sir.

Q. Can you do that?

A, CertaiAIy.

1 Can you think of anything else that I haven't
asked you about that might bear upon your ability to be a
fair and impartial juror here?

2. Mo, sir.

Q. Can you withhold ferming an opinion about
any aspect of this case until you have heard all the evidence,
and I instruct you on the law?

B Pefinitely.

Q. Okay.

If you were gitting over here as the Defendant
or asg the prosecutor, would you be comfartable with a
juror on the jury that has the frame of mind that vou
have?

A Yes, sir,

THE COURT: All right, Ms. Kollins, I think
that you are up.

MS. KOLLINS: Your Honor, the State is going to
pass for cause.

THE COURT: Mr. Landis?

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATIONR CQF JURCR
BY MR. LANDIS:

Q. Good afternoon.
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You have probably got about as much experience
with the eriminal system as anybody in this room?

A. Mot really. Maybe the wrong side for part
of that but not that way.

Q- Do you think it's fair? Do you think ic's
faix?

A. Do I think what is fair?

0. The criminal system.

A Well, the system is fair, yes. It has been
set up to be fair, and that's what it is for.

. 1 know.

. If it always works out to be a fair situation

for some prople's lives, you know, but I think the idea is
fair.

Q. Based on your experlence, what do you think
are some of the problems??
Do you.have a couple of hours?
I do.
I wouldn't do that to you.

Give me the top two?

AN A S

Well, I am a firm believer that we ought

to have juries made up of people rhat are seniors so that
they are retired, and you don't have the problem of having
to ick more all the time, more of a special jury type.

£}, Yeah?
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- They'd love to work, it would give them
something to do, you give them 20 bucks or 40 bucks, That
adds to theixr retirement money. Those that get paid retirement
money wouldn't care. We would save money, you know, I have
got some ideas for this.

Q. Are you saying someone would sit on a jury
let's say 1BC days a year just different juries, and go
from jury to jury?

A, Yeah, you could mix them up, you know, you
can kind of scramble them up a little bit, you know, come
in together, and all know each other.

You get what I'm saying. We have a biggest senicr
population of anywhere. It would fix your big problem.
You've got wisdom, experience. You have got every peer

group that's come alcong.

Q. I think you see chat.
A, Yeah.
Q. BSeniors tend to be more eager to be on

juries. Do you think if we actually did that it would
benefit the State or the defendants?

A. I think everybody would benefit.

0. ¥aah?

A, Everyone would, that's what we do. Because
we have a lot of experience, I mean, I was on one about

10 years ageo because I had experience then, but still, I
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am & little smarter today than I was 20 years ago,

Q. Sure, éure. I have to give you one more?
A, Sure.

Q. I like you a whole lot,

A. Do you? Good.

Q3. dniother one?

A. We will work on it later.

Q. You said you don't like guns?

A Mo, they are out. I'm a bit shy. You

know, they bother me.,

Q. Just because they are dangerocus?

A Ho, as right as you are, police shooting
at me really damn well scared me, you know., I deon't like
guns. I don't have any objection to maybe having one,
taking it home, or saﬁething like that, but I am not a
gun person.

I have shotgquns, I have used guns, buk I am not
in some manic fear of something like that. I wish we
didn't hawve that.

Q. You think they do more harm than good, or
more good than harm? :

A. I thiok the gun laws are a problem, if you
want my opinion on that,

I think in my background, period, I used to use

a plug, To use a gun, I would rather have a bullet, not
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a plug, you know, if you have a choice, if we all had gquns,
that would be a great egualizer.

Q. 1 agree with that, I agree with that.

You talked & little bit about your lack of
experience.

Correct me if I am wrong, it kind of sounded like
it was a tough jury deliberation?

&, Sounded like what?

Q. Your last jury experiepce, it sounded like
it might have been a tough jury deliberation?

. Yeah, kind of a back and forth thing, and,
well, a lot of the questicns that are azked now weren't
azked of the jury when we are being peolled, and these are
good gquestions that you guys are asking now, you covered
everything that I consider problematic then. It feels
much better our system today than it was in 'B82.

Q. Sc you are smaying that some people that
ware back there that maybe shculd not have besn back
there?

A. No, a lot of people said they had, like
the Judge's gquestion, your frame of mind, how you are
thinking. Is there any reason why you wouldn't want to
ke hers today.

People dig up and say, well, gee, I have a

babysitting problem, or I have got a meeting, or birthdays.
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Back then people would say anything. The Judge
would ask them. He is guilty, wait a minuta. We are
supposed te discuss this, you know, oh no, he's guilty,
and I said wait, man, we are supposed to discuss rthis,
Yo know.
2. How long did you --

A. And finally we did, and we got through it

Q. How long did you deliberate, and I am not
asking you what was the verdict.

2. I believe it was about a week and a half.

We was going pretty late at night, and we were
ordered by the Judge Eo come to a decision. He got a
tittle pushy after a while. A lot of things happened,
you know, and they were uncomfortable.

0. Yeah,

A, The situation was cne where one of the
questions asked earlier about, how would you feel if you
felt in your heart the person was guilty, but they don'k
believe him. That was that kind of a problem,

Thay get out on that capacity because T thought,
gee, this person is guilty but --

0. I am going toe stop you before I get in
trouble. You are going somewhere where you are not supposed

to.
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A. oh, I'm sorry.

0. I think I am wrong sc we are starting to
acare these people about being on this Jjury.

T will pass for cause, Judge.

THE COURT: All right. Approach the bench.

{Wheretpon, & brief, informal discussion was
had at the bench between the Court and counsel.)

THE COURT: Okay.

We are going to excuse the following two jurors,
and ask them to report back down to the third floor Jury
Commissioner's office, Everett Carney and Wayne Daley.

THE COQURT: We &re going to replace Mr. Carney
with Kelly Russo-Winn, and Wayne Daley with Bonnie Huerta.

And I appreéiate your participation. Thank you
very much.

JUROR CARNEY: Thank you, Your Honor. Appreciate
it.

(Juror Carney and Juror Daley excused at this
time.}

THE COURT: And Kelly?

JUROR CARNEY: Are we getting recycled?

THE COURT. Yes, you will be getting recycled
down on the third filcor, ockay?

Kelly Russc-Winn, you will need Lo take the

gsecond chailr down on the middle row, and second row in
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the second chair, and then Bonnie Huerta, you will be

in the top row, second chair.

VOIE DIRE EXAMINATION OF JUROH RUSSCO-WINN

BY THE COURT:

Q.

il S A

Kelly. Russo-Winn, is that right?
Yes.

How long have you been in Las Vegas?
4% years.

Oh boy. What do you do for a living?

I am an administrative assistant for USA

today, civculation office.

» 0 ¥ © ¥ o

Oh, how lang have you been there?

I have been there eight years.

Are you married?

Yas, I.am+

What does your husband de?

He is a home builder.

What kind of an outfit does he work for?

He is a senior conmstruction superintendent

for American Homes.

Q.

A
Q.
A

Okay. Do you have grown children?
15 and a half year old daughter.
Does she work or go to school?

Both, she is a the full-time student at

UNLV, and also works part-time for an attorney's office,
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but doet it after school.

Q. Ckay. Have you ever been trained in any
kind of law enforcement activities?

A Ho.

Q. Anybody close to you?

F Friends from high school, but -- and we
stay friends, but we see each other maybe cnce or twice
a year.

2. Ckay.

That is the extent of your family or frierds
that are actuzlly involved in law enforcemenc?

A. Yes,

0. And have you, or anyone glose to you,

evar been accused of or the victim of any kind of

sexual ocffense?

A No.

Q. Have y&u, or anybody close to you, ever
been the victim of or accused of any other crime?

A. I was the wvictim of like a credit card
fraud, but it --

2. How long ago was bkhat?

- About thres years ago.

Q. Did that result in some kind of criminal

action on somebody?

A, Posgibly, conce the bank had me sign
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everything off, they released me and said we really
can't answer any guesticas.

o. Oh, okay.

RA. S50 they tock care of it.

0. They took care of it, and whatever happened
didn't invalve you?

2. It tock six months but --

Q. well, all right. Is that the only thing

that you know of that has ever happened?

A. I mean, I had my purse stolen like 15 years
ago.

Q. Lid you ever recover it?

a. Eome of the stuff, yes. Somebody found

parts of it, and I gokt some of ik kback.
I did identify -- Metro was involved with it.
I did identify the person that came into my

place of business, and what happened after that I don't

know,

O Okay.

A. I didn't lock for it, or anything,

Q. Yeu ne;er went to court?

A HNo.

Q. And you never were informed of any kind of
prosecution?

A, No.
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c. I thinok she was wanted for a lot of stuff,
and a lot of other people with her,
0. When you think about that, is there anything
about that would cause you difficulty in being 2 juror in
a criminal case like thig?
F. Mo,
2. Woeuld that or any obher experience that
you can think of affect your ability to sit as a juror
and listen bto the testimony of a police officer and
give the testimony of -- the police officer's testimony
greater weight or lesser weight than with any other
witness?
A Bo, sir,
Q- Can you listen to the testimony of a
police officer and treat it just the same as anybody

elgse? No greater weight, no lesser weight than anybody

else.

Can you do that?

A Yeg, I can.

oy Ckay. And have you ever been con a jury
before?

&, N,
Q. Can you think of anything that I haven't
touched upen directly that may bear upon your ability to

be a juror in a cvriminal case like this?

1
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Q. Can you withhold forming an &pinion about
anything having to do with this case until you have heard
all the evidence 'and been instructed on the law?:

A Yesg.

Q. Do you believe that you have an neutral
kind of frame of mind thar you would approach your jury
service sq that you would be comfortable if you wers one
of the litigants in this cage?

A, Yes.

55 A juror that has your frame of mind?

A. ¥Yes, I do,

THE COURT: Ckay. You are up.

YVOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JUROR RUSSO-WINN
BY MS. LUZAICH:

0. Good afternoon. Are you having fun yet?

A Oh, Joy?

Q. Would you consider yourself to he the
kind of person that listened to absclutely everything
and weighs everything before making up your mind?

A I can, yesg.

Q. Or de you jump to conclusicons & little
bit more in your daily life?

A, Sometimes in daily life I have to, but no,

I believe that I could lock at all options.
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Q. Ckay. Because that is what you are going
to be asked to do. Wait until you hear and see absolutely

everything before making up your mind.

A Yes.

2. ¥ou can do that?

A Yer.

Q. And you have common sense? _
A Yes, =
Q. You will bring it in the courtroom? You

won't leave it putsgide?

. Mo,

0. And having raised a daughter, I expect you
have used your common Sense guite often?

B. I will do my best.

& You said she works for an attorney's as -
a runner. Do you know what kind of law that attorney
pracktices?

A. I think they do a little hit of everything.

q. any criminal?

A, No, I don't know. We don't discuss it.

Actually, she was gut about two months ago, so
she works nights, the good life.

Q. Does she come over and get her laundry
washed?

A, No, she is good at that. She doesn't,

\

Nu1873

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 T02-804-6167




. ; . 457

I trained her well.
2 B All right. So if you de sit as a juror in
thie case, you are bhack in the deliberaticn room, and 11
of the jurcrs feel one way, and you feel z differant way.
What are you going to do? -

A. I am going to stick to my guns, and I need

to hear -- I need to go over, I guess, the evidance and
it's -- E
G. {Interposing) And try to persuade them?
A, Yeah, ] am going to try to persuade them
my way,
Try to persuade them of your point of view?
Yes. .
Will veu be -- ;

{Interposing] Try to listen to it again.
Okay. Listen to what they have to say?

Yes.

© ¥y o0 PO PO

How, if they are able to point out that
maybe there is something that you missed, or whatever, is
it possible that you could change your mind?
A. It is possible if there is sufficient evidence.
Q. Right, if they really pointed out that you
mizased something --
A. Uh-tuh.

Q. -- or what not, but if you are sure, I msan,
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if you are confident in your position, will you stick to
your quns?

AL Yes.

Q. Okay, good.

If the Judge reads to you the instructions at
the end, and there is an instruction or twe that you do
not agree with, what are you going ta do?

At I will go with what I have been told, and
I will write my letter to Congress later on.

Q. Everybody here is going to be writing
letters to their Congressmen.

&, Tea.

C. But you will. You will follow the law that
the Court reads, becaﬁse that was -- that's what the law
18, right, even if you don't agree with it?

A, Yes,

Q. Cleay.

Having sat here for the last day, or so, is there

any question that you have a burning desire to answer?

A, No.
Q. Is there any reason you -- there's one?
A, I will ask, sure. When, I mean, this is

all kept in your mind, you don't write anything dowm.
Q. You do actually. You are going to get,

if you serve, you are going to get a notepad. You get
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to take as many or litle notes that you choose.

A Ckay, Ehank you.

Q. And then you get to bring it back in the
deliberation room with you.

A. Absolutely.

2. No, we actually expect you to remember
absolutely everything?

A. It's hard to remember what I did yesterday.

Q. Cne of the jurcors don't even know their
kid's age.

A. Exactlé.

Q. Ig there any reason that you could not
serve in a case like this?

AL Ho.

Q. Knowing what you know about yourself, is
there any reascn that you could not sit in judgment of
somecone?

A. Na.

Q. and i1f vyou do zit as & juror, after liatening
to all the testimony, sesing any evidence, if vyvou are
convinced beyond a reasonable doubt that the Defendant
committed the crimes he 18 charged with, would you be able
to say, gullby?

A. ﬂhsclu;ely.

MS. LUZAICH: Thank you. FPass for czuse.
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THE COURT: Mr, Banks, your turn?

MR. BANKS: Yes, egir, thank you.

THE COURT: OCkay.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JURCR RUSSQO-WINN
E¥Y MR, BANKS:

Q. Hello.

A, How are you coday.

2, I'm fine, thanks,

And I ask you, you probably heard me ask this
guestion of a few of the folks here:

Would you happen to walk inte the courtrocm
yesterday, and say, nﬁ, my God, they have got another
innocent guy sitting at the Defense table that they've
charged with &2 crime?

A. I didn't make any judgments when I walked
in,

0. Okay.

A He had & suit on. He lecoked like cne of
your staff.

0. Bo you think some pecple might make those
kind of judgments?

A, Yesg.

) Ckay.

Leb me ask you this this. Something has popped

intc my head with that answer about he looked like one of
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the staff.

A, Uh-huh.

Q. My client is African American. There is
a female accuser in this case, who 1s white,

Do you think that might be an issue Ior some
people?

A, It might be. Mot for me.

2. Okay.

Would you agree that there are certain sterectypes

in this day and age still about African American males in

Eociety?
A. I helieve there is.
G. Okay.
A. I grew up in this town, and, T mean, vyou gst

stereotypes angd --

Q. And this town --

A I went.te high schonl hers.

Q. Ckay. And this town has a west side?

A Yeg.,

Q. Ckay. And you know what some of the stereokbypes
probably are, right?

A, Yes,

. I mean, let's say you pull up to a red light,
and you logk over, and you see a young black guy driving in

an BC,000 BMW, I mean, what's the first thing that popa into
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your mind?

A, Rapper, but that's funny, i don't know.

0. Do you remember the Susan Smith case, thac
lady that drowned her kids and killed her kids in --

A, Attacked did you say?

Q. -- in South Carclina maybe?

- 1 -- part of it, yeah.

Q. Okay. You remember her saying that a black
guy did it?

A That‘s-true, yes.

Q.- pkay. Why do you think she said that?

A. she had to blame it on someone. She wouldn't
agcept it herself.

2. But why specifically do you think she blamed
it on some black guy?

A Maybe because of where she ig from.

Q. okay. I am going to ask you Mr. Landis's
question because I think it's a goad one.

What, where do you -- what side of the fence are
you on? Is it worse to see somebady who is guilty not be
hald accountable or worse to sge Someone wheo is innocent
pe wrongfully cenvicted?

A, SDmEDn; who is innocent be wrongfully
convicted, and I agree because the guilty, there is

something wrong with him.
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Q. It's Kind of a karma thing?

A. Unfortunately.

MR. BANKS: Okay. All right. Thank you so much
for your honest answers today.

JUROR RUSSO-WINN: You're welcome.

MR. BANKS: Pass for cause, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you. &1l right, approach the
bench,.

MS, LUZAICH: Well, one more.

THE COURT: Ch, excuse me, I'm sorry, you are
absolutely right.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JURCR HUERTA

BY THE CGOURT:

Q. Bonnie Huerta. Sorry, Bonnie., Bonnie?
A. Yes.

o. How long have you been in Las Vegas?
A 11 years.

Q. What do you de for a living?

B I am a medical records clerk.

Q. Who fory

A. Desert Radiclogy.

Q. Okay, I am familiar with them. How long
have you done that?

A. Four years,

Q. Qkay. Are you married?
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=

Yag.

What does your husband do?

He works at Walgrean's.

He works whera?

At Walgreen's,

Ch, okay. Do you have grown children?
I have two.

How old?

oL e O P 0O :F" L=

My oldest somn is 24, and my youngest one
is 13.

Do they work?

Yes.

What do they do?

A

My youngest one works at Walgreen's, and
my oldest one works at the Mirage.

Q. Ckay. Have you ever been trained in any
type of law enforcement activity?

A No.

Q. Any relatives or close -- peocple closze
Lo you ever been trained or are they employed in law
enforcement activitieé?

. I have a nephew.

0. That's a police aofficer?

A. ¥Yeg, with K-9.

Q. Where does he work?
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AL

Q.

In Arizona.
Ch, okay, Do you talk te him guite often?
Not ever.

Okay. And so you really haven't ever discussed

his work with him?

A

.

Na.

Anything sbout having a nephew in law

enforcement that would czuse you difficulty being a jurer

in a case like there?

B

Q.

Hot at all.

Ckay. Have you, or anyane closge ke you,

ever been the victim of or arcused of a sexual related

cffense?

A,

I have two nieces. One has passed away,

but two nieces, and a friend.

Q.

e pre o

Lo o R

Two nieces and --

And a friend.

and a friend that were the victims?
Yes.

0f a sexual what, sexual assault?
Yes.

Do the? live here in Lag Vegas or --
Ma.

Where do they live?

Cne, I laost -- my friend, I'wve lost contact.
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I think she is still in Texas, and one moved that passed
away just recently.

Q. How long ago was it that the inecident you
are referring to occurred?

A. Qh, years ago. -

One, the niece, this was probably 40 years ago,
and the other one, the friend, was five -- four or five
years ago.

Q. Did these incidents result in any criminal
prosecutions that you are aware of?

A. The friend did.

Q. The friend did?

A, Yesq.

Q. Were you prefty close to that incident
at the time when it happened?

A Mo, it had already been over with and done.

Q. Ckay .

And as far as your nieces were concerned, there
wag uo criminal prcseéution?

A. No.

Q. Were you pretty close to what had happened,
or did you find out way after the fact?

A. This was way after the fact.

0. Okay. So you didn't even Know about it at

the bime?
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a. No, not for a long time.

Q. Ckay. Anything abouk knowing about those
incidents now, years later, that would cause you difficulty
in sitting on this jury, this ecriminal jury, in this kind
of a case? 2

A. Not at all.

Q. Would you have any trouble getting aside
any informaticn or on any impressions that you got from
any of those experisences?

A Mo,

Q. Can you set those aside and be a fair and
impartial jurcor in a case like this?

Is that a "yes"?

A. Yes.

Q. Qkay. Have you ever been on a jury?

A. o,

Q. Okay. Can you -- is there anything that

I haven't touched upen that would cause you difficulty
in being fair and impartial to both sideg?

A. Mo,

Q. Do you have any reason to treat the
testimony of a police officer any differently than any
other witness?

A, No.

Q. Qkay. Can you withhold forming an opinion
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about anything to do with this case until you have heard
all the evidence, and I have instructed you on the law?

A, Yes.

Q. Lo you have a fair, open-minded ming,
neutral approach teo your service as a juror in this
case &0 that if you were one of -- on either one of
the sides, the defense or the prosecution, you would
be comfortable with a juror that has vour frame of
mind being on the jury?

&, Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. Ms. Kollins?

M3. KOLLINS; Thank you, Judge.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JURCOR HUERTA
BY MS. KOLLINS;

Q. Ms. Huerta, where did you live before
you moved to Las Vegas?

A I lived in Arizona.

Q. In Arizona.

And is that where you spent most of your

adult life?

A, No, I have lived kind of all over.

o, Xind of all over?

. ies,

Q. Ckay. What have you done as an adult

other than medical records?
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A. I used to work at & mall, form medical

records.

o

Ckay. As a programmer?

AL I did day care, for 15 years.

Q. That's what yvou did in Arizona then?
A, Yeg.

Q. And what brought you to Nevada?

A My husband's work.

Q. Anything, any obligations at work, anything
over the next few days that would cause you to be distracted
from your service?

By Ha.

Q. I krnow the Judge asked you if you had known
anyone that had been sexual assault victim or accused of
any kind of sexual crime.

How about, have you been the victim of any other
kind of crime?

F Credit card theft,

2. Credit card theft. wWas that resclved to your
gatisfaction?

AL It was just with the bank.

Q. Nobody-else close teo you been the victim
of any kind of a violent crime?

A, No.

MS. KOLLINS: Pass for cause, Judge.
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THE COURT: Mr. Landis?
voIig DIRé EXAMINATION OF JURCR HUERTA
BY ME. LANDIS:

Q. Do you want to be on the jury?

h. I used to think not, but I think it would
be a good experience.

Q. What did you used to think that?

A When I was younger.

Q. Okay.

A When I.got the jury summons, This would
be a good experience.

Q. Things have changed?

A. Yes.

Q. Do you think it's just time that changed
you?

A Yeg.

Q. How do you feel about Mr. Carney's senior
¢itizens jury idea?

A.  Actually, that's something I had talked
te my hﬁsband about because there are a lot of pesple
who retire, and, you know, could do if, and would be g
compliment to work or retiired.

Q. How do.you feel our system deals with --
irrespective of, I doubt if vou state -- let me rephrage.

How do you feel about the burden of proof, too
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high, too low,
A.
0.
A,

guilty, ves.

Q.

. 471

just right?
I think it is fine.
How about the presumption of innocence?

¥hnere you are innocent until you are proven

What about -- I talked about this before.

Do you think you are a person, whe would want

to hear from a criminal Defendant in the case?

A
Q.
A.
up on that,

Q.

Do I want to hear direct evidence?
No, hear them testify.

Oh, either way. Like I said, you pick

Do you think you could sit in the middle,

and listen to what they s=ay once they get on the stand?

To be honest with you, there is no right or

Wrong answer,

F.

I don't Ehink that's --

I don't think that I would go either way,

they shouldn't start from that position, the way they

are telling you.

Q.

A,

Thank fou,

¥You're welrcome.

MR. LANDIS: Pass for cause, Judge.

THE COURT: Very good.

Okay, now approach the bench.

(Whereupon, a brief, informal discussion was
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had at the bench between the Court and counsel. }

THE COURT: All right. We are going to ask
the following two jurors to go ahead and ge back to thea
third fleor to the Jury Commissionsr's floor in the Jury
Commissioner's office, Mr. Howard Kenieutubbe and Ms.
Elizabeth Martin.

(Jurcr Kenieutubbe and Juror Martin excused at
thig time.)

THE COURT: We are going to replace Mr., Kenieutubbe
with Juror Becky Hansen, and replace Elizabeth Martin with
Susan Gregg, okay?

Becky Hangen, I am going to ask you to have that
middle seat in the back rew, and, let's see, Sugan, you
are going to take that end chair. There you go.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JUROR HANSEN
BY THE COURT:

C. Becky Hansen, how long have you been in Las
Vegas?

A About 10 years.

Q. And what do you do for a living?

A I am a.paralegal with the Federal Public
Defender's cffice,

Q. Oh really. How long have you done that?

A, About 10 years.

Q. About 10 yeara?
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About il and a half.
What exactly do you do over there?
I work in the ecapital appeals unit.

Post convicticn?

» © » o

Federal appeals.

Q. Ckay, interesting.

Do you think it is going to cause you a problem
working in the Federal Public Defender's office to be
eitting here on a jury on a criminal case over here?

A. I don't think, I mean, it's a fair system.

Q. You probably have a fair amount of experience
with it, too.

What kind of training and background did vou go
through to become a p;rallel?

A. First of all, I wanted to teach Latin so
I went to graduate school, and then I got into the -- I
left graduate school and went intoc -- then started working
as a paralegal in the'civil legal aid area, and in civil
pragtice, I did that for about seven years, and then I got
into the Federal Public Defender.

2. Did vou go through any specific trairing,
legal and background type training?

A. I went through a paralegal program,

Q. That was outside of work?

A. That's right.

Lea M. Bahr, CCE 173 702-8G4-ﬁﬁ
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An actual echool?

Yes, that's right.

How long was that education program?
It was about two vears.

Really,

It was night school.

Why didn't yeu just go to law school?

> o » 0 ¥ 0 ro @ |

T would not want to be involved with all
the legal writing.

0. Really? That'm all you do, isn't it?

A, No, actually, it's fact finding investigations,
and that's what I like,

Q2. Ch, seo you actually go out in the field?

A Sometimes.

Q. Okay. You guys only represent criminal
defendants?

A That's correct.

o, You don't think that's going to be a problem
to ke on a jury in a criminal case?

A, You know I thought about --

Q. What's your director's name, Fran --

M5. LUZAICH: Fran Forsum {phonetically)?

THE COURT: Fran Forsum.

Q. Does she know you are over here?

A. I think so0. I would have to talk to her.
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Q. Well, I didn't mean to interrupt you, you
were about to tell me something.

What, what was it that --

A. Well, I think you asked because this is a
criminal case,

Q. Right.

. Could T serve? And I guess I would like
te think I could. But that's entirely up to vou, buk
that's my --

Q. Well, I mean, you are right, I mean, these
guys are the ones that are going to be able to Bay whether
they actually want yoﬁ te sit on the jury or not.

But even before the guestion gets to them, it
is kind of up to you.

You have got to, you know, tell us in all, you
know, honesty, considéring what you do for a living, and
who you work for, if you think that you are so inundated
with the process of working on criminal defense cases,
that it would rcause you, you knew, if that's scmething
that you are just, plain and simple, not going ko be able
to leave gut in the hallway, sometimes, some things that
go on in cur lives, such as being an employee day in and
day out in a particular line of work, might just become
just so much of us that it is virtually impossible to

say I am leaving that stuff out in the hall, and I am
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going to sit here and be a fair and impartial juror, and

I am not going to let anything that I do for a living

come and enter into my -- this process of me being a juror.
Sometimes it is just not possible,

So the first person I ask is you. Do you think
it is possible or nok?

A. Well, I mean, I think it's an interesting
question because Y think the life experience, fLor examnple,
I worked with a private firm,, and T did large ecivil
litigation cases,

Certainly, that person sitting here is differeat
than me sitting here now with the more 1life SXperiences
working now as I do in the capital unit.

And T don't think that, you know, there ig an
absorption of life experience that I think, you know, there
are facts to, as you say, put out in the hallway some way
what I am working on now, but as far as the absorpticon of
that, I think that's a more, you know, difficult gquestion
to answer,

I mean, I think it would be, I mean, it's usually
Just black and white Lo say, that's, you know, that's a
clean separation.

b Well, and actually, to a more pointed

Jquesiion.

When you go back into that jury deliberaticn
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room to deliberate, and I have instructed you gn the law,
and they may ask questions of the instructions, and you
give a gimple definition.

What's defined as bevond a reascnable doubt,
and you probably will have seen in your work many of the
instrucktions and the statements of law as in yvour work ag
a pair legal.

Are you going to be able to take the instructions
I give you and apply those instructions to the facts as
you find them to be a2 juror and pay no attention to the
information that you work with on a daily basis in terms
of statements of different aspects of the law that you
might do that?

A, Well, I believe in the jury system, and
that means applying specific facts of this case to the
instructions that you specifically give, and those are
the parameters within which to --

Q. You understarnd exactly how it works, I
mean, I just want you te be able to give us information
to let you know that you can apply, vou know, the law
that I am telling you, and =it there as an impartial
juror and be fair to both zides.

Would vyou b; comfortable if you were the
prosecution, primarily in this case, the prosecution,

but the defense or the prosecution?
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Would you be comfortable with somebady with
your frame of mind being on the jury?

A. Well, I guess my answex is if T was
Sitting where the Defendant was sitting, and knowing
my life experiences are quite different, I don't know
that as a female white person girting there where he is
sitting if this was a jury pool of African American
Jurors, I don't know that I -- how I would feel.

Q. Well, I mean, T guess the basic question
is:

Are you fair and impartial?

4. Well, T would like to think I am.

Q. Ckay. I mean, I'm not going to just off
the top, because of what you do for a living, say that
you can't sit as a juror.

If somebody is willing to try, and then they
can say with an honest, clear conscience that they can
be fair and impartial, then I am not going to exclude
you off the jury ie what it comes down to.

Can you think of any cother reason that I
haven't really touched upon?

Have you ever been on a jury?

A. I have never been a juror.

Q. Have yéu ever been assocciated with or

been the victim of, or accused of a sexual crime?
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A. Nop.
Q. How about any other kind of crime?
A, I was -- this is about 20 years ago --

my house was burqlarized a couple of times,

Q. Anybody ever prosecuted as a result of

ic?
& No.
Q. Ckay. Is that going to cause you problems?
A, I don't think so.
Q. Okay. &ny friends in law enforcement?
A. Ha.
Q- Okay.

I guess you know all the rest of this.

Can you withhold forming any kind of opinions
or judgments about any aspect of the case until yen have
heard all of the evidence and I instruct you on the law?

A. I would like to think =o.

THE COURT: Okay. You guys are up.

MS. LUZAICH: The State is going to pass for
cauge .,

Thank you.

THE COQURT: Okay.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JURCR HANSEN

BY MR. BANKSZ:

Q. Hi, Ms. Hansen, nice to meet you.
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You heard me asking some of the stereotype
gquestionsg earlier.

And would you agree, I guess, maybe you can
draw, I mean, we all all draw from our experiences, life
experiences, and I guess part of thosge lifa experiences
may be employment experiences and, you know, just kind
of leave yours.

Do you -- would you agree that those kinds of
stereotypes are skill kind af out there, based on your
life experience, or your work exparience, or kind of
the whole picture,

Would you agree that those Eterectypes we
digcussed are out there?

A. Yes, I think they are, to a certain degree,

Q. Okay.

Knowing that those are out there, well,
what -- I mean, just off the top of your head, what
are some of those sterectypes if you don't mind?

I mean, we talked about on that maybe somebody
had.an expensgive car, an African American fellow at a
red light. Somebody might think that that's a rapper.

Or what are'some other stereotypes if you can
think of any?

A, Well, I guese I think of it in terms of

some of my African American friends, who I have talked

501897
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to, you know, they talk about their experiences of
getting on an elevator, and having women clutch their --
more tightly to their purse, being followed in a skore,
and that kind of thing.

Q.  Okay.

A So I just den't know what that -- I've
never had that experience.

Q. Okay. And I guess maybe for some people
there -- it's more of an overt thing, and for some it
may be subtle, or they may know of the existence of the
sterectypes but maybe not put a lot of stock ipto it, or
not put any stock into it.

Would you agree that szome people might
subconsciously put some stock into it?

A Yes.

Q. Yeah, okay.

You know, everybody on both sides of the takle,
we all are just looking for a fair trial,

How -- do you have any thoughts one way or the
other, with those sterectypes that are out there, do you
think it makes it more difficult for a guy like Warcus
Wesley to get a fair trial even in this day and age?

A, Well, I just think the jury of your peers,
of the true peers, is not always so true.

Q- Ckay.

001898
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And I thipnk that's -- if I -- if T understeod
what you were saying earlier that if you -- I gquess vou
were just kind of reversing the roles, asg far as if you
were in Mr. Wesley's shoes, and it was a jury not of your
peers that you might -- that might cause you some concerns,
and I guess this kind of a process that we are doing is
how we kind of get these igsues out and decide who is
going Lo make the most -- the fairest juror, and 1 appreciate
your honest answers today.

Thank you, Judge, Pass for cause.

THE CQURT: -Okay.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATICON OF JUROR GREGG

BY THE COURT:

2. Then we have Susan Gregg, is that correct?
A. Yes.
Q. Susan, how long have you been in Las Vegas?

A. 30 years.

0. What do you do for a living?
A, I'ma librarian.

Q. For?

A, College ¢of Southern Nevada,
Q. Ave you married?

A. Yes.

Q. What dées your husband do?
A. He has a =small business,
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Q. Ckay. Any problems in doing that?

A, No, I understand.

. Ckay. HNow, have You Or anyone -- have vou
ever been trained in any kind of law enforcement?

a. Ho. o

Q. Anybody close te you ever been employed or
engaged in any law enforcement activities?

A Ho.

Q. Have you, or anyone close to Yoo, ever
been the victims of, or accused of a pexually related
offense?

A. Ho.

Q. Have you, or anybody close to You, ever

been the victim of oy accused of any other kind of crime?

A. Yes, I have been the vigtim of a crime.
Q. You have been the victim of a crime?
A It's -- you know, I'm assuming that a

crime is like I had a bicycle stolen. I had a steres
stolen.

Q. Okay.

A. I have had my house burglarized once.

Q. That sounds like you have had a few

incidents, some kind of minor, scme a litkle bit more
major?
A. Right.
Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 T02-804-6167
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Q. The times that your house was broken into,
you were the victim of a burglary?
A. Uh-huh,

o. Ig that a yes?

A. Yes.

Q. Okay. Did those items get stolen from your
home?

A Yes.

2. Nobody was home when that happened?

A. Nobody was home.

Q. Did you report it?

&, Yes, we did.

0. Was anyone ever caught?

A. No.,

Q. To your knowledge, nobody was ever prosecuted?

A Correct,

Q. Ckay. Did you ever get the return of any of
YOUr property’?

A No, T didn't.

0. Would the fact thar the Police Department
never caught anybedy for that offense, cause you to have --
harbor any kind of animosity or bad feeslings towards the
Police Department in Henderson?

A Na.

Q. That wouldn't affect you in the way vou kreat

001801
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the testimony of a polive officer witnesg?
F.
Q.
You wouldn't, the fact that nobedy got caught
and prosecuted, that wouldn't cause you to harbor any hard
feelings, or animosity towards the District Attorney's
office because nobody ever got prosecuted, would it?
A
Q.
was that the most serious incident, the home burglary?
A.

Q.

UNLV.

0.
A
later, we got it back.
L 18

A

- R &

¥ ©
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No, absolutely not.

Ckay.

No, no.

Okay. Have you -- was that the only --

Yes,
Other than that, you had a bicycle stolen?

We had a car that was broken into at

Was 1t ever --

It was recovered about two or three months

With damage to it?

Yas,

Was anébcdy ever prosecuted for it?
No.

Not to your knowledge?

No,

That wouldn't cause you any problems?

Ha,

101872
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Q. That nobody ever got caught or prosecutsd?

A. HNo.

Q. You wouldn't hold that against anybody in

thiz cage?
A No.

Q. Okay. And have you ever been on a jury

before?
A No, I have not, I
o, Can you -- can you think of anything that
I haven't touched upon that would bear upon your ability |
to be fair and impartial to both sides of this case?
AL No,
. Do you think you can withhold forming an
cpinion about anybody or anything having to do with this I

case until you heard all the evidence, and I instruct you
onn the law?

A Yes. l I

Q. Do you think that you have a healthy, neutral
frame of mind, as you approach jury duty, in such a fashion
80 that if you were the Defendant or the prosecution, and
somebody was on the jury with your frame of mind that you
would be comfortable?

A Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. Ms. Kollins?

MS, KOLLINS: Thanks, Judge.

]
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VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JUROR WRIGHT
BEY MS. KOLLINS:

Q. Ma. Wright, I don't know if the Judge asked
you if you had children?

A. He did not,

THE COURT: Oops, sorry.

BY MS5. KOLLINS:

Q. That's okay. Do you have any children?

B I do have three, I have three and a stepson,
so four.

Q. Okay. What are their ages?

A. My son is 25, and my daughter is 24 and my
other son, 23, and my Btepson is 20.

Q. Do they all live here in Las Vegas?

A. Three of them live here, and my stepson is
in L. A,

Q. Quickly, where do they work?

a . My steﬁson, he works in L. A. My daughter,
she is a civil engineer, and my son is snow instructaor,
glash used to be flight attendant. And my son is a forklift
gperakter. .

2. You are an EN. In what capacity do You work
&k Spring Valley?

A T work in the GI lab, gastrointestinal,

Q. You work ER?

001874
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A. No, T do not.

G To your knowledge, are sexual assault viectims,
or 4o you ever have coccasion to see something like that?

A, I would assume so0. I don't kmow. I work in
GI. If it 1s not a GI case, I don't know about it.

Q. Ckay. Did you recognize the name Linda
Everett?

A Mo, I didn't.

Q. Okay. Any reason why you can't be fair to
both sides in this proceeding?

A, Ha, I think I can be fair.

MS. KOLLINS: Okay. Pass for cause.

THE COURT: M™Mr. Landis?

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JUROR WRIGHT

BY MR. LANDIS:

Q. Something tells me T'm the last barrier
so 1'l]l be short.

As a long time resident of this place do you
think it's a good place for a criminal Defendant to
gtand trial? I don't know if that's a fair guestion.

A I have no idea. I den't have any apinicen
onn that.

Q. How abeut this? Do you think it's better
or worse than, let's say, the natiocnal average?

A, As a Defendant? I have no idea? T don't

0018723
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know.

Q. What kind of things do you think ocne would
lock for in making that deteérmination® I don't know if
that's a fair question.

A, I think you would have to know if he -- T
really don't know what is going on in the law. I can't
answer that at all.

Q. Do you think a diverse population, what
effect do you think that would have?

A. What do you mean as to the Defendant?.
Yes, his ability to have a fair trial?

Y don't know, more fair.
More fair?

Yen.

What about age, young, old?

I don't know, I don't know.

2 R E = 0

I haven't went into it today so I will
leave you with my, my faverite guestion.
Wiich cnes are worse, if you have an innocent

person being convicted or tha guilty going free?

A. I would have to say the innocent being
convigted.

Q. Why?

A, I don't know where to begin on that one.

MR. LANDIS: Thank you. I have nothing further,

NOL8"6
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Judge.

THE COURT: Okay.

We are going to take a break for the next hour
and 20 minutes. We are getrLing very quickly here, we are
going to enter the last phase of this jury selection process,
and those of you out here in the jury pool are going to
quickly see why we have so many of you here.

£0, we are going to expand out into the jury pool
that's sitting cut here in the audience very quickly when
we come back.

And so it will take us until 20 till. Do You want
me Lo stay two o'clock?

M5. LUZAICH: Thank you.

THE COURT: Okay. We are going to have a break
for the next hour and 20 minures.

Now, again, don't leave, let me finigzh.

when you come back, we will all have Lo congregate,
note where you are. You are going tc get the same seat.

When Joe brings you in, meet Joe cutside of the
double doors here at two o'clock.

During the next hour and 20 minutes, I am going
te instruct you not te talk or converse amongst yourselves,
or with anycne else on any subject having to do with this
trial,

You are not to watch, listen or read any reports

001877
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Or commentaries abcut'anything having to do with this trial
through any medium of information which includes radio,
television, newapapers, internet.

Don't form or express any opinicns aon any subject
or about any person having anything to do with the trial
unkil this case has been finally submitted to You.

¥You are in recess. You've an hour and 20 minutes.

s

(Whereupen, after the jury panel was excused,
the following proceedings were had ocutside the presence
of the jury:)

%* W Wk

THE COURT: Ckay. We are cutside the presence
of the jury. .

Mr. Landis, you have scme matteras you want to
address, sir?

MS. LUZAICH: Before he starts, for the record,

I had my secretary prepare the amended.

I am not going yet going to file it. I have
given a copy to the Defense so that they could lock at
it before I file it. The amended, that would only include
thie Defendant and not the other.

THE COURT: Only include the Defendant's name
and neot the cther Defendant.

MS. KOLLINS: Correct, this one Defendant .

0018"8
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MR. BANKS: Judge, I don't recall, this iz a
housekeeping matter, but I just spoke to Ms. Luzaich and
Ms. Xollins, and I think it would bhe the Defense's Freferance,
and I think the State agrees that we open the first thing
in the wmorning, and here is why.

We just received audio of our client's statement
vesterday, and we have yvet to receiwve 400 photographa that
we just found out about today. So I think --

THE COURT: Photographs of what?

MS. LUZAICH: Of crime scene evidence, that's
all, and, I mean, I don't know that we are going to get
that to them today. They are gekting them today.

MR. BANKS: Well, getting them today, without,
and Mr. Landis's opening, I think it would be irresponsible
at the Defense table to do an opening statement withour
at least being able to leook at that stuff, synthesize i,
see where it fits and where it doesn't, and I don't think
that that's an unreasonable request, and that's why I
asked the State.

I don't think that they feel it's an unreascnable
request either, but that is our regquest.

THE CCOURT: You know, I would ba --

MS. LUZAICH: We didn't care one way or another.

THE COURT: All right. I would be throwing a

fit. If I had something that was stacked up behind this
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case, I would be throwing a fit,

You gquys have to move this thing aleng for us,
but as it turns out, i would rather be in trial than not
be in trial, and I have nothing else going on.

S0, you know, you've got plenty of time to screw
around, whatever you want.

MS. LUZAICH: It should have been, in fact, I
den't think we are going to get -- if we start at two, I
den't think we are getting the jury before four o'clack
anyway.

THE COQURT: I know, but we will definitely have
a jury this afternoon.

MS. LUZAICH: This afternoon, and you can instruct
them this afterncon,

Read the -- because the information --

THE COURT; | Yes.

MS. LUZAICH: I mean, there is a lot of long
counts.

THE COURT: Thers are, that's fine, and we will
do that. We will do all of the instructions, I will read
all of the information, I will do all of the insktructions,
and then we will break, and you guys can do your opening,
and then we will get right into it. So we will do the
opening, and then you --

M3, LUZAICH: And then we go right to witnesses.

n31810
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THE COURT: Yes.
MS. LUZAICH: Yeal.

And then you said, oh, this doesn't have to be
on the record, but you said you were going to quit slightly
earlier tomorrow just so that we c¢an line up our wiknesses?

THE COURT: Yeah, yeah. We are off the recozd.

(Digcussion off the record.)

LR E 'R X

{Whereupon, a brief recess was had.

After recess, all parties present, the following
proceedings were had in open court in the absence of the
jury panel:}

LEER S

THE BAILIFF: Remain seated. The Court is back
in seszion.

THE COURT: Is everybody ready?

MS. LUZAICHE Sure, are you?

THE COURT: All tight, I'm ready.

All right. We are back on the record in the
matter of the State of Nevada v. Narcus Wesley.

M3. LUZAICH: And for the record, we have provided
Defense counsel with a disk of the photographs.

THE COURT: Okay.

M5, LUZRICH: Oh, and Teri.

THE CLERK: Oh yeah.

001811
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M3. LUZAICH; The amended is right here, if you
would, Defense counsel has a copy.

All we did is take out the Codefendant, and then
wherever it says Defendants plural, I changed it to Defendant,
singular.

THE CLERK: All right. Do you guys want your
copies now?

ME. LUZAICH: Yeah.

THE CLERK: The Judge needs one, I need one, the
court reporter needs one, one more,

THE COURT: Okay, bring the jury in.

T

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had

in the presence of jury panel:)
Ak

THE BAILIFF: Please be seated.

THE COURT: Do we need to call roll call or do
you want to stipulate to the presence of the jury pool?

MR. LANDIS: The Defense will stipulate, Judge.

MS. LUZAICH: We will stipulate.

THE COURT: Does anybody see any empty seats that
weren't there an hour and a half ago?

A JUROR: Yeah, right here.

THE CQOURT: Are we missing somebody right

there?
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JUROR LEAL: Yeah.

THE COURT: _What is your numbar?

JURCR LEAL: 390,

THE CLERK: Here he is.

THE CQURT: OCkay, here we go. Any other spots
that weren't wvacant an hour and half?

All right. 1Is everybody satisfied?

Stipulate to the presanc& cf the full jury
panel?

MS. LUZAICH: Yes, Judge.

MR. LANDIS: Yes, Judge.

THE COURT: &All right.

We have completed the first segment of the
jury selection process, and we will now commence the
process of jury challenges.

S0 1f counsel would approach the hench?

(Whereupon, a brief, informal discussion
was had at the bench between the Court and counsel. )}

THE COURT: Okay. Now, here is the way that
this works.

We are going to ask the following jurors to
step down and report back to the third floor, to the
Jury Commissioner's office, Nichole Dunmore and Gary

Orta.

I appreciate your participation,

01813
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Go ahead and report to the third fleoxr Jury
Commissioner's office, and they will put you back into
a later pocl, ckay?

{Juror Dunmore and Juror Orta excused at this
time.)

THE COQURT: And we will replace Nichole with
Mark Snelling.

THE CLERK: And your badge is 2087

JUROR SMELLING: Yes,

THE COURT: Mark, can you take that first seat
right there?

And Michael Baird, you need to -- where is
Michael?

THE CLERK: Michael Baird is badge 210.

THE COURT: Michael Raird, vou need to take
the last chair in the middle row.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JUROR SNELLING
BY THE COQURT:

Q. Okay.

Now, Mr. Mark Snelling.

A. Yes.

Q. Tell us a little about yourself. How long
have you been in Las Vegas?

A Since 1881,

o, And what do you do for a liwving?

n01814
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A. I work for the Eignature at the MGM,
maintenance.

O. Okay. How long have you done that?

A, I have been with the MGM going on 14 years,

2 Are you married?

A. Yes.

Q. Does your wife work?

A, Yeah, from home. She sells cruises.

g Oh, ckay. Does she work for a travel
agency?

A, Yeah, out of Califorpia.

Q. Ckay. Do you have grown c¢hildren?

A, I have two daughters, twins.

g. Are they married?

A No, they are 15 and a half, still in school.

Q. ARll right. Have you ever been trained in

any type of law enforcement activitiea?

A. Neo.
0. Have you, or anyone close to you?
A, Na.

Q. Nobody, nobody related to you, or close to
you, smployed in law enforcement?

A, HNo,

Q. Ckay .

Any reason that you can think of, by reason of
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something that has happened to you in your past that would
cause you to give the testimony of a police officer any
greater or lesser weight than any other non police officer
witness?

a. No.

Q- Okay.

Have you, or anyone close to you, ever been the
victin or charged with any sexual related offense?

. No.

Q. Have you, or anyone close to you, ever

been charged or the victim of any kind of a crime?

A, Ho.

() Have you ever been on a jury before?

A. No.

Q Can you think of anything that I haven't

just touched upon that you think would cause you difficulty
in sitting as a juror in a criminal case like this and being
fair and impartial to both sides?

&, I can't think of any,

Q. Can you withhold forming an ¢pinion about
any aspect ©of this case until you'wve heard all the evidence,
and I have instructed you on the law?

A Yes.

Q. Do you think that you have a neutral,

healthy apprcach, mentally, to your jury duty such that
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if you were the Defendant or the prosecuticn in this
case, you would be comfortable with somebody that has
your frame of mind being on the jury?

A. Yes.

THE COURT: Ckay.

Ms. Luzaich?

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JUROR SNELLING

BY M=E. LUZAICH:

Q. Mr. Snelling, what about you would make
you a good jurocr?

A I have tesnagers,

. Ckay, me, too.

A. I have learned to deal with things under
stress.

Q. Yes, deal with them, and teenage girls at
that.

A Teenage that fight over everything that's

under the sun,

Q. Okay. Would you consider yourself to be
2 fair and open-minded person?

A, ¥Yes,

Q. Are you somebody that waits until you hear
everything before you make a decision?

A, Yes, I have to with the twins.

0. Yeg, that'=zs true.
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But also, in here, you have to wait until you
hear absclutely everything --

A, Yes.

Q. -~ before you make up your mind, do you
understand that?

A Hear all the factz, ves.

Q. Okay. '

And if you sit as a jurer in this case, after
all of the evidence is presented to you before we argue,

Che Judge will read instructions, and that is what tha

law is.

You den't get to decide what the law is. He I
tells you what the law is.

What if there is an instruction that you don't
agree with?

A The law is the law.

Q. So you will follow it anyway?

A, Yes.

Q. Ckay.

You would write to your legislature if you want,

but you would follow it anyway?

A Right.

Q. Fair enough. Do you have common sensa?
A. Sure.

Q. Will you bring it into the courtroom?

npig8isg
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A, Yea, I-would.

Q. Having sat here for the last day and a
half, or so, are there any questions that you feel a
burning need to answer that you've heard already?

A, a8

2. Is there any reason that you could not sit
in this particular cage?

A, Mot that I gan think of.

Q. Okay,

Knowing what you know about yourself, can Yo
Bit in judgment of someone?

A, Tas,

Q. And if you do sit as a juror in this case,
and you listen to all the testimony and see all the evidence,
if you are convinced beyond a reasonable doubt that the
Defendant committed the crimes he is charged with, would
you be able to say, quilty?

A, Pardon?

. Would you be able to say, guilby?

A. Yes.

MS. LUZAICH: Thank vou, pass for cause.

THE COURT: Mr. Banks, is it your turn?

ME. BANKS: .Yes, Your Honor.

VOIR DIRE BXAMINATION OF JUROR SNELLING

BY MR. BANKS:
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Mr. Snelling?

?‘:‘D

How are you?

Q. Good. How are you?

A, I'm good,

Q. I just want to ask you going to ask you
the innocent man sitting at the table question, a couple
ef those.

Do you think that there are some areas where
innocent people may be arrested?

A. Yes.

c. Can you maybe describe one of those?

A. offhand, about the only thing that I can
think of 1g being in the wrong place at the right time.

Q. Okay.

You have heard about all of those, you know,
exonerations, like years after the fact, DNA, and all
that kind of stuff.

Are you the kind of guy that wants to see DNA
evidenca?

A. If it's facts for the case, I'd guess,
yeah, weaah.

Q. Ckay.

some people want to consider it if it was
available?

A. Yaah .
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Q. Ckay,

What did you think when you heard what the charges

weare in this case?

A, It was serioius.

Q Enything beyond that?

A, No.

Q All right. Nothing -- let me ask you what

1 asked Mr. Gries, and you have got children that are, you
know, teenagers.

3. Yes.

Q. And probably some more life experiences
than somebody wha, you know, hasn't had children and raised
them.

What -- what's the most horrifying, stressful
situation you have ever had in your life?

A I guess sitting in the hospital, watching
my mom die. 1

Q. All right. Puts some things in perspective?

A Oh yeah.

Q. Ckay.

Probably not the kind of situation that you get
used to or that you train for?

A. You can never get used to 1t.

Q. Okay. And some situations are just like

that, would you agree, they are hard, streasful situstions
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every time out of the gate?

A Ho contrel, it's tough.

Q. And I suppese there are situations that
people are trained for it, like police officers going into
some s50rt of kind of a scary situation, I mean, those kinds
of felks receive training, but would you agree that there
are life situations for just normal folks that there is no
training for?

A. Right.

o. You just play the hand you are dealt with
at the time, and you do, you do what you can?

A. Right.

Q. All right, all right. D¢ you want to
serve?

A. If I had my choice, I would rather not,

Q. Ckay.

A lot of people probably agree with you, you
know, and it's just one of those things.

A Yes.

MR. BANKS: Thank you for your answers today.

Pass for cause, Your Honor.

THE COURT: :0Okay.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATICHN QF JUROR BAIRD
BY THE CQURT:

Q. Michael Baird,

] & -6la7
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A, Yas, sir.

Q. Again,‘tell us a little about yourself,
How long have you been here in Las Vegas?

A I have been here 14 vyears.

I am married, I have got two children, a 12 year
cld son and a five year old daughter.

Q. What do you do for a living?

A I am self-employed. I have an site service
compuber company.

Currently, I run it from my home. My wife assists
me with that, |

Q. Okay.

AL 2nd she also has the duty of taking care
of ocur five year old little girl, which I adore, wow,

Oh, I tried it maybe for a week when she wae
out of town, That was hell. A son I can handle.

Q. Have you ever been trained in any type of
law enfercement activity?

A. M.

Q. Anybody close to you employed or trained
in law enforcement?

A No.

Q. Any police officer friends that you are
close to or asaaciatea with?

A. I have a friend that waa in the Explorer's
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Program for about four years.

Q. That's kind of a precursor to going into the
Academy?

F. ¥Yeah, for someone that's going in. Yeah,
he's in the Metro Explorer's Program. He was in it since
he was 16, and I think he just got accepted in the dcademy,
i'm not sure. But I haven't talked to him in about a year.

Q. Okay.

A. A year Qx two.

Q. Nothing about that relationship that wauld
cause you difficulty listening to the testimony of a police
officer?

K, No, not at all.

. Anything else that you can think of that
would cause yvou difficulty in regards to observing, or
ligtening to the testimony of a police officer, and treating
it differently than any other witness?

A Ho.

Q. You would treal the testimony of a police
officer just the same as anybody else?

Yesg.
Mo roots in the perscon?

No.

0o o o »

Have you, or anyone close to you, ever been

the victim of or accused of any sexual related crime?
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A, No.

Q. Have you, or amycne close tao you, ever been
the victim of or accused of any kind, any other kind of
crime?

A, Accused, yeah, from association, but nothing
ever happened. I got pulled over in a car when I was a
teenager.

Q. ¥ou had what?

A, When I was a tesnager, I had been pulled
ever 27 times in a one week period because my car resembled
4 car that was going around robbing gas stations bub it
got to a point where they saw, as scon as they pulled me
over, they knew who I was by name. Yeah, T got accuzed,
but there were guys. -

Q. But you never actually got charged?

A. No, I never got charged.

Q. Ckay. 1Is that the only thing you can
think of?

A, Yeah, that' pretty much ic.

Q. Okay. Have you ever been on jury duty?

A No.

Q. Can you think of anything that we haven't
touched upon directly that might bear upon your ability
to be a fair and impartial juror in this case?

2, HNet at all.
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Q. Can you withhold forming an opinion about
anything that has teo do with this case until you have
heard all of the evidence, and I have instructed you on
the law?

A. Yes.

Q. All right. Do you think that you come

to this jury service with a healthy, neutral kind of frame

of mind?

A, Yes.

Q. Do yourthink that if you were one of the
litigants, the Defendant or the prosecution in this case
that you would be comfortable with somebody being on
this jury that has your frame of mind?

A. Absolutely.

THE COURT: Ms. Kollins, you are up.

M5. KOLLINS: Thank you.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION QF JURCR BAIRD
BY MS. EKOLLINS:

Q. Good afternoon, Mr. Baird., We will not get
your wife a transcript of the babysitting being voluntary.

A, I don't believe that she knows.

Q. So we are doing you a slight favor by keeping

you here all week?
AL Yes.

Q. And I didn't hear the Judge ask you.
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Have you ever known anyone who has been a vigtim
of a Bexual assault or any kind of zexual abuse, or any
kind of sexual abuge charge?

A He did ask. No, I don't.

Q. Okay.

And just very briefly, I talked to a couple of
peopla abput thely expectaticons from witnesses, and what
they khow.

Do you have any expectations how 3 sexual assault
or a robbery wvictim should act while they testify?

A. Mot how they should act, no.

. Okay . 1

A. Everybody reacts differently to different
situations.

Q. Okay. Anything going on, home life, personal
life, that would disttact from your service cver the next
few days?

A, No.

Q. No? No big projects due, or anything like
that?

- HNa.,

MS. KOLLINS: Okay, geoaod.

Pass for cause, Judge.

THE COURT: Mr. Landis?

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JUROR BAIRD
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EY MR. LANDIS:

Q. Good afterncon.
A Good afterncon.
. When you woke up yesterday to your alarm

clock, or to your daughter hitting you in the head with

cups, yvou knew there were igsues.

A. It was just a cat biting a chipmunk.
Q. Hande on. There was a jury summons sitting

on your desk. Did you wake up with a smile or a frown?

A. Actually a smile., I find it intriguing.
Q. Yeah?
a. Yeah, it was kind of -- I would like ko

be a part of the judicial system. I would like to be
a part of the jury.
I would like to -- I have always been a mediator

styles type, everyone would come to me with their problems,

and I was always the person that would listen to both sides
of the gtory, and bring the two parties together, and they
work it out,

Q. Sure.

A. Apparently, it that me and my family, that's
how I was raiged.

Q. Let's say you came to the Courthouse yesterday,
and they gave you two doors, one was & criminal trial, and

one wasg a civil trial.
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Obviocusly, which cone would you choose?

A. Machs éichts. It wouldn't make any difference
te me, I would say, I wouldn't really care, I mean, I would
he mere interested in the criminal trial just because of
evidence, and. you know, if it's gray, you know, all they
do is fight about money so 1 don't really care that much
about civil.

Q. Just like those criminal defense attorneys?

a. But I think the criminal side would be =
little bit more interesting than civil.

. Let's eay that the door choices were either
a less serious criminal trial, or a very sericus criminal
trial? Which door would you choose?

A. Again, probably the more sericus.

Q.  Why? L

A. I like using my brain. I like using my
head. I like thinking about things. I like pondering,
figuring things out.

I am a strict believer in you are innocent untcil
proven guilty.

Being able to see both sides of the story.

Sometning less, like, you know, hit a kid with
a bageball khat as coppesed to a murder trial, you know,
there is going to be a whole lot more in depth.

Q. More complicated?

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 702-804-616)18°9




& . 413

A, I am a more detailed kind of person.

G- Do you think your role as a juror changes,
depending on which one of those doors you choose?

A, Ne.

Q. How do you feel about the rights of a
Defendant not to testify or to remain silent?

A. Well, that's his right. That's why we
have this country.

Q. And are you okay with not hearing from
the Defendant in a case, Do you think that you would

take of fenge?

A Ha.

Q. Do you think that would bother you?

AL No, it wouldn't.

Q. Okay.

A. Ne, I mean, honestly, I would love to make

sure that we are able to hear from him to make sure that
it was a fair trial, but it's his right, and, you know,
he can exercise his rights,

MR . LANDIS: Thank you, sir.

I will pass for cause, Judgs.

THE COURT: Very good.

JUROR BAIRD: You didn't ask me your favorite
guestion.

MR. LANDIS: Can you ask me a guestion?
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JURCR BAIRD: You didn't ask me your guestion.
I got a pass.

ME. LANDIS: May I renew it?

THE COURT: All right. Go ahead.
BY MR. LANDIS:

Q. I haven't used this question in this trial
yet, but it is my favorite.

A, Uh-huh.

Q. Which one is worse, an innocent persom

getting convicted or a gullty person getting off?

A, If an innocent person gets convicted.

Q. I am geoing to have to ask you why now,
too?

A, Because 1f a person iy guilty, you are

going to get caught sonner or later.
MR. LANDISZ: Thank you. I will repass for
cause,
THE COURT: .Dkay. Approach the kench.
(Whereupon, a brief, informal discussion was
had at the bench between the Court and counsel.)
THE COURT: All right. We are going to ask
that Debbie Deschaine and Maryio Loretto to please
step down, and report back to the third floor Jury
Commisgioner's office, and I appreciate your participation

very much.
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(Juror Deschaine and Juror Loretto excused at
this time.}

TEE COURT: And we wil) replace Debhis Deachaine
with Denige Andalon, and we will replace Maryjo Loretto
with Everett with Everett Carney.

So, Denise, you will take the last chair on the
back row, and Everett, you will take the second chair on
the middle row.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATICON OF JUROR ANDALON

BY THE COURT:

2. Ckay. Is it proncunced Andalon?
.18 Arndalon.
O. Andalon. Now, Denise, give us a little

background. How long have you been in Las Vegas?

A, 14 years.

a. 1l4 years?

A. Yes.

£y And what do you do for a living?

A, Administrative assistant.

Q. Te whom, for whom?

A. Tool and egquipment, irrigation coupany.

Q. Ckay. Who do you work for? wWhat is the
name of the company?
A. Turf Egquipment Supply.

Q. Turf, ockay, I know them. Are you married?

Lee M. Bélhr, CCR 173 TGE'Bﬂg'E]ﬂDIBHJQ




"i |"| 416

A. NG,

Q. Do you have children?

&, No.,

0. And have you ever been trained in any type

of law enforcement?

A No.

Q. Is anycne cleose to you emploved in law
enforcement, any relativs, or close friends?

2. Ex-brother-in-law.

Q. Where is he employed?

A. He was kind of like at the Academy with
Metro but after a while he dropped out.

2 Eut he drapped out?

A Yea.

Q. Ckay., How long ago was that?

A T would say less than a year.

R Oh, really, ockay.

Did you ever discuss hise training as a police
officer?

3, No,

2. And an#thing about the fact that your
ex-brother-in-law was in ﬁhe pelice academy that would
affect your ability to be seated as a jurer in a case
like this?

A, Hao.
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G. Anything else that you could think of that
would affect your ability to be a juror in the case, and
listen to the testimony of a police officer, and £reat him
any differently than any other witness?

A. No.

0. Can you listen te the testimony of 2 police
cfficer and not give it any greater or lesser weigh:t than

any non police officer witness?

. Yes,
0. Have you, or anyone close to you, ever been

the victim of a or accused of any type of sexual offense?

A Yen,
Q. And who would that be®
A, Me.
Q. What? Tell me about that.
A. I was gsexually molested by my stepdad.
Q. How old were you?
A. 12 or 13.
Q. And was it reported?
A, By .
0. Have you ever told anybody?
AL Yez,
Q. Was there ever any criminal action taken
as a result of this?
A. Bo.
Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 T02-804-6167

N018%4




. 418

disputa?

of any sort?

Q.

A

Q.

A,

Q.

Did this result in any kind of a family

Yes.

And was it the nature of any family breakup

Yas.

Did -- did it result in like a domestic

dispute such that your stepdad and mom get divorced over

it?

A

Q.

Do I have to say?

No, I mean, we just wanted -- I just wanted

o see what kind of an impact thie all had, where this

all went .

your mom?

It didn't result in any kind of a criminal cage?

Lo

oG Foe B

- N = B

No.

But it resulted in other adverse consequences?
Nothing happened.

Nothing really happened about it?

No.

Did it cause any problems between you and

Yag.

And have you been able toc get past it?

Not really.

So iz it still something that it 12 a sore
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spot for you to deal with?

- Yes.

Q. Ie it very emotionally stresaful full for
you?

A. 1t can get to that point, yes.

. Is that -- is this incident, what happened

to you, 1s it something that would impact your ability to
$it as a juror in a case where gne of the charges is a
sexual assgault charge?

aA. I don't kmow, but I think so.

MS. LUZATCH: 1T would stipulate, Your Honor,

THE COURT: -Okay.

MR. BANKS: GStipulate.

THE COURT: Listen, I will tell you what,

There are lots of cases, lots of other litigation
going on in this buil@ing that doesn't inveolve thig, and
why don't we just cut right to the chase. This is probably
not the kind of case that you should sit on.

So why don't we go ahead and excuse you, and
send you down to the third fleoor Jury Commissioner's office,
and just tell them whét happened, the nature of the case,
and that you need to be reassigned to gomething else,
okay?

A Okay, thank you.

THE COURT: -Thank you very much. 1 appreciate

301836

Les M. Bahr, CCR 173 T02-8D04-6167




‘|' _jl' 420

your participation.

{Juror Andalon excused at this time.)

THE COURT: We are going to go ahead and replace
PBenise with --

THE CLERX: John Little, badge number 235.

THE COURT: John Little, if you will go zhead
and take that end chair there in the back row.

VOIR DIRE EXAMIMATION OF JURCR LITTLE
BY THE COURT:

Q. Mr. Little, why don't you £il11 us in a
littlie bit about your background. How leng have you been
in Las Vegas?

A. Three and three-quarters years.

2. Thres ;nd three-quarters years. Three

years and nine months?

A Yes.

Q. And where are you from originally?

A. Well, I spent a couple of decades in San
Francisco.

. Would you call yourself a Californian, or

a Nevadan?

A. That depends, I've been progresaing in
Nevada .

Q- Are you employed?

A. Yeah, I am a telemarketer.

001827
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0. Are you somebody that calls my house at
8ix o'clock?

A. Yes.

Q. What do you basically telemarket when you
are doing your marketing?

A, What do I market? Home based businesses.

Q. Ckay. How long have you been doing that?

A, Since November.

Q. Ukay. Before that, have you always been
in sales and marketing?

A. Just sin¢e I moved to Las Vegas 1 have,

Q. What did you deo before that?

- I was unemployed for about 10 years. I
worked for 17 years at Pacific Medicazl.

Q. Okay. And what, in sales marketing or in
gome other type of other technical aspect?.

A. Well, no, it was handling the paper.

Q. Okay. Ar= you married?

A. No.

Q9. Do you have children?

AL Hao, -

Q. Okay, Have you ever been trained in any
aspect of law enforcement?

A Ha.

Q. You have to answer out loud because he

N018-8
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needs to put your answer down.

A, No.

Q. And do you, or anyone close to you, relatives,
close friends, employed in the area of law enforcement?

A, Ng. ,

- Okay. Have you, or anyone close to you,
ever been the victim of, or accused of any type of gpexual

relaced aoffense?

A, Accused or a vichim?
£, Right.
A. My cousin was molested by two different

people.

Q. And how long ago was this?

A. It was either two years or three years
ago. He wae the same age when it happened.

O. Were there ever any criminal charges brought
ads a result of what happened to him?

A. I donn't think so.

Q. ¥You said this was quite a while back.

You gquys ware just little kids.

A, Right.

Q. To your knowledge, no criminal action was
ever taken as a result, is that right?

A I don't believe go. I'm not certain, but

I don't believa go.

N(¢18°9
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Q. Were you pretty close? Was this your
cousin?

A, Yes, but we lived in different cities.

Q. Okay. You weren't aware of this at the

time it happened?

A Nao.

Q. Okay.

Anything about that incident or relationship
that would cause you difficulty in sitting on a jury
in a criminal case of this nature?

&, Mo .

Q. Okay. Whatever informaticn, or knowledge,
that you experienced as a regult of that would not affect
your ability to be 2 juror in this case, is that what
You are saying?

a. Yesd. HNo, it wouldn't.,

2. Ckay. BAnd were you or anyone close to
you been the victim of, or accused of, any other king of
criminal activity?

AL I have been burglarized and mugged.

Q. You ha;e been burglarized and mugged?

Does that mean that you were mugged, you mean robbed?

A. Yeah.
Q. Were these separate occcurrences?
A. Yes.

N01840C
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How long ago/?
AL in the 'I0's.
Q. In the 'Y's, so somewhere in excess of 20

yEars ago?

A. Yes.

Q. Anything more recent than that?
F. Nothing comes to mind,

Q.  Okay.

Anything about the facts that vou may have heern
the victim of a a mugging, or a robbery, and what else did
you say?
I think that's all I said.
A burglary? Did you say a bhurglary?

Ch yeah.

°© » o »

Anything about your experience and being
victimized in that respect that would cause you difficulty
to sitting on the jury in a case like this?

F- I don't think so.

Q. Ckay.

What we are looking for are pecple that can sit
on the jury, leave all of that stuff cutaide. We don't
wankt to leave your ccmmun sense cutside, bubk we want to
leave all of your past experiences outside so that yau
can just focus on the evidence that's presentad to you

in this case and reach a verdict based strictly upon what
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you hear and see in this case and upon the instructions
that I give you. ¢Can you do that?
A, Well, I don't know if 1 can follow it.
I have trouble focusing, understanding all of the actions,
Q. Is there a medical ceondition for that?
A. Well, I don't know. Well, my psychiatrist

has said that I am manic depressive.

Q. Are you under the care of any paychiatrist?
A No.
Q. Are you under the care of a doctor for any

kind of a medical condition?

A Ho.

2. Do you take any kind of medications for any
kind of condition?

A No.

Q. You said that you have been diagnosed as
manic depressive?

A. Yes.

G. By -- ;ho diagnosed you as manic depressive?

A, My psychiatrist for one day because I think
he wants te get me declared for marketing.

Q. Did that work?

A. No. I don't even know. It costs a lot of
money. I can't remember now,

Q. Do you have trouble in fogusing your attention
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on things?

A. Yes.

Q, Do you have tryouble attending to matters
where you have to recall, and focus, and then recall what
you just heard or seen? Does that give you -- does that
cause vyou problems?

A. I usually have to ask have them explained
more than once before I underatand them.

ME. LUZAICH: The Court's pleasure.

TEE COURT: I think, under the circumstances,
you probably are not appropriate for at least this kind
of a trial.

I will go ahead and excuse you and have you go
down to the third floor and report back bo them, and just
tell them that the Juﬁge 8ays you appeared that you may
be unable to have the requisite amount of focus and attention
to participate in the process. 5o just tell them, and if --
you really probably, if you don't want to serve on jury
service, you might consider comsulting with a physician
that can better analyﬁe your condition.

In that way, you can just aveoid the whole process
all together.

But go ahead, and go on down to the third floor,
and you can explain it to them, and they will decide how

they want to handle it, okay?
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A. You mean, I should get a doctor's noka?

Q. Well, you could get a doctor's note., That
would be one way to lock at it, yes. But I do appreciate
your participaticn, and thank yocu very much. I know it
hae been a couple of days.

Thank you.

(Juror Little excused at this tims.)

THE COURT: We will replace Mr. Little with --

THE CLERK: Elizabeth Martin, badge number 2236.

THE CQURT: Elizabeth, if you will take that
last chair right there on the top row, I would certainly
appreciate it.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JUROR MARTIN
BY THE COURT:

Q. Elizaheth,

A Yeg:

Q. How lcﬁg have you been in Las Vegag?

A. 21 years.

Q. How old are you?

A 21.

Q. Anothet native., I don't think I have ever

seen this many people from, actually from right here in
Las Vegas. Where did you go to school?
A I went to Truman Elementary.

Q. Where did you go to high school?
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here?

0.

out the window,

I .8

Q.
A

Q2

A,

Q.

Las Vegas High School.

That is the new Las Vegasa High School?
Yes.

Okay. Are you currently going to UNLV?
Yes.

What year are you in?

First.

Do you work alsc?

Yes.

Where do you work?

1 work at Clark County Government Center.

The Clark County Government Center aver

It'g at 1500 Grand Canyon,
Yeah, that's right over here., If you lock

you can see it,

And what do vou do for them?

I am an gffice assistant, and I do various

things for them.

All right. So you are not married?
Nao.

Ng children?

No,

Ckay. Have you ever had any training in

law anforcement?
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A,

.

No.

Have you any friends that are employed or

have been trained law enforcement?

A

Q.

NG,

Have you or anycne close to you ever been

the victim of, or accused of a sexually related crime?

A

Q.

Ha.

Have you, or anybody close to you, ever

been accused of any other kind of crime?

A.
Q.
A,

Q.

HNo.

Have you ever been on a jury before?

No.

Can you think of any reason that would

impugn or attack your ability to be on a jury in a case

1like thi=s?

2.

» o ¥ 0 P

No.

And to be fair and impartizl?

W

You are 31 vears old, did you say?

Yes.

There are going to be some people that are

going te testify from the State that are about your age.

Will that cause you apny problems?

Qonea.

A,

I doni't think it will if it iz a short
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Have you ever been in any kind of -- have

you, or any of your friends, ever been in any kind of a

spot like anything that you have in this case is going

Eo involve?
A,
Q.

trouble?

B

2.

Hot really, no,

Have you, or your friends, ever been in

Het really.
Wot really. Not that sort of trouble?
No.

Do you understand what I have been

explaining about the importance af being able to be

a juror in a case like this, and base a verdict on

strictly the evidence that you hear in this case, that

you hear and see in this courtroom, and on nothing else,

and the instructicns on the law that I give you,

Do you think that you can do that?

&.

0.

out?

Yes.
What is your major at UNLV?
English.

What you are you going to do when you get

I den't know yet.
Look for a job?

Yer.
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0. Do you think that -- you are pretty young.
This might be a little stressful. Can you handle it?

A. I think I can.

Q. Okay. Can you withhold forming an opinion
about anything having to do with this trial until you
have heard all of the evidence and I instruct you on the
law?

A Yes.

Q. Do you think that you have a good, healthy,
middle of the rocad, neutral frame of mingd as you approach
this jury duty service?

A, Yes.

Q. Do ycu'think that you would bs comfortable
1f you were the Defendant or the prosecutor in this case
having somebody that was on the jury that has your frame
of mind?

A. Yes.

THE COURT: Counsel?

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JUROR MARTIN
BY MS. LUZAICH:

[k Me. Martin, what do you think about you
that would make you a gocd juror?

A. I don't know. I listen carefully. I'm
pretty open-minded.

0. Are you cpen-minded?
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Yag.

Ligten to both sides?

Teg.

LSS =

Okay. 2And the fact at 21 you are already
three years into college, that's huge, right?

A. Yes.

Q. Are you going to finish next year?

A. Hopefully,

Q. Next time for you for something is when it
is 50 years so I takelmy hat off to you.

You know, it scunds like the Judge was trying

to talk you out of ir, but you have a good head on your

shouldexg?
A Yes,
Q. You have common sensa?
A Yas.
2, You are not geoing to not let anything

Swdy you one way or ancther, you will just listen to
the factg?
A. Yus,
0. That's what we are looking for in jurors.
What happens if the Judge reads the law to vou
like he is going to, and you don't agree with some of
the law? What are you going to do?

A, Follow the law.
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Naotice of Eniry of Decision and Order filed on 01/18/12 2131-2139
Maotion for Clarification and/or Recansideration of Denial of Defendant’s | 2140-2141
Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus filed on 01/30/12

Order Stayving the Findings of Facl, Conclusions of Law and Order filed 2142

on 024/21/12

Notice af Appeal filed on 02/21/12 2143
Opposition to Defendant’s Maotion for Clarification and/er 2149-2130
Reconsideration of Denial of Defendant’s Petition for Writ of Habeas

Carpus filed on D2/24/12

Cirder for Preduction of lnmate Delarian Kameron Wilsen filed on 2163
03/01712

Maotion 1o Place on Calendar filed on 05/23/13 2164
Order for Transcripis filed on 08/06/13 2197
Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law and Order filed on ! 1/12/13 2205
MNotice of Entry of Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Order filed | 2206-2215
an | 1/19/13

Order for Transeript fited on 11/21/13 2216
Notice of Appeal filed on 12/10/13 2217

Case Appeal Statement filed on 12/10/13 2218-2220
Metion to Withdraw Due to Conflict filed 6n 0R/06/14 2221-2223
Supplemental Patition for Wit of Habeas Corpus (Post-Conviction) 2224-2265
State’s Response and Motion to Dismizs Defendant’s "Supplemental”™ 2266-2276
Peatition for Writ of Habeas Corpus (Post-ConvicBon) filed on 03/06/15

Stipulation to Enlarge Briefing Schedule and Order filed on D3/26/153 2277-2278
Reply tw State's Response and Motion to Dismiss Defendant’s 22792396
Supplemental Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus (Post-Conviction) filed

on (04/20/15

Findings of Fact. Conclusions of Law and Order iiled on 07/22/15 2297-2303
Notice of Entry of Findings of Faet, Conclusions of Law and Order filed | 2304-2311
on 07/24/15

Notige of Appeal filed on D8/04/15 2312-2313
Case Appeal Starement filed on 08/04/15 2314-2316
Request for Rough Draft Transcripts filed on 08/04/15 2317-2319
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TRANSCRIPTS

Document Page No.
Transcript - Preliminary Hearing filed on D5/23/07 0127-G201
Transcript — Preliminary Hearing filed on 05/23/07 0202-0333
Transcript — Change of Ples as to Defendant Wilsan filed on 04/01/08 0499-0518
Transcript — Defendant Wesley’s Motion to Suppress filed on 04/11/08 0533-0648
Transcript — Opening Statement of Mr. Landis filed on (4/21/08 0713-0722
Transeript — Judgment and Sentenicing and filed on 06/03/08 0748-0753
Transcript — Defendant’s Pro Per Motion for Bail Pending 0766-0786
Sentencing/Appezl Defendant’s Motion for New Trial filed on 07/03/08

Transcript — Sentencing fiied on 05/03/08 0857-0877 |
Transeript — Jury Tral filed on 11/12/08 0906-0988
Transeript — Jury Trial filed on 11/12/08 0989-1029
Transcript — Jury Trial filed on 11/12/08 1030-1034
Transcript ~ Sentencing filed on | 1/12/08 1035-1040
Transeript — Jury Trial filed on 11/12/08 1041-1110
Transcript — Sentencing filed on 11/12/08 1115-1131
Transcript — Jury Trail filed on 11/] 2/08 1132-1 171
Transcript — Sentencing filed on 11/]2/08 1172-1182
Transcript — Jury Trial filed on 12/05/08 1193-1415
Transcript — Jury Trial filed on 12/05/08 1416-1700
Transeript — Jury Trial filed on 12/05/08 1701-1995
Trenscript — Change of Plez as to Defendant Wilson filed on 12/09/08 2001-2020
Transcript — Statws Check filed on 11/17/11 2116-2120
Transcript — Hearing filed on 09/27/12 2151-2158
Transeript — Hearing filed on 009/27/12 2157-2162
Transcript — Writ filed on 09/23/13 2165-2196
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much?

A,
off the granddaughter.
G.
of that relaticnship. It is really kind of like a non
relationship as far as you are concerned?
B
Q.
of as far as the law enforcement thalt would cause you
difficulty in being on a jury, and listening to the
testimony of police officers?
A
Q.
iike any other witness?
&.
Q.
weight than any other witness?
A,
Q.
been accused of any kind of a sexual assault?

A

» o ¥ o

Not really., Pick up the granddaughter, drop

Ckay. 8o you don't see a problem becauge

Yes, it is not a problem.

Ckay. Anything slge that you can think

N, air,

Gkay. Can you treat that testimony just

Yeg.

You wouldn't give it any grester or lesser

Mo,

Okay. Have you Or anyone close Lo you ever

Wiy,
How how about any other kind of a crime?
Na.
Nothing? Hava you ever been on a jury?

MNo.

]
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Q. Can you think of anything that I haven't
touched upon that would cause you difficulty in being on
a jury in a criminal case like this, and be fair and
impartial to both sides?

A, No, sir.

Q. Can you withhold forming an opinion about
any aspect of this case until you have heard all the
evidence, and I have ingtructed wou on the law?

X, Tes.

Q. Can you —-- do vyou think that you have 3
healthy, neutril perspective mentally as you approach
service &5 a juror in a case like this so that 1f you
were one of the, either the Defendant or the prosecutor,
you wauld be satisfied and comforrvable with somebody
on the jury the jury thar has the frame of mind that
you have?

A, Yeg, Ifwould.

THE COURT: 211 right. Ms. Kollins, or Msg.
Luzaich?

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JURCR FRANKLIN
BY MS. LUZAICH:

Q. I'm sorry. Mr. Franklin, how are you doing?

Al Fine, how are you?

Q. Fine, thank you. You know, 1 think I muat

have zoned out, oz soupething. Ars you married?
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A, Yes,

. Does she work cutside the home?

A. No, she is just at home right now,

Q. And has she ever worked ocutside the home?
A Yes.

Q. what did she do when she did?

A Fun the back office in a dentzl blusiness.

Q. Ckay. 8o, abvicusly, rneothing related
to law enforcement, and not a nurse, just office type
stuff?

& Yes, she hasa been an assistant. She has
also worked in the front office,

Q. Ckay. Your boys, how old are they? You
didn't know this was éaing to be a test,

A 27 and 29, I think.

Q. And your daughtex?

P She is= 35,

Q. Okay. 8¢ she is the oldest?

K. Yes:.

2. Az your kids were growing up, did they get
in trouble?
Nonsense trouble, nothing --
Typical kid sguff?

Yes.

2 B 8 @

Police nevar brought your kids home?
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A, Na.
Q. About any curfew viclaticns?
A. Ho .,

Q. Things of that nature?

A. No.

Q. Okay.

Your daughter, who has a daughter, who would
be your granddaughter, were she and the Metro officer
married, or just involved?

A, Just iovolved. Ik didn't work out.

Q. And when they were still involved, did you

have contact with him at tHat point?

A, Very little, just pleassantries.
. 2 little here and there?
& Yes.,

. Did you like them?

A He was a kid who grew up in the neighborhood,
and I liked him. I wished it would have worked out.

Q. So you have known him for a long time?

A. Yes, he was 3 young man, a young kid growing
up with the boys.

. Ckay. When you -- you said your daughter is
net working new. Did she ever work?

A Yes.

Q. What did she do when she worked?

|
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I have been in the food business az a cook.
And how old is your granddaughter?

She i1s eight.

Igh?

Is=h,

Ckay. Would you consider vourself to be

2 fair and open-minded person?

A

2.

¥es,

Would you agree that if, you know, four

pecple watched a set of cirecumstances, you could get

four different descriptions, based on perceptions, and

background, and stuff like that?

A
.
M.

Q.

! would say no.
Weuld it surprise you?
Mo,

Do you Ehink that -- well, is there any

reason that you could not serve on a case like this?

AL

Q.

No.

Having heard everything that you have heard

for the last gday and a half, is there anything that you

want to share with us?

Al

Q
A,
Q

Nao,
No guesticons that you are dying to answer.
I den't have any gquestions, no.

¥nowing what you know about vourself, is
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there anything that would pravent you Erom being able to
2it in judgment? -

R Juat & bad back.

Q. The Judge will lét you get up and wander
around periodically, if you g=t uncomfortable, right,
Judge?

THE COURT: Absolutely
BY MES. LUZRTCH:

Q. If you are convinced, after listening to
all the evidence, if you are convinced beyond ‘& reasdnahle
doubt the Defendant committed the crimes he is charged
with, would you be ablas to say guilty?

A, Yes.

MS, LUZAICH: Thank you, pass for cause,

THE COURT: Mr. -- who is it Mr. Banks? You
gquys are keeping track. I won't be able to.

MR. BANKS: C(Come on, Judge.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JUROR FRANKLIN

BY MR. BANKS:

Q. It's driving me crazy, Are you a baseball
fan?

A Yas.,

Q. Okay. I am getting a Mike Lowell. You look

like Mike Lowell to me, and I Just been, ever since yssterday,

I see you, I saw him.
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8o if I am a little pervous, I feel like I'm in
the presence of him.

A, I will gign a ball afterwards.

Q. Dkay. 1T want to ask vou & ¢ouple of the
2ame questions that T agked Ms. Fisher as far as the tough
questions and expectations of, you know, demeanor, and this
sort af a thing.

De you agree that there iz really no cne set
demeanor for somebody who has maybe been subjected to
something?

& I would say B0, yes.,

Q. 'Okay. -No black or white kind of reaction.
IE would depend on the situaticon, shades of gray, and that
kind of thing?

A. Yes.

Q. Okay,

How do you decide when somehody is being completely
henest if you don't know them?

Hecause that's kind of what this ig all about,

I mean, peogle Lhat you den't know are going to come in,
and you guys really kind of have to decide who is telling
the truth and who is, you know --

F Weighing the facts, logk into your heart.

2, Okay.

8o it's kind of a big picture., Everything, you
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have to really take everything into consideration, is that
Eair?

A. Pair.

Q. What did you think when you heard the accusation

in thig case, the sexual assault?

A, That it was a serious case.
Q- Ckay,

. No mare than trhat,

Q. Okay.

This whole presumption of innccence thing. You
heard some people talking abour that yesterday. Do you have

any thoughts on that? Good thing, bad thing?

A. Net really, no.
Q. Okay.
A. It's the first time for me sg --

2. Qkay, okay.

Did you think maybs, oh, my Ged, they have oot
another innocent man being accused of a crime sitting at
the table, something 1like that, did anything like thar
pop into your mind?

A. No, not at all.

Q. Okay.

Ge you think just because somebody has been
arrested that they necessarily have done something wrong?

A. Ho.
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Q. Okay. Why not? Why do you feel that way?

A, Maybe the circumstances, he locoked quilty
then, and he turned out to be innocent later.

Q. So maybe kind of, you scratch the surface
and start locking at ﬁayhe some ¢f Lhose other circumstances
that we have talked about?

¥ Certainly.

MR. BANKS: CQkay. T sure appreciate your answers
Eoday.

JUROR FRANKLIN: Thank vou.

M. BANKS: I will pass for cause, Your Honoy,

Thank you.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JUROR FDRESTA

BY THE CCURT:

Q. Christine, is it Christine or Christina?
B, Christine.

Q. Christine Fgresta,

A. Hi.

Q. How long have you bsen in Las Vegas?
A. 12 years.

Q. And what do you do for a living?

A. T am a property manager in Henderson.
Q. For -- who do you work for?

A, General Services Carporation,

Q. What kind of properties do you manage?
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AL
community,

G
chat?

A,

three years in
.

stuff?

Q.

&,

It's & 352 unit community, an apartment
Oh, okay. How long have you been deing

Six years, three years Henderson, and then
Vegas,

Handls evicktions, and all that kind of

Yesg,

Are you married/?

Yes.

What does your husband do?

Right now he is unemployed waiting tao be

processed by Mandelay Bay.

c.

R 0 B

Bay?

i

seven year ocld

Q.

8o he has got an application in --

Yoz,
what, what did he do when he was working?

Ha had his own home maintenasnce business.

Okay. And what will he go into at Mandalay

Bartender apprentice.

Gkay. 'De'you guys have children?

Yes, I have a 20 year old daughter and a
801 .

Really. &And does your 20 vear gld work?
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Bhe nmannies.
Okay.
She calls it work.

Ckay. Have you, or anyone glose to you,

ever been convicted of or acougsed of any kind of sexually

related offenset

&,

Yes, I had people plose to me that have

been victims of sexual assault.

e

brother?

¥ oo

638

How cleose is that, family or friends?
Family.

Family, and what kand of relation, sister,

Sister-in-lsw.
Sigter-in-law?
Yes.

Did something happen that resulted in

criminal prosascution?

A,

Ne, she dropped the c¢harges. (OS5I was involved,

and everything like that.

Q.
A.
Q.
A,

Q.

Was that here or someplace else?
That was ipn Las Vegas.

In Las Vegag?

Uh-huhs

But did she voluntarily do that on her own

or was there some other reason why she did that?
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A. Well, it was -- we both worked for the same
company, and it wag the property that I managed and that
ghe lived eri.

We, of course, evicted the resident, you know,
they did arrest him for zt. But, because of work issues,
she decided to just let it be just the way it was.

So there was no retaliation, or anything from
thia.

0. Sc there was -- now, was this in Henderson?

A, No, this was in Las Vegas.

Q. Okay. .Was there anything about that that
would cause you difficulty in sitting on a case like chis,
and being a juror, and being fair and impartial to both
sides?

A. Well, no, because each set of circumstances
could be completely differvent.

Q. Very tTue,

Iz thers anything about that experience, congidering
what happened to your sister-in-law that would prey upon
your mind so that you would be urable to render a verdict
in a case like this without thinking about what happened to
her that would that be invelved in your decision making
process in a case like this?

A, Well, T think because of the different

circumstances, the fact that I kdmew both of the people who
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were involved in that situation, makes it a totally different
thing.

My work does require me to sit and mediate
situations between residents, and between employees.

So I think that T have got a pretty good grasp -
of being ahle to determine the situation based on, you
know, the circumstances that surround that particular

situation,

2. Because nobody was prosecuted in that other
instance.

A. Right.

Q. It haslnathing to do with the Police

Department not taking action or the District Atttorney's
office not taking action?

a, Yes.

Q. It was done on a veluntary basis by your
gisgter-in-law?

A Yesq,

2. That's why there was npthing done?

. ¥Yeg?

Q. You aren't going te hold that against anybody
in this case?

A No.

2. QOkay. Have you or anybody else close to

You ever been charged with or the victim of any other
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kind of crimes?

A No.
0. Ukay. Have you ever been on a jury before?
A. No.

Q. Can you think of anything that I haven't
asked you abgut that would cause you to treat the testimony
of 3 police officer as any diffexently than a non police
officer witness?

A. The one thing I do want to say because thiz,
I don't know if it is important, I mean, I know that myself,
I would be able te listen to testimony, and like I gaid,
each situation requires a different thought, 5o I have
to say, and T am not happy about having to say it, bt
my office actually fiieﬂ & complaint with the Internal
2ffzairs Department at Henderson with the Henderson Police
Department.

A Rbout some conduct of a Henderson police

cfficar?
A, Yes.
£ But nobody whose names were mentioned?
A. I couldn't even tell you what his name

was beeause I wasn't pecessarily the person who was --
1 wag just the manager of the place where two employses
had seen this conduct.

Q. Okay. I8 there anything about that fact

i
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that your company filed a complaint te Internal Affairs
about a police officar's conduct, 1s thers anything about
that experience that would make it difficult for you
ta be on the jury and sit and listen to the jury of a
Henderson police officer and not think about that?

A, No, because I was just doing what my boss
reguested that T do.

Q. Okay. You didn't actually have any parsanzl

involvenenk?
A, o
Q. In what happened, or the complaint, or

anything Iike that?

A, Ho.

Q. There is nothing about that scenarioc that
would cause you diffiéulty sitting on the jury in this
case?

A, No, I mean, those amployees are no longer
thara,

[ 8 They are no longer there?

A. Na,

c. All right. Can you withheld forming an
cpinion about thise cage, or anybody having to de with tchis
case until you have hgard all the evidence and heard the
instructions, and you hear what I say what the law is?

A Yes.

h01764
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Q. Can you -- do you think that you have a
neutral frame of mind so that you would bs comfortable
if you were one of the litigants in this case?

A. Yes.

THE COURT: All right. You're up.

MS. KOLLINS: Thank you, Judge.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATICN OF JUROR FORESTA
BY ME. HOLLINS:

Q. Good afternoon, Ms. Foresta, how are you.
I guess it's, well, ib's five to noon, pretty close.

A Pratty close.

Q. You kn;w the reascon we ask all thoge
questions, or at least I ask those guestion about what
do you expect from a victim is beczuse, you know, =zoms
people are under the notlon that we are going to have
gome big thing here, and there is going to be this big
Law and Order moment, and we are going to have the tesars,
and Chere ig going to be Kleenex, and not everyone resacts
the same, you know?

Do you understand that?

A, Ve,
Q. Your sister -- gister-in-law?
A Yas,

0. How hard was i1t for her to make a degigion

not to go forward with the case?
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A. Well, it was -- it was hard for her because
not only it was such a perscnal issue, but alsoc becausse
it involved business as well.
She was a little afraid of what the impreszsions

would have been in that situation.

Q. From associates of kthe --

g

Yeg.
Q. Of the perpetrateor being?
A Yes.

Q. Was this somecne ghe knew previocusly and
was friends with?

A Yag.

Q. Okay . " And to clean it up, phrasing ic,
was ik kind of a date rape aituation?

A, Nz, they were all hanging cut in the same

place, and she went to sleep and --

Q. But she made the initial repert ro law
enforcement?
A, Yes,

Q- And Metro came out, and they investigated

averything?

A. Yes,

Q. Did she have to go have a sexual assaulr
examination?

A. Yes.
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Q. Pid you accompany her through any of that
process?

A. I ackually went to pick her up from wherever
the Police Department btoek her. I can't remember exactly
where, but I went to pick her up,

Q. And other than the fact that it had to do
with work, was she somewhat tortured by the event?

A, Yesq:.

G. And everything that transpired?

A, Yes, she still thinks about it.

0. Sriil?

A, Yas.

Q. Does she gtill talk about it with you?
A, Nex,

Q. Was it easy for her to communicate about

it with you?

A Yeah, ghe called me before she called the
polics,

Q. Okay. Are you guys good friends?

2. Yes,

. The Internal Affairs issue, not to -- I
doni't want to pry substantizlly. You were not the perscn
that initiated this Intermal Affairs repert?

A. No, there was two employees.

Q. Do you know the underlying circumstances
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about what prompted that report?

A, Yeg,

2, Ckay.

Well, if I don't ask you, they are going to ask
you 80 here ws go.

A, Well, actually, it was one of the emplovees
dat my property had a stalker, so at one point one day when
they were leavang, the gentleman was outside. So they drove
to the Police Department. They didn'tc g=t whalt they felt
wag the proper treatment from the Police Department.

Q. Okay .

A. So they went back, and I told my boss
everything. We closed the office. We went down. They
gctually filed a cowplaint, I had teo go on behalf gof
the company, I am the legal representative for the
property.

. OCkay. S50 this was a situation of thHsm
not being appropriately responsive to the plight of
this person?

A. Right, ves.

But nothing criminasl?
Ho.
No sexual harasament, nothing in that regard.

Ho,

© ¥ 0 ¥ O

Just inappropriately doing their job?
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A. YeB.

Q. Okay. Did you follow up on that?

A. Actually, T didn't because we found out
that the stalker was really sort of a boyfriend kind of

Ehing. Like I said, she is no longer working for our

COmpany .
Q. Okay.
A. Bur, um --
Q. So perhaps a little bit of hysteria on

the part of the perscn that was making the report?

A. Yes.

. So whatever happens with Henderson, that
has nothing to do with this case?

A, No, I still work with them. That is

complately separate,

Q. I assume they help yvou with evictions
aceasionally?

AL Mo, Erespassing igsues, different Ehings
like that.

Q. Any ocher bad experiences with the Herderson

Police Department that would impact your abjlity to listen
Lo testimony, or detectives from that jurisdiction?

A, Ho.

MS8. KOLLINS: Pass for cause, Judge.

THE COURT: Mr. Landis?

001769

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 T02-Bi4-6147




‘.} . _jl' 353

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JUROR FORESTHE

BY MRE. LANDIS:

Q. The State i1s right. This is not Law and
Order. T sometimes wish it was, but sometimes victima
do come in here, accusers come in here, and they cry.

What do you interpret if somebody is crying on
the stand?

A That they were hurt.

iz Do you think that's the only time that

pecple cry?
A Ne.
Q. What are some other reasons?
A Some other reasong could be to get a reaction

that they are locking for, every scenario is different, I
think, ,maybe it'e becauss they are upset, because they are
in fear of something.

Q. What impact, 1f any, do you thiak a person
crying on the stand would have as to what they are saying
when they are testifying?

R, well, it would definitely tug at my heart
strings if -- if the situation -- if I felt that they ware
being genuaine. |

0. Ckay. What would you look to as to the
foundation?

B, I would just have to go based cn the facks.

]
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People ultimately, that's what is going to determine the
situvation. Go off of the fact, go off of the testimonmy,

and they will talk about their experience, and I do understand
that five people could ke in the room and each person interpret
things completely differently.

Q. I agree with that, You said you get involved
in a lot of disputes as part of your jab?

A Yes.

Q. What kind of disputes?

A, Well, 1 hawe disputes between smployees,
disputes bhatween residents.

I do nave to go te court and maybe clarify things
any evict, but sometimes it's, vou know, two pecple living
in an apartment arguirg. 8o I have te work that out, or,
you know, neichbeor's situations,

Q. You probably see & lot of different stories
between two peopla?

AL Ch, ﬁEFinitely+

Q. What de you look to in trying to determine
the truth in those circumstances?

A, Well, T always encourage them to bripg in
a third party as far as, you know, befors I call the police
g0 that they can get que facts together, and then neighbers,
you know, the situation, based on ny past experiences with

those people also ia important.
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Q. Let's say there ie three pecple on cne side
and one persen on the other gide. I am sure You have come
across stuff like that as part of your job.

A, Yeg.,

Q. iz that the be all and end all?

PO N,

Q. Ckay. Do you think that it plays a big
part in --

A, Well, I am trying to recall a particular
experience where I actually had that happen, and that
would be like, say, péople like parents, yvou know, all
three parents are living, and they have the chtld, it is
his child that did the thing, but if I have other people
who said that, neo, that child wasn't involved in the
other, I have to stang up and say, well, actually these
are what the facts are, and this is whar I do know, and
I have to go from there.

Q. Good. What's the first rhing that pops
inte your head when you hear that he is a priminal defense
attorney qr criminal aefensa counsel?

A. That you are defending somscne who has been
charged with a crime.

Q. Do you think some people zometimes think
there is lying?

A. ¥eg.
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Q. Why do you think they think that?

A. Wall, because, Being honest here.

Q. ¥ou won't hurt my feelings.

A, L am thirking because, ultimately, your
goal is to have your -- what's the word? I'm sorry, I

am locking for a word.

Q. That's okay.

A, Be found innccent of the charges at --
somatimes At a oost.

Q. Do you think that sometimes us doing that
i8 a bad thing in certain cases?

A. Well, that's what -- that's what your job
is, T think what your job is to help your persén te be
found innccent so that's what you've got to do. Everyone
needs to have somecne be able to stick up for them.

Q. Do yeu.thxnk that it is a goed thing inm all
cases, no matter the resgult?

A, Do I think it's a good thing for scmecne to
have an attorney put them first? Yes.

Q. How do you feel about . J. Simpson trial?

A. They = ¥ mean, I didn't follew it because
at one point I just got su sick of hearing it, T turned it
off,

Q. You definirtely know that he got off, right?

B That he got off, yeah.
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Q. You eay he got off?

= Yes.,

Q Why d¢ you say that?

AL Because he is not in prison.

Q Do you think they did a good job or do yéu

think they may be vne of those slimy defense lawyers?
A, They did what they had to do to get their
job done.
MR. LANDIS: Thank you for your time.
I will pass, Judge.
THE COURT: Ckay.
VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JUROR CRBERWEIS

BY THE COURT:

Q. Do you pronounce it Oberweis?

A, Dherweis,

Q. Oberweis.

B Yesz.

Q. Mr. Chberweis, how long have you been in
Las Vegas?

A 17 years,

Q. what do you do for z living?

A. I work for A M Concrete.

Q. All right. In what capacity? What do you
do there?

A. Szales and bidding.
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Ckay. Are you married?
Yes,

Does your wife work?

J:iﬂ R O

Not at this time, but she is smploved by
Northwest Airlines.

Q. Okay. 1s she in some temporary layoff, or
something like that?

A Ho, we just had a baby.

Q. Oh, okay, very good. Do you have any other
children?

. No.

G. Have you ever been trained in =any kind of

law enforcement capacity?

A. I did ride along with Metro for a semester.

2. Is that while you were in school?

Al Uh-huh, I was taking criminal justice classes.
Q. Okay. That was the extent of your traiming?
A, That's all,

Q. Ckay. 'What did you think of that?

AL Interesating.

Q. Did you get a different perspective of law

enforcement's activities than you had?
A, Yeah, if I could run a mile and a half under
10 minutes, I would have gone to the academy, but I can't.

Q. And has anybody ¢lose to you ever been employed
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in law enforcement?

A My fathsr was.
Where was he emplaoyed?
Whare was he employed?
Yes,

PFarora, Illinois.

o » o p o

How long was a police officer?

A Probably 15 years.

Q. Bid he retire from the Police Department?
A, He 4did.
g. Okay. .[id you ever discuss hie work as =

police officer with him?

A Mo, 1 was young,

Q. Okay. Anything about the fact that you
had a pelice officer For a father that would cauze you
difficulty being on a jury where you will be listening

to the testimony of some police officers?

R, I am pro police.
g. You know a lot of people are pro police,
and you would expect - you do understand, and this is

the guestion:

If a police officer is a witnegs, he is jusk
like any other witness, do you understand chat?

A, I understand.

Q. Do you have any preblem with that?
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A, No.

Q. Would you tend to give the testimony of a
police officer greater or lesser weight, or the same
amount of weight as any other witness?

A. Probably greater, just because of their
position.

Q. 1 mean, just because they have a badge, you
think they are entitled to more --

A. That's how I feel.

Q2. Now, let me just make sure you understand
this. You, as s jurcr, have to lock at every single wiktness,
and you have to make a detarmination to the extent of the
credibility, the believability as you would with svery
single witness, and in this case, evary single witness,
and you are not to start them ahead of the credibility
game wikh any other witness?

a. And I ;ﬁuldn't..

Q. If T tell you that, I ne2d to ask you:

Can vou do that?

A Yes.

Q. 2o if & witness gets on the stand who is
a police offiger with a badge, you have got to judge his
testimony starting at 2ero, and you after you have heard
it, yeu want to give him high marks of credibility because

you believe from sverything that you witnessed, that's
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fine.
But at the zame time, it could be a2 police officer
that tells the story that you may have to say, I don't give

him high marks for credibility.

A. I understand.

Q. That's zlsc possible, do you understand
that?

A 1 do.

Q. And you have to like approach that jeb of
determining the amount of credibility that you give a
police officer witmess and every other witnegs exactly
the same?

AL And I would,

Q. Can you do that?

A. I will.

Q. Ckay. Have you ever heen on a jury before?
A. Never made it to the box, no.

Q. You have besn in the poel but never made it

te the box?
Yes,

How many times have you done that?

O »

1t seems like every year.
Q. Anything about that that's frustrating that
you have taken off time and all of a sudden you are not

selected?
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A No.
Q. Okay. -Hcthing about any of these prior
experiences that would cause you difficulty actually sitoing
on the jury in a case like this?
That was a question, that was a poor question. -
Is there anything about the prior experiences of

being in a jury pool --

&, Na.

Q. That would cauge you difficult of being on
& Jury?

A, No.

Q, Okay.

Can you think of anything that I haven't asked
you about that would bear upon your ability or inability
te be a fair and impaétial juror in thie case?

A You didn't ask me about the -- if I had
been a victim.

Q. Ok, you are right. I don't evan lock at
this stuff anymore.

Have you or anybody close to you ever bean the
vigtim of, or acgused of any kind of = gsexually relared
crimea?

A, No.

. Have you, or anybody clese to you, ever

been charged or the victim of any kind of erime?
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A, Yes.
2, And who, and what kind of crime?
A My mother was murdered ig '53. It was a

home invasion with a deadly weapoen and robbery.

0. And your mother was the victim of a murder?

A She was murdered.

Q. Was anybody ever prosecutsd as a result of
that?

o es.

2. I suspect that you were intimately involved

and followed those proceedings?

A, I did,

Q. Did rhat case go to a trial?

A, Yes, eir.

Q. Did you sit through and watch that trial?

A. Not all of it.

Q. But you sat through and watched a bunch of
it?

B, Yes.

Q. That certainly is & Exagedy., and that has
to have created a lasting impression.

MR. BANKS: Judge, may we approach?

THE COURT: Sure.

{Hhereupnn,_a brief, informal discussion was

had at the Bench between the Court and counsel, )
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EY THE COURT:

Q. All right. You realize that we are gGing
Lo go into thig, and everybody is going to ask you some
questions so it's kind of like within a few minutes, and
we are just going to jump in.

What a horrible tragedy, first of all, that
happened ta you and yeur family.

How lcng did this whole preocess, bestwesn the
time that the murder occurred, and the whole process,

how long did that take?

A. It Eook the law enforcement a year to find
the --

Q. To finé the suspeck?

A. Yes.

Q. And then after they found the suspect, they

went through the whole prosecution process?

. It was about ancther year.

Q. About another year?

A, Yes.

211 Eo you are looking at something like zbout

two years from the tige 1t occurred until the time the
case actually went to a trial. And how long did the actual
trial take?

A, Three weeks.

Q. All right. And you say you didn't watch all
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of it. but you watched part of it?
A Yes,

Q. A good part of it?

A, Yesg.
Q. And this was 15 years ago?
A Uh-huh.

THE COURT REPORTER: Answer yes or no, please.
JURCROBEEWEIS: Yes, I'm msorry.
BY THE CQURT:

Q. 4ll right. Now, John, hers is what we want
o know.

I can't think of f¢o many things that have happened
to somebady in their life that would cause them to have some
igsues in regards to Eeing on a jury in a criminal case,
having experisnced what you have experienced, and here is
what we are willing tc do.

Are you going to be able to git on a jury in a
case like this, Having experienced what you just told us
happened, and not let that affect your process of listening
to the evidence and deciding what you think the facts of
the case are?

A. I don't think I would be & good jurer. I
didn't say anything yesterday because I thought about it last
night, and I don't think that I would be impartial, maybe on

a gival but not criminal.
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Q. Y den't think feor a second that thers is
anybedy whe faults yei for having those thoughts, and that's
why we are going through this process because, you know, some
things happen to people --

A. Right.

Q. -- iF it is going to cause you koo much of &
problem, and I don't think that one person here would disagree
with the idea the fact that you think that you would have
difficulty setting that azide,

A. I don't think it would ke fair to the Defense,
Your Honor. .

M5. LUZAICH: The State would atipulate, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. Sc, that having bean szid, we
are going to go ahead and let step back dewn and go to the
Ehird floeor, to the Jury Commissioner's pffice, just let
them know what happened, and they will reprocess you one
mores time in that pool, aokay?

A. Yes.

THE COURT: _All right.

(Turor Oberweis excused.)

THE COURT: And we are going to replace Mr,
Cberweis with --

THE CLERK: Justin Gries, 204.

THE COURT: -ﬁhat was that name again, Justin

Grieg?
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THE CLERK: Jugtin Gries, G-r-i-e-s,

JUROR SRIES: Te's proncunced Gries.

THE CLERK: What is it, Gries?

JUROR GRIES: It is pronounced Gries.

THE CLERK: Iz it Gries?

JUROR GRIES; Gries, okay.

THE' COURT: And it's G-r-i-e-s?

THE CLERK: G-r-e-i-a.

JUROR GRLIES; G-r-i-s-=.

THE COURT: G-r-i1-e-s.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JUKROR GRIES

BY THE COURT:

Q. Mr. Gries, have you been following along

here? Do you know how this works?

A Yeah.

0. All right. So what do you do for a living?
A, I'm a carpenter.

2. How long have you been in Las Vegas?

A 20 years,

0. How Dl? are you?

AL 20,

0. All natives, that's great, that's great.

Are you married?
& Yes.

Q. Do ynu.hava any children?
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A. NG,

Q. Okay. How long have you been a carpenter?

A 16 wWeesks.

Q. Are you in some kind of an apprentice program,

aor pomething?

A. Yes,

2. Ckay. And have yow ever any training in
law enforcement?

AL No.

Q. Anybody close to you involved in law

enforcement?
A. HNao.
. Have you ever been on a jury?
A First time,
0. First time;
Can you think of -- do you have any connections

with anybody that is in law enforcement such that it would
cause you difficulty in listening to the testimony of a
police officer?

A. M,

Q. Could you treat the testimony of a police
officer just like any other witness?

R Yes,

. Have you, or anyone close to you, sver been

the wietim of or accused of any sexual related offense?
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A, No.

Q. Have you, or anyone close to you, ever hean
the victim of or aceused of any kind of criminal offense’

A, Yas,

. Who is that?

&, My cousin in California.

Q. what kind of -- was he accused of something,

or the wvictim of zomething?

A. He was convicted of something.

¢. He was convicted of something?

A. Yes.

Q. What kind of coffense was he convicted of?

A. It was a felony, I guess; he and some friends
made a little Molotov'cocktail and put in it front of somsone's
house. It didn't do any damags, but it was a threat so
they prosecuted him for that.

Q. All right. And did you follow alorig with
what happened to him during that whole proceasy

A I didn't fellow alaong, but my mom tcld me
everything that was going on.

Q. This was your mother's brother's or sister's?

o

My mother's sister's son.
Your mother's aigter's son?

Yac,

° » o

Did ycu ever discuss what was goina on as
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t¢ your cousin and that chazge?

A She would talk to my sunt, and asked how
she wag doing, and my mom would tell me whac was going on,
and about the trial, and all of thar sbtuff.

g. Okay. 1Is that how you got most of your
information, from your mom?

n . Yeg,

Q. Is there anything about that, that whole
incident, that would cause you difficuley with being on
the jury in a criminal case like this?

A.  Well, I guess they were trying to give him
nine years. They got four felony offenses, and they weras
Erying to give him nine vears for each offense.

. Well, we won't go into that part.

B, Oh, well, at least, I thought that was --

Q. Did you think that he was treated fairly
or do you think that he was treated a little Rarshly?

A. A little harshly.

C. Do you understand that that's completely

a different kind of scenario from what we are talking about

hera?

A. Oh, ves.

Q. I8 there anything about that entire case,
that scenario, that iﬁtident with your cousin'e criminal

cage, that would make it difficult to the point that it
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might make it impossible for vou to be fair and impartial
as a juror in a case like this?

A No.

Q. Can you setl that all aside, whatever --
whatever if you you were told, or the results that happenead,
will you set all that aside, and can you git as a juror in
a2 case like this, and render a verdicr based strictly upon
the evidence that you hear in this case, and what [ tell

you what the law is?

A. Yes.

Q. Did T ask you, have you been on a jury
before?

A Yag,

Q. You said no, right?

A. Right.

Q. All right., Can you withhold forming an
opinion about any aspect of this case until vou have
heard all of the evidence, and I have instructed yau
on the law?

&, Yes,

2. De yuu'think that you have -- as T have been
describing -- do you think that you have a healthy, neutral,
frame of mind as you approach your Jjury dukby?

AL Yedg.

Q. Do you'think that you could be fair and
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impartial such that if you were either a defendant in this
cage or the prosecution in this case, that vou would be
comfortable as a juror and have Lthe frame of mind that
you have?

A. Yoz,

THE COURT: Ckay. Ms. Luzaich, go ahead,

MS. LUEAICH: Thank you.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JURCR GRIES
BY M5. LUZFATICH:

o, Neow, mot to beat a dead horse, or anything,
but as far as your cousin's gituation, the way you described
it, it doesn't sound guite go tragic,

I assume that that's what vou heard from your
mother and, thersfore, that's what she heard from hexr
sister, right?

B, Yeg,

Q. Do you think it's possible that you didn't
get all of of the informaticon?

A FProbably.

Q. Do you think it's possible that your mather
also didn't get all of the information?

A. Probably,

Q. And do you think it'e possibls that her sisgter
didn't get all of the informaticn?

A Posaibly, yes.
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Q. S0 possibly, your cousin kind of downplayed

what he did and what was going on to his mother?

A, I'm not sure where she heard it, whether

she heard it from my cousin, of if it was from the police
repert, or whatk,
Q. Okay. But notwithstanding, but da you think

it's possible that when he was describing o his mother what

cccurred, he downplayed his own involvement to make himself

look bad?

2, He might hawve.

Q. It's possible. 1'm not =saying, did he, just
is it possible?

A. Yes,

Q.

S50 it js possible that he, because he was
charged with three felonies, that he did a whole lot more
than vou think he did?

A, I think s0.

Q. S0 when you say that you think it's unfair

that they wanted nine years for each ¢sunt, it's posaible

that it's more fair, because thera is more to it than you
know?

A It might ke possible, yes.
2. Ckay.

And T am not judging anvthing.

I know pothing
about that, obviously,

But do you think that you might
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in some way, because your family believes that your cousin
was treated unfalrly in California, hold that againat us

on behalf of the State oF Nevada?

A, o,

Q. Just unconscicusly?
A, No.

Q. Okay.

Do you think that because you and your family
believe that your cousin was treated unfairly in California,
that you might unconscicusly hold that against the police
that testify here?

A No.

Q. Because you know, of c¢ourse, that the police
that are going to testify here have nothing to do with your
cousin's case?
| R. Right.

Q. And you know that Ms., Kellins and mysel £

also had nothing to do with YOUr cousin'sg case?

I AL Yes.
Q. Did he go to trial?
| n Yes, he did.
g. I assume you did not attend the trial?
A Mo
Q. You mentioned that you are a carpenter for

four mantha?
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A Yes,

0. What did you do before that?

A I worked on roofs, just repairing part-time
at a mall, just a part-time job, and before that I was also

4 carpenter, but ir was nen union.

Q2. It was non union befare?
A Tes,
2, When you were part-time at the mall, wag it

because you were geing to school?

A I was inbetween jobs sc I just needed something
to do.

Q. To held you over?

A Tes,

Q. Ckay. Did you go through any cellege or —-

A. I went toc CPS for like three months to do forms,

and things like that, and I went to school to be a masen at

CPS,
Q- Okay. How do you like being a Carpenter?
AL 8o far it's better.
Q. better?
A. Yeah, better pay.
. With the union, right?
A Yes.
Q. Definitely much better pay?
A. Yes,
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0. And I don't thiok the Judge asked, does your

wife work?

B, Yeg, zhe doss,

Q. What doea she do?

A. She works part-time at the mall.

Q. And is that 21l she has dons?

A. Yas,

Q. Now, I have got to tell you, that's an

interesting choice of clothing te wear to court.
A, I wasn't home last night so I just wore

whatever I washed,

Q. I= it a bank, is that vou call Infamous?
Okay.

A. Infamous.

Q. Vader? Err.

A. Yeah,

Q. Okay.

Do you think that there is any reason that you
could not git on this kind of case?

A No.

Q. Robbery, sexual assault, kidnapping, and
things of that natuery

A Ma.

Q. And just to let you know, the victims in

this case 4ré riot children, you know, they are teenage
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20 year old type people. They are probably around vour
age. .

Bo you think that that may cause ¥You amy issues
that, you knew, other kids ars going to come in here --

AL No.

Q- -- and talk to you about the terrible things
that occurred to them are going to be about your age?

A Hg.,

Q. Do you think that different people see the
same set of events not exactly the same?

A. Yes.

Q. S0 that wouldn't be surprising?

AL Nao,

Q. Ckay. And different peaple explain things
differently, wculd_yoﬁ agree with that?

A, Yeg, T would.

Q. Do you think, as you sit here, having all
of these guestions shot at you, is it hard to answer

questions like that?

A, No,

Q. No?

A. No.

Q. In front of people, strangers?

& Na.

Q. Ia there anything about you that would
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prevent you from being able to zit in judgment?

A, No.

Q. And 1f you ware convinced beyond a reascnable
doubt that the Defendant committed the crimes he is charged
with, would you be able to say, guilcy?

F-18 Yes,

MS. LUZAICH: Okay. Thank you,

Pazs for cause; Your Honor.

THE COURT: Mr, Banks?

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JUROR GRIES
BY MR. BANKS:

2. Hi, Mr. Gries,

3. How are you deing.

Q. Mice to meet you. You heard the charges
yeaterday?

A, Yar,

Q. Ckay. And I imagine you probably sit
argund all day, everyday, thinking about that kind of
gtuff, right?

&, Mo .

Q. Okay. Have you ever even thought about
it beforae?

a. Na.

Q. Okay. What did you think when you heard

that stuff?
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Al How.,

Q. what's the most stressful situation you
have ever Deen in in your 1ifecima?

A. Getting married.

0. Getting married?

A Yeal.

Q. Waa that a -- did vou Have like a big wedding,
or smomething? What waz grning on?

A Yeah, it was kind of big.

Q. Okay.

What about the situation did you find zo0 stressful?

A, It's just --

Q. Was it the lifelong commitment part of it?
A. Yeah, for the rest of my life.

Q. Okay.

But I reckon you were, bottom line, pretty comfident
in chat decision?
a. Yes.
Q. Okay. That, that is a streassful situatioh.
I am married myself. But that's algoc fused with a lot of
joy. Would you agree.with that?
A, Yeg
Q. Okay., And I don't want to speak for you,
but it was for me perscnally, it was 2 lot more joy than

a lot meore stress. Is that how you --
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A Yezah,

Q. Okay. Let's take the wedding scenarie aut
<of the picture. Let's talk about a little more of a scary,
traumatic kind of a thing.

What's the scarisst, most traumatic, stressfil
event that you've had in your lifetime?

i My mom was diagnosed with breast cancer.
That was scary.

Q. OCkay. Do you still thinking about a let
of things?

A. Teah.

Q. Maybe start thinking about things a little
differently than perhaps you did in the weeks or months
before you heard thatrnews?

A. Yeah.

Q. You approach things differently when you
are in stressful situations, don't you?

A, Yes,

A I do, yes.

2. For better or for worse, would you agree
with that?

A, Yes.

Q. Ckay. Somegimes, geary, Craumatic situations

force you to really kind of, kind of step back;, and loock at

the situstians,
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Would you agree that mayhe there ic seary situations
bhat you just kind of fall into that you have to make snap
judgments?

A. Yeg,

2. Yes. ZSometimes you do the best with what you,
got at the time, don't you?

F: Yes:

MR. BANKEZ: I think that's all T have. Thank you.

Pasg for cause, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay.

VOIR DIRé EXAMINATICN OF JUROR WRIGHT
BY THRE COURT:

Q. Melinda Wright?

A. Yes,

Q. Melinda, how long have you lived in Las
Vegas?

AL I moved here in 198CG, a 1ot of years.

Q. 2 long time ago, that''s for sure. What

de you do far a living?

. I am a registersed nurse.
Q. Where do you work?

A Spring Valley Hespital.
Q. And are you married?

A Yes I am.

Lo

What does your husband do?
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A, He works in auto body, auto collisien.
He is a writer.

o, He does what?

A, He is a writer for an autc company, colligion,
for an auto body shop.

Q. Oh, an insurasnce company?

A. He works at an auto body shop.

Q. Ch, an auto bedy shop, I'm SOrTy.

Okay. Now, there is going to be some testimony
from a nurse ia this cage?

Do you realize that as a nurse, yol have to rely I
upon the evidence and the information that's presented to
you on the witness stand, and not on the background that
you have,

Is that going te cazusge ¥you any problsmg?

AL Ne.

2. TE£ you hear testimony from a nurse on zome
technical aspects of evidence, you realize that you zan't
go back im the jury room and explain te everybody else what
that meant because you have gok ta rely on what the witneess
testifies ko and expléins from the witness stand, and that
applies to everybody slse. That goes Lo any information
outside of what comes in as evidencs, you can't do that.

Do you undersgtand that?

A. Yes.
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